FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION
FOI/PA

DELETED PAGE INFORMATION SHEET
FOI/PA# 1410030-1

Total Deleted Page(s) = 20
Page 22 ~ Referral/Consult;
Page 24 ~ Referral/Consult;
Page 25 ~ Referral/Consult;
Page 26 ~ Referral/Consult;
Page 27 ~ Referral/Consult;
Page 28 ~ Referral/Consult;
Page 29 ~ Referral/Consult;
Page 30 ~ Referral/Consult;
Page 31 ~ Referral/Consult;
Page 32 ~ Referral/Consult;
Page 33 ~ Referral/Consult;
Page 34 ~ Referral/Consult;
Page 35 ~ Referral/Consult;
Page 36 ~ Referral/Consult;
Page 37 ~ Referral/Consult;
Page 38 ~ Referral/Consult;
Page 39 ~ Referral/Consult;
Page 40 ~ Referral/Consult;
Page 41 ~ Referral/Consult;
Page 42 ~ Referral/Consult;

):0:9:0:9.0:0:0:9.0:0.0:0.0.0.0.0.0:0.0:0.0.:0.0.¢

X Deleted Page(s) X
X No Duplication Fee X
X For this Page X

):0:9:0:0.0:0.0:9.0.:0.0:0.0.:0.0.0.0.:0.0:0.0.:0,0 ¢



(RTINS ' 1 i pee s
h . J:. - 7‘,, : I 0 b v L3 meswrssss
. E UL R e

. o .‘J L ‘T ' - L._.‘
Y~ TRy P P [P —

oot . S
P> RN ceasmmmaes

nnoe ,%)—’. e mwnt -

' /7‘5/3 -
r & 9’ 423
@ ¢ ’ Z’N‘* R

JAYAM, ALGER HISS, IM DIRECT TESTIMONY, STATZD HE NEVER RECEIVED

WASH

48 80

1RECTOR URGENT

%0t NEY YORK 4 27 5-03 ﬁg)f g
/

f*i

ORIGIIIAL STATE DEPT DOCUMENTS YWILE MEIMPER OF NVE COMMITTEE INVESTI~
GATION IIIDICATZES THAT AR 25<;§j;uu, PROFZ530R, CORMNELL UNIVERSITY,
ITHACA, Y, YAY HAVZ 30MZ INFORMATION BIDARING O UHZTHER EISS HAD
ACCESS TO STATE DEPT DOCUMENTZ UHEN HE WAS EMPLOYED EY UYZI COMUITTEE.
ALPAL'Y INTERVIZU TOLLES AND SUTEL IMMEDIATEILY.
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WAS AND ANCHORAGE FROM NEW YORK 29

RECTOR AND SAC

VERY URGENT

\ Grorit Koo
JAHAM. FOR ASSISTANCE IN CONTEMPLATED INTERVIEW WITHZROULHAC,
ANCHORAGE ASCERTAIN FROM ROULHAC HIS RECOLLECTION OF DATES HE
MOVED INTO 2728 P STREET, NW, WASHINGTON, DeC., THE PERIODS
DURING WHICH HE RESIDED AT THAT ADDRESS, AND DATE HE MOVED OUT
OF THAT ADDRESS. ASCERTAIN BASIS FOR HIS RECOLLECTIONS.
DETERMINE WHETHER HE SUBLEASED PART OR ALL OF APARTMENT TO
CATLETT FAMILY AND DATES ON WHICH CATLETTS MOVED INTO P STREET
APARTMENT. CATLETTS THEN USING NAME MYERS. DETERMINE WHETHER
ROULHAC HAS RECOLLECTION OF ANY OF CATLETT BOYS BRINGING
TYPEWRITER TO P STREET ADDRESS, DATE WHEN TYPEWRITER BROUGHT
INTO HOUSE, AND ANY INFORMATION SURROUNDING RECEIPT OF TYPEWRITER

BY CATLETTS. SUTEL IMMEDIATELY. URGENT.
SCHEIDT

NY R 9 WA
RECE | VED: 6-29-49  11:30 AM MET

RELAYED ANCHORAGE VIA RADIO
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z Ifg}'ae'gme&’ihgence contained in the above message is to be disseminated .

%5 JA@} ré‘ie the Bureau, it is suggested that it be suitably paraphrased in é
order to protect the Bureau's coding systems. g, 9’"‘"
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/B’I.;...C rol URGELT

JAINY.  LISS TRIAL ZUMMARY PM SESSICH, JUNZ TUENTYHINTH. PRISCILLA
¢ T
1ISS RESUNED Ol CROSS AUD STATED ULALLE TO SAY JHE{f DEF ;.CTS I{‘ ’?AIIS it

/l";’l“:'.IRITIJH FIRCT ZMISTED. LISTED IMPIRFZCTIOCUZ NS RITEOMN LIICH
Cl

Y
/ TUCIERED AUD DID IIOT UINFIIID AUTOMATICALLY FROM SPOOL, AND SAID KEYC
STUCH OCCASICUALLY. COULD IIOT SAY IF SUCH DIFECTS FREZINT WNHEN JHE

" TYDED THE FOUR ENHITITS YINTIONID MYWTIL THIS Ale IDSISTED CHE

HEVER DICCUSSED EI!IIOLLI;}G AT HERCY HOSPITAL VITH 5ilS .’ DALTERS , AT

VILICH POINT MURPHY RTAD ALOUD FROI PRITRIAL ToSTINONY OF IS, ClAl-

BERZ NOVIVCER SINTECNTH, LAST, RE PRISCILLA HAVING DIEN ENROLLZD

AT NIIDCY 1OSPITAL. STATED SHUE RCCALLS GIVING TYPEURITER TO CATLETT

TOYZ SOMNITINC DIFORL MOVING IUITO VOLTA PLACZ, ANID SAID GHE ASSOCIATED
IT UITD THAT TOVZ, CCULD IOT RECALL CIR UMSTQ:TCES SURROUNDING SUCH
GIFT, TUT REUZETIRS CATLETT LOYS TOOW I fff/\’f A SIALL VAGGH,.
STATED SEZ HAD CONFUTZD GIFT OF PORTALCLI TO SALVATICH ARNY UITH GIXT
¥ UOCDITCCK TO THE!! AlD ZTATID THAT CONFUSION RESULTID I EER
LINGC GJ THAT WCODSTOCI UAY HAVE BEEN DISPOSID OF VHEN SLE

1107ED FT\O” ESLTA PLACEL TO o i(f’:;:a‘ 0¥ RTY%éI‘l::.. bl U”PHY THID | 3 f!
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PAGE TUO
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\D Gode TESTINONY DECEMDLR TEN, LAST, OF PRICCILLA IN WIICH SHE

€3]

3AID CLAUDIZ UAZ DEAD, ARD PRIZCILLA CLAIMS CLAUDIE-3 SOI, DUCHY,

HAD TOLD HER IIS MOTIER UAS DEAD. UNADLZI TO RICALL Wizl SHE LAST

TYPID Ol FAICLIER MACHINE, AND SAID SHE PURCHASED USED CORGHA FOR-
TADLI CIUIEFLY FOR TIMMY, OSAID SHI USED PORTACLE ZOIZ AUD IT UAS EITTIR
THAI! WOOD3TOCIH{« SAID THAT CLFORE GJ SHE HAD LIOT REMENTIRID OLD

UACHINE UAS UJOOD3TOCIHI, AlID DESCRIDED HERSELTF AS A FAIDN TO IMIDDLINUG
TYPIST,. REIVENDERS THAT WHEN TFB 4;2;;933 HEDR JUNIE 5ZCOD, FORTY
SLVEN, THEY ;uhED HER ADOUT CHARLIY nuﬁhuu WD SHEZ SAID SIE LU

1IN FROM AAA.  SAID SIE ONET IAROLQf ER TUICEZ. ORJECTIOL MUAC
SUSTAINED TO QEUSTICH RIZ JOHN Jﬁﬁgf:, ADD COURT SHUT OFF FURTHIR
CUESTICIIING ALONG LIMNZIS OF UEAT AGEUTS EAD ASIED RIR ON THAT INTID-
VIEY, CTATED SHE NIVER HEARD TANEZ NHITT/ IiZR@éuA”D:RS ECFOREZ AUGUCT,

FORTYSIGLT AND ORJECTION SUSTAIUED TO q““"'I‘IO; IF AG=LTS TAD NQT

SHEID HER ADQUT IIIM Off JUNE SECOND, FORTYSZVEINS STATED 1O OUZ PRIOR

e ettt - — e I

TO IZR2 GJ APPEARANICE HAD EVZR ASKCD SR IR SEE-GIDIL CHANDIRG . CAID

SHIZ HAS DELN NMENDIDN OF FOLLOVUING ORGANIZATIONS, CRYL UAUR CLUZ,
CQUARZI DAMICI CLUD, UASHINETON ICZ CIHATING CLUD, FRIENDS MUSIC, AlD
VASHINGTON CUHANRIDR MUSIC 3O0CIETY. URPHY TIHED ASIID HER AZOUT
UATICIIAL LIAGUE OF UCLEN SHOPPCRS, AIYD SHI SAID HIOT A MINEER DUT
CID OF PAGE THO |
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PAGE THREE
DID ATTEND OHE UZITING UHICH UAS PROZATLY ORGANIZATION NEETING.
SAID FIRST TIME SHE IZT CHANBERZ WAS WHEN I CAIIZ TO LOOI OVER
TUENTYEIGHTH STREET APARTMENT FOR PURPO3Z OF SUTLEACING, AUD THAT
LDE MAY HAVI ZIELN A PRIOR TINI. STATID FORMIR VISIT UAD AT
BIGHT, THAT CHAUZERS CAME ALONE, AID STHYZD AN HOUR OR LI3S AFTICR
VINTRODUCTION Y ALGER AS MR.G%EODL:Yc MURPIY THEN READ ALOUD -FROM
HER GJ TISTINONY UNERE FRISCILLA 3AID SHE HAD GIZN CEANDNIRS TVO OR
TUREZ TIMES REFORL IIZ AND HIS VWIFZ CANMC TO INCPECT APARTNENT.
PRICCILLA SAID THOSE ANSVERS TO GJ UERE TRUZ. MURPHY TiZD RZAD
FURTHIR WIHERE TRISCILLA JAID CHAMDERS IIAD CALLID O ALGER TUO OR TiREE
TIUES PRIOR TO LOOKING AT AFARTHINT, AID PRISCILLA SAID SID LAD 5O

TESTIFIDD. UYNED AS JPICL UAS TRUZ, HER GJ 0% TRIAL TE TI” NY,

it o

SHE SAID LER rni:ﬁ:t*'r RECOLLECTION UAS MORE ACCURATE, DUT INCISTED

. ———— Wit Pt b

—— o~ o o s

THE "‘”’”:‘:‘IS DID UOT SEIN INCONSISTCHT TO HZR.  MURPLY THEN R:AD FURTIZR

FROM GJ RICORD WIERE PRIJCILLA TESTIFIEZED TIAT UIFZ OF CROCLIZY ACCOI-
CANIED HIM TO LOOX AT APARTUINT AID HAD DIIZN TEIRE TREVIOUSLY

SCILLA AGRZED SHE HAD 50 TESTIFILD EEFORE GJ JAID SiI HIAD TOLD IR
Ol FAIIILY AUD DOUALD HICS FAMILY ADOUT DEZATH OF CLAUDIEZ TUT COULD
HOT RECALL OTEHIR PZRSCUS SIE IAD S0 INFORINZID, IHCEPT IIC LEAN AUD
T, TESTIFIED THAT SHORT TIME AFTER CHANDERS AID UVIFE CAUZD TO
SED OF PAGE THREE
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PAGE FOUR

TURNTYZIGHTH 3TRIET, THEY SFILNT AT LEAST TUO DAYS AlD TJO0 NIGHTS
TIERE AlN'D POSSIDLY THIRD DAY UITH HISSES AT © STREET DECAUSE CHAN-
DERS THINGS HAD UOT YET ARRIVED. ADMITTED TUZNTYEIGHTH STREZT TAS
RATHER COMPLITELY FURNISIHIED AUD COULD IIOT RICALL IIOUSEIIOLD =ZQUIP-
MENT CHAMEIRS HAD WIIU THEY STAYED OVLR AT P STREET. TESTIFILZD

RS+ CHAMDIRS DID OIL PAINTING OF TIMEY DUEIHG I STREET ZTAY.
PRISCILLA TESTIFICD SUHE ADDRESSID IMR3. CHAUDINRS AZ MRG. CROGLEY AlD
LATTZR CALLED HER MRS. IS5, AND THAT THE FAMILIES HAD MEALS TO-
GETI[ZR DURIK ._,TAv /T P STREET. DOEC UIOT DILIEVI SHE EVER SAT NG,
CHAMPIRS ArFTER P STREZT 3TAY, DUT AV CHANDIRS TWO OR THRIZ TINIS
LATZIR, ALTHOUGH SHE COULD IIOT FIXN TIME. EZACH OCCA3ZION UAS AFTER DINNER
AHD SAID OUCE UAS OCCAJIOIN OF CHANEERS ERINGING RUG, ULICH ZIE

SAID CCCURRIED SONETIME DBEIFORE NISSIS :OVID FROM P STRELT. COULD LIOT
RECALL 1I0Y RS, CHANEBIDRS VAS DRISSZD DURING T 3TRELT STAY, EICIPFT

TO SAY SHE UAS DRESSID SINFLY ALD INFORUALLY. IHURPHY TIEN READ FROM
GJ TISTIMNONY TMEZRT TFRISCILLA HAD TEZ3TIFIZD THAT ODI TIIEZ A FRIZUD

o

ROPPED It} AT P STRCLEZT AI'D IIRS, CHAMLCERS WAS I'OT VERY PRESINITATLZ.
FRISCILLA ADMITTED SO TIESTIFYILGs AT THI3 TFOILIT CROC3 OF FRIS-

CILLA UAS INTEIRNUPTZD 50 THAT DEFLIGE OULD TLACE Ol STAND IDWARD

T e e e SRS . e B
N

£\ STRO. LATTER IDINTIFIZD MLISEILY A VALLIY STRIAN, Lale, ATTOR-

S S o S

Y, PFD SAID Wu ATT:VJLD IIGI SCHooL UITKH CPAMCERS, AlID THAT

< —— - TS T S ARl e ek e e s - i e -
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JUDCE TO HAVE DULLITT RETAIU. STRTIED THER POINTZD OUT AR TICLL 15

“"V TORI ORLD TEL«GuxJ, In UJICH_EULLILT I5_QUOTID 45 SAYING 1 TuAT

o

DULLIZS In ruvT DID ASI NISS TO RISIGLH FROI CARIIEGIZ FULD. STRYIER
Mg S

| L A e o i et

ALS VENTIONID THAT EULLITT SAS TRUPARCD A DROCHUNZ O ILSTAUT CASZE,

””ICH LEZ LAS CIRCULATID AND AFTER 3ZVERAL _IORE RENARIG _AZOUT
uULLITT—Q ALLEGID COUDUCT UITH RESTECT TO THIS TRIAL, STRYXZR SUG-

g e 2 [
e

Mttt O

GESTED HE Ti”ﬁELQ I CONT”NPT. ﬁEEfHY OEJICTZD TIAT SUCH TIOTIOH NS

—
PURSREGENSEY S -

#IGI L" IRREGULAR, AIID HE DGULTZID GOOD FAITH OF STRYLER Il FAKING
™ S
IT., JUDGE TEEN UALDZ SPEZLCH OF CIZVERAL MINUTES DURATION FROI DIICI

[p——

DURING UNICH HI SAID MOTION FOR COUTZINMPT WOULD HAVZ TO TE DELAYLID UNTIL

TRIAL INDS, AND TIGXI CALLED ATTENTION TO VARIOUS ARTICLES LY
COLUIIHISTS UHOM LT DID KOT DIANT, CONCIRULIG INSTANT TRIAL, AND ODSERVID
THAT FUICTION OF CCURTS UOULD CEASI IF THESE MATTERS WERE GOING TO
PE TRIED I NEUSPAITRS, THAT HE THOUGHT SOETLING SLOULD DT DOLZ
ADOUT SUCH A FRACTICE, TUT LI DID NOT HNOY JUST UHAT COULD TE DOUZ,
AND THAT PERUATS SOXI STEPS MIGHT DT TAUZ! AFIZR LD OF TRIAL. RT-
CESS UNTIL JUNZ THIRTICTH, Alle

SCIZIDT
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Oﬂic‘e Memomnd%m e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO : MR, H. B. FLETCHER DATE: June 29, 1949

Ve
~ \\'—FROM . J. B. MIINESSEM) ' toeon
| © 7} ¢

Ladd,

Clege,
Glavin

SUBJECT:  JAHAM

PERJURY 3 Nichols,
ESP TONAGE - R; Rosen
INTERNAL SECURITY - R Tracy,

Night Supervisor Joe Wohl of the New York Office called and stated
that SAAG Murphy, who is trying this case, desired to know if former

Secretary of State Byrnes had contacted the Bureau after Hiss had been

interviewed by Mr. Ladd and Mr. Whitson on March 25, 1946. He also wanted _

to have the Bureau locate Mr. Byrnes so he could be interviewed tomorrows F' £ &
| I inquired of Mr, Wohl as to what they wanted to interview Mr. Byrnes about.

FTEm
He said that Murphy hadn't made up his mind yet, but only wanted him located /4’ ol
at the momente. :

After checking with you, I informed Supervisor Wohl that Hiss had
been interviewed by Whitson and Mr. Ladd and that a copy of the memorandum
| prepared immediately thereafter was made available to the Attorney General and
| to Mr. Byrnes, but that it did not appear that Byrnes had contacted the Bureau
| thereafter, I told him that a copy of this memorandum was in the New York
| Office and suggested that he advise Murphy of this before an effort was made
i to locate Mr, Byrnes. Wohl called me labter and said that he had advised
| \ Marphy of the above, but Murphy in indicating that he knew about that advised
"~ | that he still wanted Byrnes located. Wohl said that after Byrnes was located

they would prepare a telebype to the appropriate office directing them to make
the interview.

After checking with you and Mr, Ladd, I called ASAC Hennrich of the
WFO and Mr. Keay in an effort to locate Byrnes with negative results,

At 9305 pems, I called the Charlotte Office and spoke to Special Agent
T, Holmes Eleazer. I explained to him that the Bureau wanted Byrnes located, but

that theyé:éhould do it, if possible, without directly contacting the family. I
asked him “to advise me as soon as possible. A o

, A%, 10230 pem., Agent Eleazer called me and said that<Byrnes.was at his
cottage at the Isle of the Palmes » which is ten to twelve miles out of Charleston,
South Carolima. If he couldn't be located there he could be located through one

Jo C. Long, :'g.; prominent and wealbthy person in Charleston. '

L,f ;V
. 2 S A - WS
Kisseloff-11202 R
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I immediately furnished the above information to Mr. Wohl in New York.
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DIRECTOR AND SAC, NEW YORK IMMEDIATE ATTENTION MR. TOM SPENCER
1

JAY DAVID WHITTAKER. CHAMBERS, WAS, ETAL, PERJURY, ESP DASH R, IS
DASH R. JAMES7E;;i;S INTERVIEWED THIS DATE AT ISLE OF PALMS, SC.
RELATIVE TO WHAT MR. BYRNES TOLD HISS THAT CAUSED HISS TO GO TO THE
FBI. BYRNES STATED THAT SHORTLY PRIOR TO THIS INCIDENT HE WAS
%NFORMED BY SENATOR EASTERLING OF MISS. THAT THE FBI HAD INFORMATION
ON HISS INDICATING HE WAS A COMMUNIST., BYRNES STATED THAT HE TALKED

ﬁ___l.-ff PN
UITHCHISS ABOUT THIS MATTER AND QUESTIONED HIM POINT BLANK AS TO

YWHETHER HE WAS A MEMBER OF THE CP OR EVER HAD BEEN, WHETHER HE WAS A
FELLOW TRAVELER OR WHETHER HE WAS A MEMBER OF ANY COMMUNIST FRONT
ORGANIZATIONS. HISS EMPHATICALLY DENIED ANY SUCH CONNECTION BUT
STATED THAT QUOTE YEAR§ AGO UNQUOTE HE AND HIS WIFE WERE ASSOCIATED
WITH A GROUP OF PEOPLE WHO WERE VERY LIBERAL AND WHOM HE DROPPED
AFTER ATTENDING SEVERAL MEETINGS AS HE CONSIDERED THEM TO BE BORES
AND CRACK POTS. THIS GROUP WAS NEVER IDENTIFIED AS HAVING ANY NAME OR.
PARTY ASSOCIATIONS BY HISS TO BYRNES. BYRNES STATED HE THEN ASKED HISS
POINT BLANK QUOTE WILL YOU SUBMIT TO AN INTERROGATION BY FBI REPRE-
SENTATIVES UNQUOTE. HISS IMMEDIATELY REPLIED WITHOUT A WAIVER OF THE
EYE QUOTE I WILL UNQUOTE.. BYRNES, AFTER HISS HAD LEFT HIS OFTICE,

COPIES DESTROYED b 7Y ‘g “x b -
848 DEG 17 1964 «ECORU%? 57 / '7 g l,%/
AEAN |
INDEXE .
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PAGE TWO

CONTACTED DIRECTOR HOOVER AND ASKED HIM IF THEY WOULD AFFORD HISS AN
INTERVIEW. RELATIVE TO WHETHER IT WAS MERELY ON BYRNES SUGGESTION

OR DID BYRNES SAY QUOTE YOU HAD BETTER GO AND GET YOURSELF CLEARED

OR YOU WILL BE FINISHED UNQUOTE, BYRNES STATED THAT HE DID NOT RECALL
SAYING THESE EXACT WORDS BUT THAT WAS HIS INTENT. AFTER HISS o
RETURNED FROM HIS INTERVIEW WITH THE FBI HE INFORMED BYRNES THAT HE
HAD BEEN ASKED A FEW PERFUNCTORY QUESTIONS AND HE HOPED THAT HE
ANSWERED THEM SATISFACTORILY. RELATIVE TO WHETHER HISS TOLD BYRNES
IF THE FBI HAD CLEARED HIM, BYRNES STATED THAT HISS MERELY STATED
THAT HE HAD BEEN ASKED A FEW PERFUNTORY QUESTIONS AND HE HOPED THAT HE

HAD ANSWERED THEM SATISFACTORILY. BYRNES STATED HE OBTAINED THE
IMPRESSION FROM THIS CONVERSATION WITH HISS THAT THE FBI HAD NOT ASKED

T T TN

HIM TOO MANY QUESTIONS. RELATIVE TO WHETHER BYRNES INDICATED IT

WOULD NOT BE NECESSARY FOR HISS TO RESIGN, BYRNES STATED THAT HE HAD
NO CONVERSATION WITH HISS HIMSELF RELATIVE TO HISS- RESIGNATION,
HOWEVER IN THE LATE FALL OF NINETEEN FORTYSIX BYRNES WAS CONTACTED
BY ACHESON AT WHICH TIME BYRNES WAS IN B NYC AND ACHESON STATED

THAT HISS HAD THE OPPORTUNITY TO BECOME ASSOCIATED WITH THE
FOUNDATIONS WITH WHICH HE IS PRESENTLY ASSOCIATED AND HISS WANTED TO
KNOW WHETHER IT WOULD BE ALL RIGHT FOR HIM TO RESIGN. BYRNES STATED
THAT HE INFORMED ACHESON THAT IT WAS PERFECTLY ALL RIGHT, THAT HE
HAD NO OBJECTION TO HISS RESIGNING AND THOUGHT IT WOULD BE A GOOD

THING IF HE DID RESIGN. BYRNES STATED THAT HE HAD A MENTAL OPINION

. Kisseloff-11204
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PAGE THREE

AT THE TIME THAT IT WOULD BE FINE FOR HISS TO RESIGN WHILE HE WAS NOT
UNDER FIRE BUT HE DOES NOT KNOW WHETHER HE TRANSMITTED THIS OPINION
ORALLY TO ACHESON. BYRNES STATED THAT HE FELT RELIEV@EﬁUHEN HISS

R o

s

DID RESIGN. BYRNES: STATED THAT DURING THE ENTIRE TIME HE WAS

CONNECTED WITH THE STATE DEPARTMENT HE DOES NOT BELIEVE THAT HE HAD
MORE THAN SIX CONTACTS WITH HISS WHOM HE RATHER DISLIKED BECAUSE OF HIS
ERSONALITY. IT IS NOTED THAT BYRNES MADE THE ABOVE STATEMENTS
ENTIRELY FROM MEMORY AS HE STATED THAT HIS RECORDS ARE MAINTAINED IN
WASHiNGTON, DC., HOWEVER, HE DOES NOT KNOW WHETHER HE HAS' ANY WRITTEN

RECORD RELATIVE TO THE ABOVE . BYRNES ALSO STATED ;HAT HE HAD READ

LM 'd‘

IN THE PAPER INFORMATION TO THE EFFECT THAT SENATORYEOX OF GA. TALKED

——————-—

WITH HIM CONCERNING HISS AND HE NOW RECALLED THAT SENATOR,%EASTEBLING
AND COX DID TALK TO HIM CONCERNING HISS PRIOR TO HIS CONTACTING
DIRECTOR HOOVER OF THE FBI. HOWEVER, BYRNES STATED THAT COX
MENTIONED HISS AS ONE OF A NUMBER OF EMPLOYEES OF THE STATE DEPT
WHO WERE SUSPECTED OF HAVING COMMUNISTIC TENDENCIES.

MASON
END
ACK IN ORD
WA 6-27 PM OK FBI VWASH DC GAR
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TnucTOR  URGZUT - . ' s oo

JAMAY,  1IISS TRIAL SUMMARY Al SZ3SICH JUNIZ TULNTYLIUE. O RCCO”V‘N

; OF COURT, JUDGE AIRIQUNCED IIE HAD ZXCLUDLD FROM EVIDELCE €J TISTINONY

[n..

¥ IISS ALD F2I REPORTS O HISS, ALL OF WiiICI iiAD TLEI REQUISTED EY

@
DEFLNSE. PRISCILLA 1ISS REZULED TESTIMONY Off DIRECT ANUD STATED UIRS.

CHAMDERS UZVER AT THIRTIETH STREET AMD TIHAT 3UCH HOUSE UAS PAINTID DRIGKT

\ YELLOU UITH LIVING ROOM VALLS GREEU, IT IS5 IIOTED IR5. CHAMDERS HAD
ToTIFIZD THEY YERE PN, STATED THEY [IOVED TO VOLTA FLACEZ END OF

THIRTYSEVI, AT WHICH TINE, THERE UAS A LARGE TREL IMUIEDIATELY I FROUT

OF DNTIAUCI AID THAT 7 ADDITIGH LIAD DIED MADE TO ITOUSE SINCE TiEY

MOVED IM, STATED CHAMEERS NEZVER AT VOLTA PLACE AUD THAT SHE NEVER ATTZUTT

DID AY PARTY AT ANY CHAMPERS RESIDENCES STATED KITCHEN AUD DINING

R0OM AT VOLTA TLACE UZIRE IN FRORT PART OF HOUSE. STRYKER REFLRRZD

TO TESTIMONY OF IRS. CHAMEERS -THAT TUEY WERE AT REAR AUD PRISCILLA

SAID THAT STATDMINT UUTRUZ. ALSO THAT LIVIIG ROOM HAD TUO FIRI PLACED

WHILE MRS . CHAMEERS MIUTICHED OlIC. RIFERRED TO TESTINOIY OF CP&”D"”i g

N

TIUAT THERE UAS ‘AEELING 117 DILING ROOY AUD PRISCILLA DENIED THIS AUD T

IND PAGE GIE FCOR0ED - 77 / f// 33.}"““ :ﬂ/jé
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UA 14 PAGE TVO
DESCRIZED UALL PADER UUICH SHE SAID VERT DOWN TO FLOOR. DIHIEZD EVER

e et

AGRICD UITH CHAMLCERS TO_GIVI NIM DOCUMINTS OR TO UAKE TYDEURITTELL CO
st L

b e - —

TICRCOF AND DENIED ALGER EVER ASKED HER_T0.D0.30. DENIED VLR LAUDING

OVER OR SEEING IER LUSDAND HAND OVER TO CHAMDERS DOCUNENTS NUMEZIRED

Ol'E THROUGI FORTYSZEVEL AND DEMIED TY“IHG DOCUNMENTS FIVE THROUGH FORTY~-
SEVEN. DEMNIED ALL ASPECTS OF PLTERDORO TRIP AWD STATED SHE LIKES ICE
CREAMM. IT IS IS RECALLED MRS, CIHAMDERS HAD TESTIFIED PRISCILLA DOZS
BOT LIXE ICE CREAMe RECALLED CHAMPERS GIVING THEM RUG WHICH TIEY STILL

AVE, STATED SHZ UAS O VACATION II CHESTERTOWN FIRST TUO UEZKS OF
AUGUST THIRTYSEVEN AND HAD TAKEN CHENISTRY COURSE IN JSUIRIER 5CHOOL AT
U, OF IARYLAUD FOR APOUT LIGHT VUEZKS ZUDING ADOUT JULY THIRTY THIRTY-
SEVILl, STATED SHE IEVER TOOK A COURSI Il IIURSING. OSTATED IER FATHER
GAVZ UZR UFRIGHT TYFEURITIR ADOUT TEIRTYTYO AlD SHE IDENTIFIED TIHE 100D~
STOCK ALREADY I LVIDINCI, STATED THEY OCTAINED PORTAELE IN FALL OF
TRIRTYSZVEIN ANID LATER GOT AMOTHER., STATED SIE IIAD TOLD GJ SHE IAD
IMPRESSION OLD TYPEZURITER UAS AT VOLTA PLACE AND THEN GIVEN TO SALVATION
ARMY AND STATED THAT UAS NER IMPRESSION AT THAT TIME, RUT IOV DELIEVES
IT ¥“A3 THE FIRST PORTALLE THAT WAS GIVEL! TO SALVATION ARIY. SAID
TESTIMONY OF CATLETT BOYS RE TYPZIWRITZR REFRESIED HER MEITORY O GIVILG .

-

IT TO TIHZIMH. ADXITTED UITHDRAUING FOUR HUEDRHD DOLLARu FROI “IGGU

. ———— e ——

ALK TTOVE JEEP TEIRTYSEVEL ANUD THE! ENUMEZRATED VARIOUZ ITEMS WHICH 5

O A —

e ——

. s s o : wuiaa i cem o e e o B et e NSRS Lo e

aAID SHE P CHASED FOR CAuH OUT OF THAT SuM TO FURNISH VOLTA PLACL_HOUSE.

~ T —— e —

END PAGE TUO

Ll Kisseloff-11207




JAl4 PAG THREE
DINIED EVIR uIVT'II ANTY FURMITURE TO CHAMELRS. STATED HAS CEEN QUARER
SINCE ERYN IAUR. STATED LIEVER GAVE CHAMDERS KZY FOR VOLTA

M o el e e R B B taind

PLACE AIID THZN IFIED A_ POC} 'I,'EOOL_CQ:,JEAIPI"(; IOUSE_KEY _AND CAR

-—--.._—.o—c-—r

EY UAS MISSING FROM VOLTA PL{‘;C ALD TI{AT IT AI‘D COL‘TEHTS JERZ LEVER
FoullD, Ol CRO35, PRISCILLA TESTIFIED THEY MOVED TO VOLTA FLACE DEC-
N

EMBER TVWENTYUINE THIRTYSEVIN AND THAT SHE KUEW EIXACT DATE DECAUSE

SHE I3ZSUED CHECK TO MOVING COMPANY. STATED HAS HER CHECKS FOR DECEMNPER

THIRTYSEVEN DUT MOT FOR AUGUST. HMENTIOGIED IAVING VARIOUZ CHARGE ACCCUNTS

IrT UASHINGTOM BUT STATED THE ENTIRE FOUR HUNDRED DOLLARS A5 SPZUT

LY DECEMDIR TUENTYUINE THIRTYSEZVEN AND THAT ITEMS SHE ENUMIRATED

O DIRZCT UEREZ ALL PURCHASEZD BY CASH, MURPHY QUESTIONED HER ADOUT
VARIOUC CPECIFIC ITEMS SHE HAD LISTED AND SHE SAID SOME VERE PURCHASED
AT ANTIQUZ SHOF Off WISCONSIN AVEHUE AND OTHERS IN DZPARTHMENT STORE.
ECLIZVIS POCKETBOOK HISSING DETVUILN TINME THEY OVID INTO VOLTA'PLACE
Al'D AUGU3T THIRTYZIGHT CUT ADMITTED LO33 INOT RIPORTED TO FD. IMURPIY
THEN EXAMINED HER RE PERSONAL HISTORY INCLUDING VARIOUS ENPLOTNERTS
ZTC. STATED SHE MET ALGER Ol STEAMGHIP GOING TO ZUROPE VHEN NEZ UAS
STUDLNT. DZINILD HEEB‘RSHIP Il SOCIALIST PAR TY JHILE LIVING IN Hye AND

- 0 o

- —— o -

DEI‘%LD 350 RhGIDThRIi‘G VITH OARD OF J...L.L.-CTIOM.J’ 1:‘U'I'.JI'ATJ..D VOTED FOR

e 2 e Do e i amaanli et SR . s e L S e

NOHMAN TIOMAS . MURPHY THEN SHOUZD HER PHOTOSTATIC COPY OF LOARD

| ————————

EMD TAGE THREE

Kisseloff-11208
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UA 14 PAGI FouRn
OF ELECTION RECOZD OF THIRTYTUO AND SAE THEN ADMITTED SHE HAD INDICATED

P B e —— i A At b eyt

'I"I;IEP.EON SIIE VAS GOLNIG_TO VOTE FOR THOMAS BUT _INSISTED HZViR.SOCIALIST

_E_L\R"I’_Y_}F[i?:{l. NZCORD DRECEIVED INTO IVIDENCE. DENIED IIOUVING e OR

T CORLIS%AS?OE. MULFHY THEZD _NAD HER ADIIT THAT TLZ [MINC TO LANDGH

SCHOOL RI TIIﬁiY,‘FRV“IDEl'T- REPORT TO ERYI MAYVR ALUMIAZ, LITTZIR TO

- - >

LILLZGEIST AID LETTER TO SCHELKIR RI INSURALCE,. VERE ALL TYTZD EY_MER

e e st i SISl S

Oif FAUSLER VOODSTOCK HMACHINIZ, OCTATZD HAS EBZEN TYPING JINCIZ TUZHTYSIN
bt T oo

e

AKD HAS GRADUALLY IMPROVED IN ADILITY. DEINIED ANY RECOLLECTIOLN

Or TYPING TCST AT COLUNIDIA UMIVIRSITY, BUT UHEN URPHY SIHOVED HIR
CARD RIFLECTIIIG SHE TASSED TYPIIIG TESZT THZRE, SHE SAID JHE UOULD TAXE
SUCIf REZCORD AC TRUZ. OSTATED 3HZ CERTAINLY DID IIOT LVER DISCUSS EZHROLLIIG
AT MERCY HNOZPITAL 'ITH MRS. CHAMEERS. STATED A3 OF MAY THIRTYSIVEN
SHE HAD TROUELEZ USING FANSLER MACHINE BECAUZE OF MECHANICAL DIFECTS
TUT COULD INOT REMEMEEIR IN UHAT YZAR SHE DEGAI TO IOTICE SUCKH BEFICTS
AI'D UHMETHZIR OR MNOT THZY YERE PRISENT UIEN SIE RECEIVED MACHINE FROL

HED FATHER. LULICHZON RECIESS .
B £OLH i Kisseloff-11209
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b;:iib,SAVANNAH §-29-49 11-45PM
TRECTOR AND NYC o " RGENT AL

3 ; e
JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, , WAS, ETAL, PERJURY, ESPIONACF Rg?

INT. SEC.-Rs RE TELEPHONE CALL FROM SUPERVISOR JOE WOHL, NYC, TO

SAC SV SEVEN THIRTY PM TWENTY NINTH INSTANT. MR. JAMEY BYRNES

ADVISED HE DOES NOT BELIEVE HIS TESTIMONY WILL BE OF BENEFIT TO THE

s~ g

e e -

GOVERNMENT AFTER CROSS EXAMINATION BY DEFENSE. ATTORNEYS FOR HISS

HAVE gggﬁ-PRITING MR, BYRNES ENDEAVORING TO OBTAIN HIM AS A DEFENSE

- = el o S -

WITNESS BUT TO DATE MR. BYRNES HAS NOT AﬁKNOWLEDGED THESE
o

s e = e s P e s e o e - S

LETTERS. MR. BYRNES SUGGESTS THAT AUSA MURPHY, NYC, PERSONALLY

TELEPHONE HIM, MR. BYRNES, AT CHARLESTON, S. C., TELEPHONE NUMBER

TWO NINE DASH FIVE ONE TWO EIGHT, HIS ISLE OF PALMS RESIDENCE, ON THE
THIRTIETH INSTA% AND DISCUSS TESTIMONY BY MR. BYRNES IN DETAIL,

W e

MR. BYRNES ADVISED THAT UNLESS HE HEARS FROM FR. MURPHY HE WILL NOT

- e e i .

APPEAR AS A WITNESS. HE STATED THAT HE WOULD LIKE _TO DISCUSS WITH MR.

e i 3 ——

it

MURPHY FAClS WHICH WOULD BE RLVEALED THROUGH. CROSS EXAMINATION WHICH

MIGHT BE PREAUDICIAL TO THE GOVERNMENTSicASE.

MASON
COPIES DESTROYED N Kisseloff-11210
848 DEC 17 1964 R L <
) By ynsim 3t
CORRECTIONS y, ! 7 WA
S ¥
7TH LINE, STH WORD SHLD BE "ACKNOWLEDGED", & s

1{TH LINE, 2ND WORD SHLD BE "INSTANT" a5




[ STANDARD FORM NO, 64

, TO

sFROM

SUBJECT:

’ Oﬁ%e Memorandum - vsitep
: Director, FBI

~

\ -

$ od

STATES GOVERNMENT

DATE:  1une 29, 1949

UY HOTTEL, SAC, Washington Field

E

ABRAHAM GEORGE SILVERMAN

JAHAM

Re:

Rebulet dated February 3, 1949,

Mrs. We LAXDAVIES, a former resident of apart-
ment 312, 2325 ~ 15th Street, N. W,, who presently resides
at 1hll Howard Avenue, Pottsville, Pennsylvania, when
interviewed by agents of the Philadelphia Office could nob
recall the name of SILVERMAN in any regard. She atbributed
this to the fact that she spent a small amount of time in
her apartment. It may be pointed out that SILVERMAN

occupied apartment 311, at that address from 1937 to June, . ]
19h70 *.DE 1L ‘..i. \¥ )/::J

Mrs. DAVIES said that she first obtained the
apartment about November, 1940 and during the summer of
1942 sublet the apartment to a Captain in the U, S. Army,
but that she could not recall his name and had no idea
as to his present whereabouts,

Subsequent investigation has determined the name
of the above mentioned Army Captain to be HERBERT H. BALCH.
BALCH is presently residing at Easton, Maryland,

+The Baltimore Office is requested to interview
HERBERT IMBALGH at Easton, Maryland, concerning his knowledge
of the acpéix‘rities and associates of SITVERMAN,

! - ~ .
RECORDED-TF 74/ 3 22
CNDzcl .1 gy 4,: v &
Th-9l; GDEREY AL E P

¢ce - New York

cc = Balvimore Kisseloff-11211




(GTCH AND Ngihv YORK

Or G150

TWELLY NINE LAST AJVISED

0y

Wwas NOT PhESSED O Tl

NPORDANT BHO ADVISED THAT HZR TS

RISIDE AT FOURTEEN THLE

MRS« IVER C. TUPPER, ¥RS. MAKRION B. HALL AND MRS, ¥. ISABEL OWENS, INTERVIEWED.

WES. HALL, FHO

I{L“S SLIGHYLY

TORKEE. ES. HALL S

PUNCH UL UOTE

LLIVIOUALS
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&S

[
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1
ey
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ORIATTCN VTWH RESSECT

CRIGINATED WITH TH

o
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Cii'ye
[ S

OKE, UNTIL SGrkTINE IN FORTY SIX,

e

:0 RaUCHL RIGHT O STREET,

;‘.Hc

AT

LYk

N

K SHOP 1D LOT

-

GLASH NELSPAPI-3.  MrS.

sise TUPPER KOS HISSES ONLY ST

SEGISTEAED TALL TS LIST OF Tkl
COnMTTTES BY STATE DEPAKTYENT. TiHkSE THEuLY O00ULaNIS At T
DIPALTLERRY OBLIZD LTS 00 MATi0n AHJIVILSGE

ot ad

[GE SISTERS, ALL O

PR

I¥D

LEPT

CONVINCED THaT HISS I8 ILLTUELLYe LOULD b
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11330 Bellie

i Hn CUULL WOY DISCLOSE Mum OF IHrURAND

SPHONICALLY CORTACIED
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O
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! N JUNE ‘

AUD

HLS

70 1HS. HISS!
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Mr. Tolson
Mr, Clegg
4 Mr, Glavig
S Mr, ladd
; . Mr. Nichols_———
/ Mr, Rosen_ ____—
Mr, Tracy
i 1L Mr, Egan -
Mr. Gurnes 7
Mr, Harbo —
My, Monr —___
Mr. PennIngton_
- ¢ o~ ¥r, Quimn Tamm
Tele., Room N
Ur, Nease
Miss Holnes
Miss

—=
DECODED COPY L 3
P LBy

FROM ANCHORAGE 6-28=49 NR 282250 9:35 PM e
[RECTOR AND SAC NEW YORK URGENT

JAY DAVID WHITTAKER CHAMBERS, ETAL, PERJURY, ESPIONAGE =~ R.

THE SEATTLE OFF ICE TELEPHONICALLY CONTACTED THE ANCHQRAGE OFF ICE
ON JUNE 28TH, 1949 CONCERNING GEORGE HEZEKLAH.NORMANAROULHAC. THEY
REQUESTED AN IMMEDIATE INTERVIEW OF THIS INDIVIDUAL "WHO 1§ Wi TH |
THE UNITED STATES ARMY [N ALASKA. IT WAS ASCERTAINED ROULHAC IS |
ASSIGNED TO ADAK, ALASKA, APPROXIMATELY TWO THOUSAND MILES FROM ANCH-
ORAGE. ARRANGEMENTS MADE TO INTERVIEW ROULHAC LATE IN AFTERNOON

OF JUNE 29TH, WEATHER PERMITTING FLIGHTS FROM ADAK TO ANCHORAGE.
THE BUREAU AND NEW YORK WILL IMMEDIATELY BE ADVISED BY RADIOGRAM
AS TO RESULTS OF INTERVIEW.

RELAYED TO NEW YORK VIA BUREAU TELETYRE

RECEIVED 6-28-49 9~51 PM EDST MwW~TOM
CORRECTED 6-28-49 10-50 PM EDST  TOM
Y ORECORDED -7, 4~ s3z= 346

INDEXED - 77 Lt L

Kisseloff-11234

If the intelligence contained in the above message is to be disseminated /
outside the Bureau, it is suggested that it be suitably paraphrased in . }}‘T"
order to protect the Bureau's cryptographic systems. RO
Fo! /
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# RELAY TO UFO aE
S AR " o
‘ ) o Ab6s5,
. ALL iﬁm‘{&;ﬂ %&;ﬁém \\ !g”“» |
g&%ﬁifi fS mss;y@ Fra e |
ATE—sfslnBYahe & rarfod .
. Wp/12 NY 5 FROM BALTO §-28-49 Seif7 BH FHT -Q;@HEﬂwb;f
IRECTOR AND SACS NEW YORK AND WASHINGTOM URGENT | A—— . R

Fr LS

(DJAHAN. RE VFO TEL TWELVETWENTYEIGHT PM{;&BAX’REQUESTING BALTINQHE 0
| eyn
INTERVIEY DR. WORTH . DANIELS RE TIMOTHY/ HOBSONS BROKEN LEG fﬁ*g%f“’

AND RECOVERY THEREFROM. DR. DANIELS INTERVIEVED TODAY AT HIS FARHM
NEAR GALESVILLE, ANNE ARUNDEL COUNTY, MD. STATES FIRST PROFESSIONAL
CONTACT WITH TIMOTHY HOBSON WAS IN LATE NINETEEN THIRTIES, EXACT YEAR
UNKNOWN, WHEN HE TREATED HIM FOR ASTHMA ABOUT AGE THIRTEEN. HOBSON
WAS PATIENT OF DANIELS ON NOT OVER SIX OR EIGHT OCCASIONS UP TO JAN.,
FORTYTWO, WHEN DANIELS DISCONTINUED HIS REGULAR PRACTICE AND WENT
INTQ ARMY TIL JUNE, FORTYSIX. DANIELS HAS NO RECOLLECTION OF
HOBSON SUFFERING A BROKEM LEG NOR ANY KMOWLEDGE THEREOF FROM HOBSON
OR|OTHERS. DANIELS WAS ACQUAINTED WITH AND TREATED BOTH ALGER AND

@ T
PRISCILLA_HISS. PRIOR TO HOBSONS BECOMING A PATIENT, SO FEELS HOBSON
WAS REFERRED TO HIM BY HOBSONS PARENTS AND NOT BY ANY PEDIATRICIAN.
HAS NO RECOLLECTIOM OF ANY OTHER DOCTORS, INCLUDING PEDIATRICIANS, WHO
MAY HAVE TREATED HOBSON BEFORE BECOMING DANIELS PATIENT AND HAS NOT
TREATED Hd;SON OR ANY OF HISS FAMILY SINCE ENTERING ARMY IN JANUARY
FORTYTWO. WHEN DANIELS COMNTACTED SEVERAL MONTHS AGO FOR HISS TYPE-
VRITING SPECIMENS BY AGENTS OF WFO, HE REVIEVED H1S RECORQS%?gfﬁgésqgvm\A
AND HISS FAMILY AND DOES NOT RECALL SEEING ANY-MEDICAL HISTORY OM HOBSON
FURNISHED TO HIM BY ANY DOCTOR WHO MAY HAVE TREATED HOBSOM PRIOR TO
HIS BECOMING DANIELS PATIENT. DANIELS IS NOT WILLINGzzgrgAy%yﬁlﬁééaéél

W E - ]

iJ |
RECORDS IN HIS OFFICE IN WASH, Dc,Rgggﬁﬁﬁ%ﬁggY éc%vgg_;géazs§fsszNCE.

NDEXED - 52 I

-

. ALSO STATES IF ANY PERTINENT INFO WAS FOUND_IN HIS QRFICE. RECORDS,

AND HE IS REASONABLY CERTAIN NONE HOULDtéé FOUND, HE WOULD NOTA‘

FURNISH SAME TO BUREAU AGENTS WITHOUT HIS PATIENTS PERMISSION AND
WITHOUT CONSULTING HIS ATTORNEY FOR LEGAL ADVICE. SHOULD THE BUREAU

r OR NY OFFICE DESIRE WFO AGENTS TO PURSUE THE HMATTER FURTHER OF HAVINGAﬁ
(1 : R
a0
AR S

Wt

) LY ey
o . ,/.' =
4 qg CE.'RECORDS ACTUALLY CHECKED, DANIELS WILL ATTEND A HMEDICAL U
ﬁﬁ. E'I‘C‘”E“"B e Kisseloff-11235 é’ */f (;f




PAGE TWO

CONFERENCE NEXT FRIDAY MORNING, JULY ONE, AT MT. ALTO VETERANS
HOSPITAL, WASH, DC, AMD SUGGESTED, IF WFO AGENTS DESIRE TO CONTACT HIM
THEN, THAT THEY TELEPHONE HIM AT HOSPITAL AT TEN THIRTY A, TELEPHONE
WOODLEY FIVE EIGHT ZERO ZERO. NO APPOINTHMENT OR PROMISE HAS BEEN MADE
TO CONTACT DANTELS IN WASH. NEXT FRIDAY AM AND HE STATED IF HE
RECEIVED NO TELEPHONE CALL HE WOULD UNDERSTAND THAT THE BUREAU WAS NOT
DESIROUS OF PURSUING MATTER FURTHER. DANIELS WILL REMAIN ON VACATION
AT HIS MARYLAND FARHM CONTINUOUSLY TIL HE RETURNS TO WASH. IN AUGUST.
HIS POSTAL ADDRESS NOW IS WEST RIVER POST OFFICE, OWENSVILLE, MD.
DANIELS HAS NO TELEPHONE AT FARM BUT AS MATTER OF COURTESY TELEPHOMNE
MESSAGES CAN BE RELAYED TO HIM THRU GALESVILLE SUBSTATION OF ANNE
ARUNDEL COUNTY POLICE, TELEPHONE WEST RIVER THREE ZERO ZERO ONE.

HC FARLIN

END

k

ACK IN ORD PLS 0 COPIES WFO
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V;fE/BUFFALO 6-28~-49 5-30 PM EDST REAM EJP P
P IRECTOR SACS BALTIMORE AND NEY YORK CITY URGENT ‘ F?"/j "
PN F

JAHAM. DR. AND MRS. LAWR“NCE FORD, ONE SIX NAUGHT DUFFERIN AVENUE%//’ [
AP

e g

(.

BRAKRTFORD, OHTARIO, CANADA, RESIDENCE CHESTERTOUN, dD., ADVISE THAT

PO e

TO TAE BEST OF THEIR RECOLLECTION THEY RESIDED AT ONE ONE SEVEN FRONT

STREET, CHESTERTOWN, IN NINETEEN THIRTY FOUR‘AND THIRTY FIVE, THAT \
THEY WERE HOT RESIDENTS AT THIS ADDRESS IN NINETEEN THIRTY SEVEN. /
THAT DURING THEIR PERIOD OF RESIDENCY THEY JB&¥¥(4 RESIDED ON THE FIRST _
FLOOR ON THE CHESTER RIVER SIDE TO THE LEFT OF THE FRONT ENTRANCE. THEY |
STATED THAT EVEN HAD THEY RESIDED AT THIS ADDRESS IN NINETEEN THIRTY -;

SEVEN, THEY WOULD NOT HAVE BEEN THERE DURING THE SUMMER AS DRe FORD
WAS ATTENDING SUMMER SESSIONS AT CATHOLIC UNIVERSITY IN WASHINGTOM, DC
FROM THE END OF JUNE TO THE FIRST WEEK IN AUGUST. AFTER WHICH THEY
WOULD HAVE GOME TO BRANTFORD. THEY STATED THEY WERE NOT PERSOMALLY
ACQUAINTED WITH HISS OR HIS WIFE, PRISCILLA, AND THAT THEY WERE
DEFINITELY NOT QUALIFIED TO STATE HISS-S WHEREABOUTS DURING AUGUST,
NINETEEN THIRTY SEVEN. RUC.

MAYHOR RECORDED. 7 ’ L | ’
END ACK IN ORDER PLS '7 ffv joeo 3463
0K FBI BA CR WDEXED - 77 L
537PM OK FBI WA LS y i
0K FBI NYC VAR ( Kisseloff-11237 /'{7“('
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s ""rman FORM NO, 64 ‘ ‘

' O]ﬁce Memorandum - UNITED STATES GOVE?TMEN'T
) U ] ™ Toleon

| Mr, Clegﬂ'of.“iE .....
w"OM ‘ GUY HOTTEL, SAC, Washington Field MeNSlavin..j
. N
)\ SUBJECT: JAHAM Mr.

. Mr. (cr £ RRP .
Mr., Harbo ccvevamnes
Mr. Mohr ...euew L —
Tele. ROOIM ccmevurene [
Mz, Nease......c .

34 In accordance with the Bureaut's instrucbions, Judge
EE{IARD,A»wTMII was interviewed this date concerning the_btestimon
| given by ALGER HISS WLtH regard Go. the San Francisco Conferenggwo/

Intérnational Organization to the effect that Ui, TAMM, the No, 2 ( L
8T OF the F. B. La,. Was in_charge of thab._collaboration with_me L
f’f the personal security of the indiyidual foreign delegates who Yo
Were to appeari, He was advised the interview was being conducted at
the Tequest of Special Assistant to the Attorney General THOMAS DONEGAN,
AE D i

Judge TAMM advised t}@%‘ésnmﬂbn_hﬁes of_the_Bureau
in connection with_this_Conference had to i _solely. with. the protection
of the person of former Secretary of SLateETRETTINTUS. and _the obtaining
of intelligence with regard to the Bureau! SErFisdiction ab that time,
He advised that there are wndoubtedly over "L00 memoranda in the files of
the Bureau submitted in connection with this Conference which would show
clearly all important matters that were covered or handled by the
Buréau, He suggested that a review of these files be _conducted for this

h FIRESe

£ Judge ed that he could recall having no_scheduled
cog;ﬂenences_m:bh_.&m SS and as best he _can recall, met him in a
casual way on perhaps Lhree or four OCGaSlOHLang“thlS Conference.
Heé pointed out that the functions of the Bureau had no relation to the
personal security of individual foreign delegates who appeared at the
Conference. He advised he can_definitely state_thab_he. had no.conferences
with AIGER HISS directly concernming the personal security of individual,
foreign delegates, -

Judge TAMM advised that as best he can recall, Wpﬁg&
frequent contact with MA WARREN, 2. xepresentative. oLNELSON.JgOCKEFELLER,
rather freguent contact with JOHW PEURIFOY of the State »_Department, ._frequent

contact with SAM D, BOYKIN o: f”t’h’é"State Department,..as.well_as_with_BQB
LYNCH of the State Depar’cment. With regard to LYNCH, Judge TAMM.stabed
16 conferred with or saw LINCH about-twice a day during the Conference and
regarding BOYKIN, he advised that he believes this individual was the
immediate subordinate of AIGER _HISS, Judge TAMM stated he also recalls

seeing atb. the Confere;ace and perhaps engaging in some conmbact with an

A H Puw
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individual by the name of MEANS who represented the Office of the Provost
Marshal General and formér Bureau SAC FRANK FAY, who also represented the
Provost Marshalts Office, Judge TAMM stated that there was another
individual present from the State Departmént with whom ‘he had some contact
but whose name he is now unable to-recall,

‘ With regard to HISS! testimony, dJudge TAMM indicated he
\ was_somewhab.broubled as to the possibility that HISS may have_belieyed
he was _collaborating with the Bureau on the basis of the fact that Judge
TAMM conferred with PEURIFQY, BOYKIN and the other individuals nemed
Who were in burn subordinate to HISS and undoubtedly. neported o HISS all
information which came to Lheir attention which they felt might _be
\ pertinent Lo HIoe in his capacity as Secretary-General of the Conference.
In this regard, however, he pointed out, as previously stated, that the
Jjurisdiction and activities of the Bureau had no relation to the personal
security of individual foreign delegates,

Judge TAMM added that the Bureau will undoubtedly recall
that during the Conference every effort was made to keep to a minimum
contact with individuals in the State Department other than former Secretary
STETTINIUS so as to avoid the Bureau from being placed in the position of
being a cog within a cog. With regard to this latter statement, he
advised he felt this information should remain within the Bureau.
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JAHAM.§2L§§ TRIAL SUMMARY, Pl SESSION, JUNE TUENTY SEVIH, ON
G oSt o g
CROSS DY MURDPHY HISS TESTIFIED THAT CHAMDERS HNEVER SAV Hf; ‘u G Q“p

7/ CAMY BOOK FROM TIHE RIGGS NATIONAL DANK I WASHINGTON, DC AND TLAT
- THIS EOOK UAS ALVAY3 IN HIS OR HIS UIFE-S POSSESSION. OSTATED IE ALSO

,1'

HAD A CHECKING ACCOUNT VITH THIS EANK AUD HE VAS UNAELE TO RECALL

}" MAKING ANY CHECKS TO CHAMDERS. STATED HE HAS CAICELLED CHECKS FOR

///y’

2
;
LIOVIMBER AUD DECEMBER, THIRTYSEVIN AND FRO! JAN,, THIRTYEIGHT AND
“THEREAFTER LDUT HE WAS UMATLE TO LOCATE I[I5 OTHIR CANCELLED CHECKS
///éUHICH INICLUDED THE MONTH OF AUGU3T, THIRTY SEVEN. IN RELATION TO
THE TYENTYEIGHTH STREZT APARTMENT HISS STATED TO IS KNOULEDGE THAT
MRS, HIS5 MET I'RS..CHAMBERS AT THE P STREET HOUSE AND THAT THE
TUENTYEIGHTH! STREET APARTMENT JA\EEL”T TO CHAMEERS FROM APRIL TO
JULY, THIRTYFIVE. ADMITTED THAT HIS PRIOR TESTIMONY UAS THAT ,
HE SUBLET THE TUENTYEIGHTH STREET APARTIMENT TO CHAMBERS DURING
THE SWMER MONTIS OF THIRTYFIVE, HISS TESTIFIED THAT HE OUNED THE
FURNITURE AT THE TYENTYEIGHTH STREET APARTMENT WHEN IT WAS SUT-
END OF PAGE ONE | RECORDED - -52 75&,_{ / ‘23,2/,3 376
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PAGE TUO

LET TO CHAMBERS AND THAT THE P STREET MHOUSE WAS PARTIALLY FURNISIED.
It REGARD TO THE FORD CAR, HISS STATED IIE AGREZED TO GIVE CHAMBERS
THIS CAR SOMETIMEZ DURING THE EEGINUING OR SUDLEASING OF THE TUENTY
ZIGHTH STREET APARTMENT TO CHAMBERS. STATED THE CAR WAS GIVEM TO
CHAMBERS IN MAY OR JUNEZ OF THIRTYSIX BUT TﬁAT CHAMEERS 1IAD THE USE

OF THIS CAR DURING THEI FALL OF THIRTYZFIVE AND FOR A FEU

DAYS UHILE CHAVBERS RESIDED WITH HIM AT THE P STREET HOUSE,

STATED THAT THI CAR UAS THROWN IN UITH THE TUENTYEIGHTH STREET
A“ARTﬂENT AND HE RECZIVED IO ADDL COMPENSATION UHEN LE GAVE THIS CAR
TO CHAMPERS. HISS TESTIFIEZD THAT HE HAD POSSESSION OF A PLYMOUTH

IN AUGUST, THIRTYFIVE AND HZI RECALLED THAT IN ANTICIPATIOH OF GETTING
A PLYOUTH HE TOLD CHAMBERS UHILE CHAMBER3 UAS LIVING AT THE TUENTY
EIGHTH STREET APARTMENT THAT WHEN HI GOT A IEV CAR CHAIEERS COULD
HAVE TIEZ OLD FORD, Iil REGARD TO THE CERTIFICATE OF TITLE FOR THEZ

|

FORD CAR HISS TESTIFIED HE SIGNED THE ASSIGUMENT OF TITLL-SUBSL-

QUENT TO THE GIVING OF THIS CAR_TO_CHAMDERS BUT HE RECALLED THAT

A CERTIFICATE OF TITLE WAS GIVEN TO CHAMDERS IN HIS OFFICK AT TIIE

DEPTs OF JUSTICE. STATED EHAT THI5 TRANSFER TOOK, PLACE IN.TIUE -
PRESENCE OF W. MARVAIFSMITI, All EMPLOYEZ OF TIHE DEPT. OF JUST;CE,

i - - e

BUT THAT HE HAD NO IND“PLNDLNT RLCOLLhCTlon OF SIGNING THIS CERTI-
ElID OF PAGE TWO
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PAGE THREE

- FICATE OF TITLE., HISS WAS SHOWN THE CERTIFICATZ OF TITLE WHICH VAS

OFFERED INTO EVIDENCE, WHICH INDICATED THAT THE ASSIGUMENT OF TITLE

TOOK PLACE JUr¥ TWENTYTHIRD, THIRTYSIX A!IID THAT THIS CAR UAS SOLD
TO THEXCHERNIR MOTOR CO., VASHIIGTON, DCe HNISS TESTIFIED THAT IIS

SIGMNATURE YAS SUORN TO Il PRESENCE OF NOTARY, Ue MARVIH SMITH.

MURPHY THEN READ SECTIONS OF THE TESTIMONY BEFORE HCUA RELATIVE TO
THE FORD CAR AND Ol PAGE HIN~ FIVE SEVEN HIZ3 ADMITTED THAT HE
STATED TEFORE THE HCUA THAT HE SOLD CHAMBERS AUTOMOEBILE AlD THAT HE
THREV IT I YWITH THE TWENTYEIGHTH STREET APARTMENT. HE ADUMITTED
THAT HE TEISTIFIZD THAT CHAMBERS WANTED A UAY TO GET AROUID IH
VASHINGTON, DC AND THAT HE HAD AMOTHER CAR. OH PAGE NINE FIVE EIGHET
HISS ADHMITTEZD THAT HE TISTIFIED BEFORE THE CUA THAT HE THREU THE FOR
CAR Iil ALOIG VITH THZ APARTIIEMT ANID CHARGED CIHAMDERS FOR THE REMT
OF THIS APARTI'ENT., HISS ADMITTED THAT HE TESTIFIED AS REFLECTED O
PAGE NINE FIVE MNINE RELATIVE TO A DILL OF 5ALE FOR THE CAR THAT HE
JUST TURNED THE CAR OVER TO CHAMRBERS AND LE COULD HNOT RLCALL TRANo-
- FERRING TITLE ALTEOUGIH HE SAID lI UAS USING AMOTHER CAR AT THAT
TIME. ADMITTED THAT IS TEISTIFIZD A3 REFLEICTED O FAGE TEIM

HIQZTY THRZE THAT TUE FORD CAR HAD IO VALUE FOR L HAD ANOTHZIR CAR
Al'D THE FORD WAS DETERIORATING IUASMUCH AS IT VUAS EEING LEFT OUT-

END OF PAGE THREE
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PAGE TOUR

DOORS, HISS TESTIFIED, AS REFLECTED OF PAGE TE NINETYFIVE, THAT
TO THI ‘BEST OF HIS RECOLLECTION HI GAVE THIS CAR TO CHAMDERS IN THE
TYENTYEIGHTH STREET APARTYMENT DZAL AUD STATED TIHAT HE POSSIDLY

GAVE CHAMDERS THE USE OF THE FORD CAR AT A LATER DATE. HISS ALSO
ADMITTED THAT I STATED DEFORE THE ICUA, AS REFLECTED ON PAGL T
NINETYSEVEN, THAT THIS CAR YAS THE ONLY OUE KT EVER GAVE AUAY IN
HIS LIFE AND THAT HE DEFINITELY GAVE CHAMBERS THE USEZ OF THE CAR

AS HE DID THE TUENTYEIGHTH ST. APARTHMEINT. AT THIS TIME MURDHY EEZGAR
TO READ COMMENTS OF MR, MUNDT, OF THE ICUA, RELATIVE TO THE CAR,
AND STRYKER OBJECTED INASHMUCH AS HE CLAIMED IT UAS AN OESERVATION
| OF MUNDT AND AFTER COUNSELS CONFERRED UITH THE COURT TIE OBJECTION
UAS SUSTAINED,. MURPIY THEN QUESTIONED HIS3 AS TO UNETHER. THE EX-

\
HIDITS WHICH INCLUDID A REPORT OF THEI ALUMII CFABRYN MAUR AND THE
LETTER TO IW%&(EEE&TAELE LIFE INSUR

ANICL CO. YWAS TYPED O THE INSTANT

OODSTOC{e HISS STATZID- THAT THESE DOCUMENT3 VERE TYPLD Ol A WOOD-
STOCK PUT HE DENIED THAT IE IIAD KIOULEDGE THAT THE FAISLER WOOD-
STOCK VAS USED TO TYPE THESZ DOCUMENTS. HISS STATED THAT LEE UAS
ADVISED OH MONDAY AFTER EASTER FORTYNINE THAT 2C LZAN LOCATED THE
YOODSTOCK TYPEWRITER AND THAT THE U.S. GOVERMIENT IIIEU THAT THIS
EIlD OF PAGE FOUR
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TYPEVRITER UAS LOCATED ILASIUCH AS THE CATLETT DOYS ADVISED THE
GOVERMIIENT OF THIS FACT. -I!! REGARD TO THI DISPOSITION OF THE
JOOD3TOCK TYPEURITER, HISS TESTIFIEZD THAT DEFORE THE GJ, SDUY, IlE
TESTIFIZD TUAT IE UAS UNDER THE IMPRESSION THAT THIS TYPEURITEIR UAS
AT HIS VOLTA PLACE ADDRISS. HISS STATED THAT TODAY IIE RZIALIZES THAT
THE TYPEZWRITER VAS GIVEN TO THE CATLETTS WHEN HE MOVED FROM THIR-
TIETH 5T. TO VOLTA PLACE, AUD THAT ¥MRO. HISS GAVE THIS TYPZURITEZR

TO THL CATLETTS. IISS STATZD HE I{IOUZ THIS FACT ACCORDING TO THEZ
TESTIMOUY OF THE CATLETTS AND IT YAS MHOT OF HIS OUll INDEPZNDENT
RECOLLECTION. HE ADMITTED THAT IIi DECENMCER, FORTYEIGHT HE ADVISED
*EI AGENTS THAT THE TYPEURITER UAS GIVEN TO A SECOID IAND DEALZR

AND HE TESTIFIED DEFORE THE GJ THAT THE TYPEURITER VAS GIVEIN TO THE
SALVATIOHN ARMY OR A SIUILAR ORGANIZATION. I REGARD TO THE COUDI-
TION OF THEZ TYPEURITER, HISS STATED HE WAS UIDER THE INPRESSION THAT

THE KEYS UOULD STIC{ DUT HE HAD 10 RECOLLECTIOI OF IR3. HISS COl-

PLAINING THAT THE IMACIHINE COULD MOT PE USED, HE RECALLED IO OTHER
COMPLAINTS RE THE CONDITIOI! OF TIL TVPLLuITuu. iZ STATED IEZ HIAD IO
INDEPENDENT PERSONAL RECOLLECTION OF THE DISPOSAL OF THE TYPZURITER.
ADMITTED THAT NE TESTIFIED BEFORE GJ THAT HIE HAD SEEN THIS TYPE~
JRITER It THE VOLTA PLACE HOUSZ, IISS TESTIFIED HE IIAD IO IHDIPElN-
DENT RECOLLECTION HII! HE SIGHED THZ TRANSFER OF TITLE TO THE
EllD OF PAGE TFIVE
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PAGE SIX

FORD CAR, RUT UE VAS CONVINCED THAT SOMEONE CAME TO MIS OFFICE TO
MAKE THE ASSIGINIENT OF TITLE AND HE VENT TO SMITH-S OQFFICE II TEHE

D OF J TO 3ZIGI THZ CERTIFICATZ OF TITLE. STATED HE UU3T HAVE URIT-
Tan I THE IIAMI CHERNER HMOTOR CO, O THE TITLZ. STATED THA§7HE
DENTEZD LIS HOUSE AT OHE TWO FOUR OHE THIRTIETH STREET TO A HMRe SATU-
YEP, A FELLOW EMPLOYEE IN THE GOVERNMENT UHO UAS OHE OF HII5 CASUAL
ACOUAINTAP ES. IZ STATED HE HAD All ORAL AGREEMENT YITH SAUYER AS
TO THZ SUCLEASING AND HIE RECEIVED THE ZXACT COST FOR RENT. HIGS
FURTHER RECALLED THAT HE SUDLET Al APARTUENT ON CENTRAL PARK UEST,
H7C, TO A REAL ESTATE AGENT INASHMUCH AS IIIS RENT IIAD ONE YZIAR TO RUU.
STATED THAT UHEN HE SUCLET THE TYENTYEIGHTH STREET APARTMENT TO
CHAMEERS , LE HAD NO KMOULEDGE OF CHAMBERS REZIDENCE OR EMPLOYMENT,
ALTHOUGIH HE UNDERSTOOD CHAINMDIRS WAS URITING FOR THE AIERICAN HMAGA-
ZINE. HE STATED HE HAD All ORAL AGREZMENUT FOR SUELEASING THE
TUENTYEIGHTH STREET APARTMENT AFTER HE HAD SEEDN CHAMBERS Ol CGNHLY
FOUR OCCASIONS, HISS ADMITTED IN TESTIMONY BEEFORE THE GJ THAT HE
STATED THAT HE HAD TEE WOODSTOCK TYPEURITER DURING THE VERY PERIOD
THE DOCUMENTS VUERE TYPED AMD THAT HE HAS A VISUAL RECOLLICTION OF
SEEING THIS TYPEURITER IIl THE VOLTA PLACE HOUSE. OSTATZD HE MADZ

AN APPOINTHENT TO SEE MR. LADD AFTER BYRNES, FORMER SECRETARY OF
STATE, TOLD HIM THAT TWO OR THRIE MEIMEERS OF CONGRESS SPOKE TO

EMND OF PAGE SIX
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PAGE SEVEN
HIM RELATIVE TO A MUMDER OF COPMUNISTé I THZ STATE DEPARTMENT,
AND THAT HISS VOULD BX CALLED A COMMUNIST. UWHEN QUESTIONED BY
.géﬁ/‘i‘?&i» ]
MURPHY COULD NOT RECALL THAT HE HAD TOLD FBI THATMIRLIES HAD
w M ‘
SPOKEN! CONCERMING REPORTS OF TWO SEPARATE CONGREZSSIONAL COMMITTEES
THAT THESE COMMITTEES MAY HAVE BEEN THE HCUA AND 3ENATE MILITARY
AFFAIRS COMMITTEE, OR THAT OHE OF THECE COMMITTEES HAD FORMER

M
FDI AGEMNT OH STAFF. IS CERTAIN THAT HE DISCUSSED LEE,PRESSMAN UILTH

/
FDI AND STATED IT UAS HIS RECOLLECTION THAT HE TOLD THELL IRAL.PRESS-
MAID AlID HE UERE IN SAME CLASS AT HARVARD AMD ON HARVARD LAY R$~

VIEY, THAT IZ SAU A GREAT DEAL OF HIM DURING THIS PERIOD AND,

LATER, IN WINTER OF THIRTYTYO - THIRTYTHREE, SAY HIY THREE OR_FOUR

N 4
TIMES IN NYC. STATED PRESSMAN UAS CLOSE FRIEND OF JUDGIATRANK,

.

SUBSEQUENTLY BECAME ASSOCIATED VITH FRAUK_IN AAA AND AFTER HIS
APPOINTHENT AS CO-COUNSEL WITH PRESSMAL TO FRANEK IH AAA, SAU CON-

SIDERADLE Or PRESSUAN DURING THAT PERIQD.. STATED THAT PRESSMALI VISI-

:TED HIS HOME DURING PERIOD OF AAA BUT HAS SEEN LITTLE, IF ANYTHING,
OF PRESGIAN SINCE LIAVING AAA, CONCERNING HIS APPOINTMINT TO AAA,
HISS TESTIFIED HE RECEIVED A CALL FROYM JUDGE FRAMNK, IO DESIRED TO
INTERVIEW HIM COHCERNING POSITION, AT YHICH TIME HE DLCLIMED.

SURSEQUENTLY RECEIVED ANOTHER CALL FROM FRANK AND 5IMULTANECUS
END OF PAGE SEVEN; Kisseloff-11246
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PAGE EIGHT i?f//”
TELEGRA!1 FROM FELIX FRAUKTURTZR.AND.AS_RESULT UELT_TO UAJHINGTO
AUD JOINED AAA. UHEN ASKED IF HE HAD BIEN QUESTIO! STIONED .EY.LADD.AND

e lanieg

ASSOCIATE RE MEMPERSHUIP Il SUBVERSIVE GROUPS, STATED HE COULD HoT

RECALL NOR COULD HE RECALL VHETHER HE HAD BEEN QUESTIONED AS.TO

VMENEEIRSHIP BY HIS VIFE IN ALLEGED SUBVERSIVE GROUPS. STATED HE |
COULD HNOT RECALL TELLIIIG FBI REI [ dBiKﬁEg;;L =5 ALLEGATIONS TO LIlf
THAT SOMEONE HAD S5AID HE UAS A RED. STATED H: MAY HAVE TOLD LADD
OF THESE ALLEGATIONS BECAUSE, Il FACT, THEY_PID OCCURs STATED HE
HAD 1O RECOLLECTION OF DISCU3SING ISANC DOﬁ%Z;;:NE VITH LADQ: STATE

HE MAY HAVE SAID TO FDI THAT UILLIAM E¥STONE UAS ALSO ACCUSED OF

PRO~-COMMUNIST LEANINGS AND DESCRIEZD STONE AS EMPLOYEE OF FOREIGH
POLICY ASSOCIATION IN UASHINGTON, ULUE STATED THAT HE MADE [0 ATTEMPT
TO DETERMINE IXACT IDENTITY OF E'IHITTAI(ER%HAHBERS PRIOR TO AUGUST,
FORTYZIGHT. ALSO ADMITTED THAT ¥Z DID I'OT MEUTION CATLETTS TO
1ICUA AND VOLUNTEZRED THAT AT THAT TIMC AND WHEN TEISTIFYING, DEFORE
GJ PELIEVED MR3, CATLETT WAS DEAD. RECALLS THAT HE TOLD GJ THAT HE
GAVE THE CATLETTS All OLD RADIO, COUCEIRNING PRACTICES RL HAMDWRITTEN
LOTE5, HISS STATED TiHEZY UERE OF THREE TYPZIS. OUE, UHERE HE DIRZCTED
A MEMO TO ZAYRE CALLIMNG LATTZIR-5 ATTENTION TO MATERIAL O PARTi-
CULAR PAGE OF LONG CONMUMICATION, WHICH MEMO UAS ATTACHED TO COHHU—‘
[IiCATIO‘;—E , ATTENTION OF SAYRE. THO, WHERE HE DRIZFED CONTENTS OF |
ENID OF PAGE EIGHT
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PAGE MNINE

ALL OR PORTICNS OF COMIUIIICATIONS WHERE HE PELIEVED THEY WOULD DE OF
INTZREST TO SAYRE AMD CLIPPED THEN TO ORIGIUAL FOR SELF A3SSISTANCE
IM REVIEUING CONTENT3 FOR 3AYRE, IN WHICH CASE AFTER USI EITHER PUT
THEM IN HIS POCKET AND SUBSEQUENTLY THREY IIT UASTE PAPER DASKE

OR LEFT ATTACHED TO ORIGINAL COMITUNICATION AND PLACED IN OUTGOING
L0, THIRD PRACTICZ, UHERE HE MADE IIOTE5 DRIZFING CONMUNICATIONS
A'D UAS UMABLE TO SEE SAYRE IN OFFICC, THEREUPON TOOKX NOTEZ, DUT [IOT
ORIGINALS, TO LUNCH WITH IIM AUD DISCUSSED THENT AT LUNCH WITH 5AYRE.
INSISTED THAT ALL MZMOS SO TCRIEFED AUD THOSE IN ISS5UE HERE WERE OF
INTERCST TO SAYRE AND STATED HE NEVER MISSED ANY OF THESE MEXORANDA.
1IAS QUESTIONED HOU I COULD RECALL THAT IT WAS GPRING OF THIRTYSIX
VHEN HE RECEIVED RUG FROM CHAMLCERS AND STATED HE DASED THIS O

FACT THAT HE COULD RECALL THAT THZIY HAD IT AT "P" STREET ADDRLSS

FOR ONLY A RELATIVELY SHORT PERIOD ANUD THAT THEY LEFT "P" STRELT O
JUNE FIFTEZN, THIRTYSIX. CAMN RECALL HAVING IT AT P STRELT AlD

TRIZD IT O THIRD FLOOR BUT IT WAS YRONG COLOR FOR GUEST ROON AND,
THEREFORE, LEFT IT THERE OILY A FLW DAY3. HE STATED THAT AT THIR-
TIETH STREEZT THEY TRIED IT FOR A ERIEF PERIOD IN THE DASEMENT DINING
ROO¥ BUT DID NOT LEAVE IT THERE BECAUSE IT VAS TCO LARGE. OSTATED
THAT AT VOLTA PLACE THZY USED IT Il TIMMIE-S ATTIC ROCM. STATED

IND OF PAGE NINE
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PAGE TEN i

THAT MZ HAS A DEFINITE RECOLLECTION THAT THE CHAMDERS STAYED UITH
HIM AT HIS P STREET ADDRESS PRIOR TO THEIR STAY AT TUENTYEIGHUTII
STREET AND MOT SUBSEQUENT THERCTO. STATED THAT UHEM LEAVING
TUENTYEIGHTH STREET THEY LEFT A DOUDLE BED, DINING ROOM TABLE,
CHAIRS AND OTHER FURNITURE AMD CAMN RECALL THAT THEY TOOK WITH THE!
ONLY TIMIE-S DED, DISHES, KITCHEMUARE AND POSSIELY A FEU LAMNPS.
SAID IT UAS HIS UMDIRSTANDING THAT CHAMBIRS LIVED IN NVC AND THAT

HE ASSUMED THAT THE CHAMDERS FURNITURE UAS COMING FROM HYC.

STATED THAT DURING THE STAY OF THE CHAMDERS AT P STREET, MRS. CHAMN-
BERS TOOK ALL OF HEIR MEALS YITH HIS WIFE, UHILE CHAMBERS ONLY TOOK
DRCAKFAST AND DINNER. COULD HOT RECALL ANY SPECIFIC CONVERSATIONS
DURING THIS STAY WHICH HE FIXES AS TWO OR THREE DAYS AND STATED THAT
HE DID HOT CHARGE THE CHAMBERS FOR THE MEALS. CONCERMING THE PUR-
CHASE OF FURNISHINGS IN MNOVEMBER AND DECEMBER, THIRTYSEVEN WITH FOUR
HUNDRED DOLLARS UITHDRAUN FROM RIGGS BANK, STATED HE DEFINITELY
COULD RECALL THE PURCHASE OF THE GLASSWARE AND HE MAY HAVE ACCOM-
PANIED HIS UIFE AT TIMES OF OTHER PURCHASZS., QUESTIONED AS TO WHY
THE CHECKING ACCOUNT YAS 1OT USED FOR THIS PURPOSE, HE STATED THAT
ON OCCASIONS THEY HAD TRANSFERRED MONEY FROM SAVINGS TO CHECKIMG
ACCOUNT LUT O THIS OCCASION THEY DID NOT BECAUSE ¥RS. HISS DESIRED
TO MAKE THE PURCHASES AT SMALL STORES UHERE THEY UERE NOT QIOUH AND
END OF PAGE TEN ’
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PAGE ELZVEL

UARTZD TO NAKE THE PAYMENTS IN CASHe. HE STATED THAT SHE TOOX THE FOUR
HUN'DRED DOLLARS, LEFT THE MAJOR PORTIOIl OF IT AT HOME AlID WOULD TAKE
WHATZVER SHE FELT SHE NEEDED YITH HER UHILE SHOPPING. 'Hﬁ STATED
THAT IMN DECEMEER, THIRTYSEVELl, THEZY BDORROVWED THREE HUNDRED DOLLARS
FROM THE EANK AND HAD IT DEPOSITED IN THEIR CHECKING ACCOUNT.
CONCIRNING THE PURCHASES HE STATED THAT THEY UZIRE ALL SHIPPED OR
TAKEN BY THEY TO THE THIRTIZTH STREET HOUSE AND AFTER RECEIVINIG KEY
TO VOLTA PLACE ADDRESS IN DECEVBER, THIRTYSEVEN, AFTER SIGNING OF
LEASE ON DECEMEER SECOIID, THE PURCHASES WERE TRANSPORTED LY THE! FROH
THIRTIETH STREET TO VOLTA PLACE. WHEW QUESTIONED CONCERNMING HIS

GJ TESTIMOWY AS TO WHETHER THE VOLTA PLACE HOUSE VA3 SLIGHTLY LARGER
THAN THIRTIETH STREET, HE STATED THAT HE DELIZVED IT UAS CONSIDER~
ADLY LARGER AUD WHEM CONFRONTED BY GJ TESTIMOUY IN UHICH HE STATED
IT WAS SLIGHTLY LAR ER? STATED THAT THAT WAS TRUE TO THE ZEST OF HIG
REXCOLLECTION AT THE TIME OF THE TESTIHONY. COHCERNING THE TYPZ-
URITERS, HE STATED THAT THEY MAY OR MAY NOT HIAVE EORROUED TYPEURITERS
DURING PERTINENT PERIOD. UHEN REFERRED TO HIS GJ TESTIMOHY Ol TUIS,
SURJECT, WHEREINl HE STATED THAT HE WAS CONUFIDENT THAT THEY HAD
EORROVED PORTALLE TYPEURITERS, THOUGH HE COULD !OT RECALL FROU

WHOM THEY WERE DORROVID, HE STATED THAT THAT WAS HIS DEST REICOL-

=D OF FPAGE ELEVEM
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PAGE TUELVE

LECTION AT THE TIME. QUESTIOUED AS TO UHY HE FIXED THE DATE ¥HEN
HE HEXT SAU CHAMBERS A5 LATE 3PRIING OR EARLY JUNE, THIRTYSIX, HISS
STATED THAT HE FIXED THE DATE BECAUSE HE KMEU THAT THEY MOVED TO
THIRTIZTH STREET Oil JUME FIFTEEN, THIRTYSIZ, ANID COULD RECALL THAT
HZ LAST SAU CHAMEERS SHORTLY PRIOR TO THIS IMOVE. WAS QUESTIONED
COLCERNING HIS LACK OF RECOLLECTIOM BEFORE GJ THAT HE HAD NO RECOL-
LECTION OF PURCHASE OF PORTABLE WAS COHSISTENT WITH HIS TESTIMONY
TODAY, STATED THAT HI5 RECOLLECTION THAT SECONDHAHD PORTABLE
CONTINUED Il POSSESSIOH OF HISSES AFTER ORIGIUAL WOODSTOCK TYPEURI-
R DISPOSED OF. AFTERNOON éESSIOH CLOSED AT FOUR FIFTY. UILL DBE
RESUMED AT TEN THIRTY A TOUIORROW.
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NOYON, FENYORE AND RALTTHORE FAOM WASH FIELD 6-28-#!49

STRICTOR AND SACS; MEWYORK AND BALTIMORE
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JAAM. RENWPOTEL JUNE TWENTYFOUR, L4ST, SETTING our Tt

BURE&U PEHISSION TO INTERVIZN DAHIEB m
. INSTANT mm.- BUREAU HAS INST-UOTED THAT DANIULS NOT BE mmmn HOW. RIS

NAME CAME INPO BUREAU'S POSSESSION, | porxrme:s SHOULD BB °
 PROTECYED, TUNIELS NOA N VAGATICN AT SHALL PARM NEAR WEST RIVER Pos'r

OFFICE, ANNE- ARUNIEL cmm,, ummn. NEARRST rmm, mconnm m
 DANIRIS! NURSE, I8 AT w.ssm,m, POLICE DEPARTMENT, mm: VNABLE 0
'nsscxm EZACT LOCATION OF FARM BUT STATES DANTELS' RAME m POST BOX Am

T~ 9

KESTDRNCE IS T DANZELS' NAME, DALTIMORE TNPERVIEN mxms WITH mm
k' | mmrumasmﬂ:mmrmsmcommmmmmmmmm -
} PERTINENT DATA, TNCLUDTNG POSSTBLE TREATIENT cr PINDYHY BY OTHER PHYSIZIAN,
IF DANIELS CANNOT HSCALL DATA, SUCGEST ATTEMPTS HE MAIE 70 SECWRE HIB
. PERMT sg%xos 'ro ALLOY m ACENTS TO Emmxs HIS on:mz ahzconw mnm sum:nvmw
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MAUBERS OF COMMUNIST UNDBROROUND TN
W WITT m\mﬁm& POSBIBILITY RXISTS THAT -
CHAMDERS ACTUALLY MENTIOWZD NAME OF WARE, REFERRING TO mm.ﬁaz WHO
%A THE mm OF CP UNDEROBOUND UNTIL FIS DEATH. BECAUSE NAMES OF
SAYEZ AND ﬂns AR PIONETIGALLY SIMILAR, cumn MIOHT REASOMABLY BE
MISTAKEN. I? IS ALSQ BOTED HE DID NOT ms NOTES UNTIL, EVRING OF
| CHAYBERS! INTERVIGN. ¥¥ REQUESTED T0 BHING THIS OBSVRVATION 70 AUSA
MURPHY'S rm:vrxm IN CASE HE WISIES TO RSGALL COWIEY OR ARGUE FOINT TO
‘m mxsaavommmmmmxm&mm
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6-28-49 3-01 PM EDST va -
DIRECTOR AND SAC, NYC «seesseees URGENT F??{ 9
. AL 2N

JAHAM, PERJURY, ESPIONAGE, IS-R, P—RE_QFV. »ARNOI,%‘*O’ELES, INTERVIEWED
TODAY IN HIS OFFICE, CORNELL UNIV, ITHACA, NY, TOLLES STATED THAT
FROM JUNE TO SEPT. NINETEEN THIRTYFOUR, HE WAS EMPLOYED IN WASH, D. C.
AS AN INVESTIGATOR BY THE NYE COMMITTEE AND WAS ASSIGNED DURING MONTHS

OF THAT PERIOD TO REVIEWING FILES IN THE STATE DEPT. PERTAINING TO CER-
TAIN TOPICS UNDER STUDY BY THE COMMITTEE IN THE FIELD OF MUNITIONS SALES.
TOLLES RECALLS' THAT ALGERG)HISS CAME TO WORK FOR THE COMMITTEE AS GENERAL
COUNSEL IN ABOUT JULY OR AUGUST, NINETEEN THIRTYFOUR. TOLLES STATED
THAT HIS DIRECT SUPERIOR WAS STEPHE?%AUSHENB‘USH, CHIEF INVESTIGATOR FOR
THE COMMITTEE., TOLLES RECD HIS ORDERS FROM RAUSHENBUSH AND FURNISHED
HIS REPORTS TO HIM. TOLLES EMPHASIZED POINT THAT HE RECD NO INSTRUCTIONS,
ORDERS OR SUGGESTIONS, FROM HISS AND THAT HE DID NOT FURNISH DIRECTLY TO
HISS ANY MATERIAL FROM STATE DEPT FILES. TOLLES EXPLAINED THA'I; AN_ o 757
AGREEMENT HAD BEEN MADE BETUEEN COMMITTER-AND@TATE DE‘PT? HE! EB‘;“:@'QM-

MITTEE INVESTIGATORS WERE TO HAVE ACCESSINDEXESY GSTATE DEPHUL rELEXSDEEMED

BY THE INVESTIGATOR TO BE RELEVANT TO THE M%TER UNDER INQUIRY BY THE

COPIES DESTROYED

COMMITTEE, TOLﬁLE WAS GIVEN A DESK AND OFFICE IN STATE DEPT. AND COULDM
ngUL 11.0'% 848 pEc171084 Kisseloff-11254




PAGE TWO

CALL FOR ANY STATE DEPT. FILES HE DEEMED RELEVANT. PROCEDURE‘THEN WAS
THAT FROM PERTINENT FILES TOLLES WOULD PREPARE EXTRACTS, ABSTRACTS, OR
PARAPHRASES AND IN SEVERAL INSTANCES WOULD MAKE A COMPLETE TYPEWRITTEN
COPY OF A STATE DEPT, FILE OR SERIAL., TOLLES EMPHASIZED THAT NO ORIGINAL
STATE DEPT., DOCUMENT OR SERIAL FROM A STATE DEPT. FILE EVER LEFT THE
STATE DEPT, BLDG, THE COPIES, EXTRACTS OR ABSTRACTS PREPARED BY TOLLES
WERE fYPED IN DUPLICATE, THE RIBBON COPY THEN BEING DELIVERED PERSONALLY
BY TOLLES DAILY TO OFFICE OF RAUSHENBUSH FROM WHERE THEY WOULD EVENTUALLY
GO TO HISS., ONE COPY OF EACH SUCH REPORT PREPARED BY TOLLES WAS SIMUL-
TANEOUSLY SENT FOR PURPOSE OF CLEARANCE AND REVIEW TO JOSEPH GREENE, AN
OFFICIAL OF THE STATE DEPT ACTING AS LIAISON MAN WITH THE SENATE, WHO
REVIEWED ALL OUTGOING MATERIAL MAINLY FOR PURPOSE OF SEEING THAT CERTAIN
MESSAGES FROM STATE DEPT. WERE PROPERLY PARAPHRASED FOR PROTECTION OF
STATE DEPT. CODE., TOLLES ASSERTED THAT TGO HIS KNOWLEDGE DURING THAT
PERIOD ALGER HISS NEVER CAME TO TOLLES OFFICE IN STATE DEPT AND HANDLED
ANY ORIGINAL STATE DEPT FILES OR DOCUMENTS NOR DID HE, TOLEES;=EW

' | DELIVER.E
5 TOLLES, EVER
DELIVER ANY SUCH FILES OR DOCUMENTS TO HISS. TOLLES ADMITTED HOWEVER,
THAT IN COURSE OF HIS DUTIES HE HAD PREPARED EXACT COPIES OF MANY ORIGINAL
STATE DEPT FILES OR DOCUMENTS, THAT HE HAD BDELIVERED SUCH COPIES TO

prad Kisseloff-11255




PAGE THREE

HIS SUPERIOR, STEPHEN RAUSHENBUSH, AND THAT IT WAS HIS UNDERSTANDING THAT
ALL SUCH COPIES AND REPORTS MADE BY HIM WERE THEN FURNISHED TO HISS IN
HIS CAPACITY AS A MEMBER OF THE COMMITTEE. TOLLES INDICATED THAT HIS

SYMPATHIES IN THIS CASE ARE WITH THE DEFENSE AND STATED HE WISHED TO MAKE

s a2

THE POIN THAT THE DECISION AS TO WHICH STATE DEPT, FILES HE WOULD COPY
OR ABSTRACT WAS HIS ONLY AND THAT TO HIS KNOWLEDGE, ALGER HISS WAS IN NO
WAY INSTRUMENTAL IN DETERMINING WHICH FILE HE, TOLLES, SHOULD REVIEV OR
COPY. |
CORNELIUS

END

ACK ANDDDDDDDDDDDDDD

NY S

0K OK FBI NYC EML
WA 3-13 PM OK FBI WASH DC GAR
DISC PLS

LINSE SIXTEEN PAGE TWO  AFTER TOLLES IS THE NEXT WORD EVER
YES

ROLL BACK FOR ACK
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STANDARD FORM_NO. 64 ‘ ,

Oﬂice Memomnd%m e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

TO : Mr. Tolson DATE:  Juyne 28, 1949
A Mr. Tolson
FROM : 7, B, Nichols g-ﬁim
ks ladd
SUBJECT: ; ;g Rosen: i
- 5 } u!‘: Egan __
. ve” ! Mr. Gurnes
P f’% ¥ * Mr. Harbo____
Ri- o pomnTERE— |

Congressma {Wizon called. He has been reliably in- mip mm::
formed about a si%uatzon and there is nothing he can do about,w
1t and felt we should know immediately.

. -
Koty Juds, ;C%adlezgh the former State Deparitment employee wh o has
——gIFEddy €8t fied in the Hiss case, according to Nizon's information
| probably knows more about the case than he has so far indicated. g
| Wadleigh is on idealist. It was his hope Hiss would come clean LQ§83
under pressure, but he has now come to the conclusion that Hiss
will probably get off; that if this does happen it will be becauseﬁgk“w
Wadleigh did not come clean and tell all that he knows. He has o
guilt complexr and Nixon stated that he has been led to believe
that Wadleigh may be willing to talk more.

Nixon stated there was-no one who could be interviewed
but there is information in the neighborhood pertaznzng t0 thise.
Nizon felt that if we had an Agent who had Wadleigh's comfzdence, the
Agent should go to Wadleigh immediately, tell him how the trial is
going in New York, possibly indicating it was not going too well,
ond use this as the basis for asking Wadleigh to search his memory
Jor any other relations with Hiss that would insure bringing about
Justice.

Nizon stated that he has the feeling that Wadleigh's
activities go into the wartime period, which accounts probably for
his holding out, but that he felt if Wadleigh could be gotten into
the right mood, bearing in mind the guilt complex which he allegedly
has, he:might come through.

Lom "
-

| "7 I mentioned this to Mr. Ladd and pointed out the Director
desired_.a check be made with Donegan prior to interviewing Wadleigh
since it was the Director's feeling Wadleigh had beern made a
dafensgiwitness.

<

cc: WF¢ Ladd ,fﬂﬁ‘iﬂ /

LBN:hme ‘

'\NEDXED - 98

Kisseloff-11257 B //,L%
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF II\.TIGATION

Room 5744

/g

1949

TO: L//;

irector
Mr. Ladd
Mr. Clegg
Mr, Glavin
Mr. Harbo
Mr. Nichols

_____Mr., Rosen

Mr. Tracy
Mr. Fletcher

—Mr. Mohr

—_Mr,

Carlson

— Mr. Nease

See Me

Send File

Miss Gandy
Personnel Files Section
Records Seciion
Mrs. Skillman

2y, TolaoN.uavoremens

Mr. Ladd.ceveeoveones

1. Clede comsensvmnne
1Ir. GIavin cevwenvewns
M. Nichoi8uenen po—
17r. ROCEM vrans®suwan
e, PR aneany vammss

O Alar !, SR
Lir, TTeUT

Y ele. ROD cavusonas
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For Appropriate Action

Note and Return
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TO

FROM

%,\\SUBJECT:

)ife A

STANDARD FORM NO. 64

Office Memo

HI‘. D. I’Z- Laddﬁ.\

N

He

0

2

B. Fletch

JAHATW

At 5:10 p

reguest.

—{here tonight.

w

made of him as to the availability of Section Chief "thitson.

y JULI; e Tjadleip

¥r. Tuohy stated that the

?&Z%JZZMZ e UNITED STA

—

DATE: June 28, 1949

p.i., Supervisor Tuohy, of the Kew York Office,
called and stai‘;eé\@/tﬁat ¥r. Donegan and !r. turphy had requested
that John PosteprfDulles be interviewed.

Yew York Office was now trying to locate him in accord with

ur.

EEEREEEEE

Mr,
Mr.

s been located in Kew York and will be :mterv:Le“r/d Q

"Thé 7jashington Field Office tried to locate him in ?3 )

Tjashington for interview, and found he was registered at the George 1aso *ar‘«»

Hotel, Brooklyn, New York, under the name of Talsh of the New York Post.

H;.sﬁl/\vx"e stated thet hz was in New York writing some articles in collabora’olon
‘Texler.

« Glavin
d

+ NiohoTs——
« Rosen
. gracy

.

Jgs GOVERNMENT

Tolson,
Cle,

gan
GUInos,
Har!
Mohr
Penn’

c,&v

'r. Tuohy called in again at 5:35 é.nd stated that inquiry had been

They apparently

plan to use him as a witness with reference to the conversation of Hiss i

with you in Narch 1946.

I told Tuohy, Vhitson was on annual leave and was
someplace in the l'iddle “Jest and would not be back until July 10 but of course
he could be reached.

At 5:42, Supervisor Tuohy called back and said that “hitson
- should be in New York Thursday morning.
instruct him to proceed to New York.

e

HBF :hke

v
il

it

I will reach “Thitson tonisht and ,

Kisseloff-11259
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WASHIHD¥ON AND NEWYORK FROM WASH FIFLD  6-~30-49 5115 PM uma{#‘ e
_ RECTOR AND SAC, NEWYORK . Py

ATTENTION SA J. J. DANAHY. F 4

©

JAYAY. RENYLEY JUNE TWENTIRIGIT?, LAST, RE RECORDS wggpgm & POTCMAC
Tg:mmgm,m DONALD L, JOWES, SERVICE DEPARTMENT, STATES RECORDS INDICATE
AIGER HISS HAD PHOFE NOMBER ADAMS FIVE FOUR TWO ONE ASSIGNED TO PHONE AT
TWRO EIGHT THHER ONE TYRNTYEIGHTH, ST., NW, W:EN SERVICE COMYECTED THERE JUNE NINE,
THIRTYFOUR, AND DISCONNECTED JULY TWO, THIRTYFIVE. PHONE NDMBER DRCATUR FOUR
THREE FOUR TWO ABSIGNLD TO PHONE AT TWO NINE NAUGHT FIVE P ST., NW, CONNECTED
APRIL NINBTEEN, THIRTYFIVE. JONKS STATES ALOER HISS WOULD HAVE BEEN BILLED FOR
BOTH PHONES DURING PERIOD APRIL TO JULY, THIRTYFIVE, WHEN BOTH PHONES WKRE IN
OPERATICN. MOWEVER, PHONES WERF NOT CONNGOTED AND ANYONE CALLING ADAMS NUMBER
WOULD BF GONNECTFD WITH TWENTYRIGHTH SYREWT ADDRESS AND GALLING [EGATUR NUMBER
WITH P STRETT ADIRE3S, IF ADDRiSSES HAD BREN LOCATED IN SAME ZONE, 4 NiK NUMBER
WOULD NOT HAVE BEEN ASSIGN'D, THE PHOMES WOULD HAVE EEEN BRYDGED AND AN INCOMING
CALL VOULD MAVE RUNG BOTH NUMBERS SIMULTANROUSLY. TNIS NOT DONE BECAUE
ADDRESSES WERE IN DIFFERENT ZONES. mo&i’npq IN OLD PHONE DIRECTORIFS AGRLES
WITH ABOVE INFO. BILLINO,AND. SURVEGE, RBOGRDS ws?aqxzn APTRR FIPTY MONTHS BUT

A SFARCH 15 BETNG MATE OF MATERIAL IN WGF 70 ASGERTLIN IF THROUGH
INADVERTENCE SGME OF Tmasi: R:CORDS REATH. WFO WILL ADVISE JULY ONE IF ANY

RECORDS FOUND, 2FCORDED - 58 77 /3 _3 3 34,7 9,

—,
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Mirs Gundy,

E e'ron m am, NEWTORE = | |

? mmnlmmnm&nwu.mgfmﬂfm

HE WOULD RE Av’l‘ m RESTIENCE iBRE MIL I’RIﬁT, WRYY; AT WHIOK ‘rm HE

\ ma@mmromm;m)%m orm%;mmz.
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nmon AND m::m mm WASH FIBLD 6-29-h9
Arrecton ARD sm, umm

©) ML REMFOREP 8L 40BN B, m: ETTEN DATED JUNE rmmm, usr, w P«va;m
mms& mormm ﬁmmm €0..  FENTAL AGENT DURINS PERIOD F¥ WOOKSPOCK mgﬁwm
GO. rrm*r At orm mmo BIGHT K 8T., NW, WAS TILSR & mms mL B:srm:, ey,
ONE snvm o srx B8ty xw.  BECORDS PYLER [ RUTHERFORD mmm m OQRIGINAL LEASE AND
mm mmm.‘ - BOTH msx AND SENTAL ACOOUNTS m.wr msscm mmm COMMENCED
' oxuuom:, ﬁmmm numimzr TERMINATED ROT mmm mm ﬂam
FOR MONTHS oy m' A m, !m‘rxmm. LEATE pmmn THAY mmm wm) BE
'rvmmrzn BY avm ON WINBTY TAY NOTICE IN EVEN? nm,nm SOLD. m mm NINETY DAY
WEICE axm,, LEASE PROVIDED 'rm ™E mowrc-cx M@! oom cau'rm FOR THE Hmmr
DATS mm msza. NORICR WAS SCRVED N Jm xmm mmmzm mm oF Pmmmm
msuns Asn rmx esms VAS WADE TO wooxmocx ce o8 JurY EIOREBEN, mmmum !'011
mm PAID m m OF JINE mmm 0 anm' oF NINETY mr uo*mx TO vma!
ssxvsn m mmm, mmmaﬂ‘r. 4 Mmm mmmm mxw *0 @ommm mucrx
mnsxmmmmawm!mmnam '!mﬁmm zssomm nmxmmmm
N JULY AND suwmzm MONYHS, USABLE !ro m‘m uxwr mmmm mr uoomrocx mmm m
-'m'rxr, nwcam o 'rmx & RUTHSRPORD, rsms m't NMH v msmum 0 AME

. tmmm,, m@;mm cmm UP 10 smm awm, mmm. xz:as A‘!"POEIE!, JORE

\.'~'

_ium mmmm m smm THESE amm m BVENT mssm nmm 10 sunpom "m.

QQ?IE& DESTROYEB . _- INDEXED 68 tj s [»«a»w "“!ﬁ"' ‘.
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PAGE 42 -

mconm, THE ;mo?sn Pmos m momm THEM 1S HALTER K. H!BB, vms-mxm, ‘TYLER &

ammoanaw. mxﬁ m.y ONE SEVEN THO SIX R B7., HW. REGARDING mmm

COUPANCY WOGBSTOUX TYPEWRTTER GO AT SBVAN THREE EIGHT THTRYERNTH ST., W, E, Ammm
| 00, SEVENTH AND L STREVYS, WW, ONNER CF PROPERTY A? SEVEN THREE RIGHT m-rmm aT.,
¥, EAS RECORDS RRFLECTING WOODSTOCK TYPENRITER 00 PATD HENY k¥ AT ATURSE MOVEBRR,
__ THIRPTONE 70 DBGRIPER; THIRYIFIVE; WNABLE 70 10GATE MECORDS FOR mmm HROH
THULSTETONT 80 FARg SEARCH CORFINUING IN EFVOSY 10 mmmz ey TENARCY bt SEVER
| THREE mm mmm 87 mrm. ‘ |

s _
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WASHINGTON FROM  NEW YORK 43 24 11-16 P
IRECTOR URGENT

©
JAHAM, ALGER HISS CONTINUED HIS DIRECT EXAMINATION THIS MORNING.

HE RELATED THAT HE ATTENDED THE FIRST GENERAL ASSEMBLY OF THE UNITED
NATIONS IN LONDON AND STATED THAT HE WAS THE PRINCIPAL ADVISOR TO 2
THE U.S. DELEGATION AND WAS IN CHARGE OF THE ADVISORS STAFF. ﬁ;ﬁ
HE RESIGNED FROM THE STATE DEPARTMENT WHEN HE RECEIVED THE OFFER

OF PRESIDENCY OF THE CARNEGIE ENDOWMENT FOR INTERNATIONAL PEACE.

HE EXPLAINED THE PURPOSE OF THE LATTER AND THE PRECEDING PRESIDENTS
\T;ﬁ; OF THIS ORGANIZATION. HE RESIGNED FROM THE CARNEGIE ENDOWMENT FOR
\ﬁ\}g\ INTERNATIONAL PEACE IN DECEMBER OF fORTYEiGHT AT THE TRUSTEES ANNUAL
\// DINNER TO AVOID EMBARASSMENT TO THIS ORGANIZATION. HE SERVED AS
PRESIDENT UNTIL MAY FIFTH, FORTYNINE WHEN HIS TERM EXPIRED AND IﬁDI-
CATED HE WOULD NOT SEEK RE~APPOINTMENT AS PRESIDENT BUT IS STILL

A TRUSTEE OF THE ENDOWMENT. HE RELATED LETTERS OF HYDE AND JESSUP
VHICH WERE WRITTEN TO THE NEW YORK TIMES AGAINST HELPING ENGLAND

AND HER ALLIES AFTER SEPTEMBER OF THIRTYNINE. HISS THEN WROTE A
MEMORANDUM TO DR. HORNBECK OPPOSING THIS VIEW AND INDICATING THAT

THE UNITED STATES SHOULD FOLLOW THE POLICY OF AIDING THESE NATIONS

END. OF PAGE ONE @WORDED 58 ‘597“/3#’ 3~ 3475 ﬁ
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PAGE TWO

AS HE URGED. MURPHY OBJECTED TO THIS TESTIMONY BUT IT WAS READ

OVER HIS OBJECTION. AFTER PEARL HARBOR HE INDICATED HE WANTED TO

o g

JOIN THE ARMED FQRCES_ANDVSTATED HE HAD A RESERVE COMMISSION. HE

THEN WENT TO G. HOLLAND SHAW, ASST SECRETARY OF STATE, AND MADE HIS

INTENTIONS KNOWN., SHAW TOLD HIM THAT STATE DEPARTMENT PERSONNEL

b e

WOULD NQIMBE ALLOWED TO JOIN THE ARMED SERVICES AS_IT WAS_FELT. THEIR

SERVICES WERE REQUIRED IN_THE. STATE. DEPT. HE THEN RELATED HIS

EXPERIENCES IN FIRST MEETING WHITTAKER GHAMBERS. HE SAID HE FIRST

P T — e L

MET CHAMBERS IN DECEMBER OF THIRTYFOUR_OR .JAN.. OF THIRTYFIVE-IN-THE

SENATE OFFICE BUILDING WHEN HISS WAS CONNECTED WITH THE NYE COM-

MITIEEAA CHAMBERS REPRE%%NTED HIMSELF AS A FREE LANCE WRITER AND INTRO-
DUCED HIMSELF AS GEORGE CROSLEY. ACCORDING TO HISS, CROSLEY WAS
INTERESTED IN OBTAINING INFO ON MUNITIONS FOR A SERIES OF ARTICLES,

HE WAS GOING TO WRITE FOR SOME MAGAZINE. HE SHORTLY REQUESTED INFO

ON AIRCRAFT CO. AND DUPONT CO., BOTH OF WHICH HISS HAD WORKED AT.

HISS RELATED THAT HE NEVER HAD ANY ORIGINAL STATE DEPT. DOCUMENTS

IN HIS POSSESSION WHILE HE WAS WORKING ON THE NYE COMMITTEE. HISS
RELATED THAT HE SAW CHAMBERS NEXT ABOUT TEN DAYS OR TWO WEEKS LATER
AFTER ?HE FIRST MEETING AND AGAIN IN HISS-S OFFICE AND IN CONNECTION
WITH THE SAME SUBJECT MATTER. HE DENIED AT THIS POINT THAI_HE

{END OF PAGE TwO
?/ Kisseloff-11265




e
THREE )
0,

EVER KNEW CHAMBERS AS CARL. HE RELATED THAT IN CONNECTION WITH

NEWSMEN COMING TO THE NYE COMMITTEE OFFICE, THAT THEY WERE GIVEN
INFO BEFORE IT WAS ACTUALLY MADE PUBLIC, BUT NOT BEFORE IT HAD BEEN
DISCUSSED IN OPEN HEARING. HISS EXPLAINED THAT BECAUSE OF THE
VOLUME OF EXHIBITS AND CONVERSATIONS, THE GENERAL HEARING OFFICE

WAS UNABLE TO MAKE THE INFO PUBLIC UNTIL SEVERAL WEEKS AFTER THE
ACTUAL HEARING. THEREFORE, THE NEWS MEN, IN ORDER TO REPORT CURRENT
ACCOUNTS WERE ALREADY TO REVIEW MATERIAL THAT HAD BEEN OPENLY DIS-
CUSSED IN CONNECTION WITH THE NYE COMMITTEE INVESTIGATION. HE NEXT
SAY CHAMBERS AT A LUNCHEON SOME WEEK OR SO AFTER THE SECOND MEETING
AND A SUBSEQUENT TIME, PROBABLY IN THE SPRING OF THIRTYFIVE. AT HIS
FIFTH MEETING WITH CHAMBERS IN APRIL OF THIRTYFIVE, CHAMBERS TOLD
HISS THAT HE AND HIS FAMILY RESIDED IN NEW YOBK CITY BUT WERE DESIR-
OUS OF SPENDING TWO OR THREE MONTHS IN WASHINGTON IN ORDER TO

FINISH HIS MAGAZINE ARTICLE. HISS TESTIFIED THAT HE HAD JUST RENTED
HIS HOUSE AT TWO NINE ZERO.FIVE P STREET AND THE LEASE ON THIS HOUSE
.AT TWENTYEIGHTH STREET ABOUT TWO MONTHS TO RUN AND THEREFORE SUBLET
THE TWENTYEIGHTH STREET HOUSE FOR THE TWO MONTH PERIOD TO CHAMBERS,
AT THE SAME RENT HE, HISS HAD BEEN PAYING. AT HISS-S INVITATIOE,
CHAMBERS MADE A VISIT TO THE TWENTYEIGHTH STREET APARTMENT

OF g .
END OF PAGE THREE Kisseloff-11266
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PAGE FOUR

BEFORE THE HISS-S MOVED TO ? STREET AT WHICH TIME HISS SHOVED HIHM
THE APARTMENT AND TOLD HIM JUST WHAT FURNITURE WOULD BE LEFT IN THE
APARTMENT AND WHAT FURNITURE WOULD BE TAKEN BY THE HISS-S TO P ST.

THE DAY ON WHICH CHAMBERS WAS TO TAKE POSSESSION, THE LATTER CALLED
HISS AND TOLD HIM HIS FURNITURE HAD BEEN DELAYED FOR SOME REASON OR
ANOTHER AND HISS THEN INVITED CHAMBERS, HIS WIFE AND CHILD TO STAY
AT THE P STREET HOUSE OVERNIGHT OR UNTIL SUCH TIME AS THE FURNI~-
TURE WOULD ARRIVE. HE RELATED THAT THE CHAMBERS FAMILY STAYED ON
TﬁE THIRD FLOOR OF THE P STREET APARTMENT FOR SEVERAL DAYS AND THEN
MOVED TO THE TWENTYEIGHTH STREET HOUSE. HISS SAID SOME DEALERS
APPEARED TO MAKE A PAINTING OF HIS SON TIMMY, THAT HE KEPT THIS
PAINTING FOR A WHILE AND SUBSEQUENTLY DESTROYED IT. MHISS TESTIFIED
THAT CHAMBERS NEVER AGAIN SPENT A NIGHT IMN THE HISS HOME ANYWHERE.
HE TESTIFIED THAT CHAMBERS NEVER PAID HIM THE RENTAL FOR THE TWENTY
EIGHTH STREET HOUSE AND THAT HE ASKED CHAMBERS FOR THE RENT ON
SEVERAL QCCASIONS, BUT NEVER WAS SUCCESSFUL IN OBTAINING IT. HE
TESTIFIED THAT CHAMBERS MOVED OUT OF THE TWENTYEIGHTH STREET APART-
MENT APPROXIMATELY TWO DAYS BEFORE THE LEASE EXPIRED ON JULY ONE,
'THIRTY FIVE AND THAT HE DID NOT SEE CHAMBERS AGAIN UNTIL THE FALL
OF THIRTYFIVE. HE LATER SAW HIM IN THE WINTER OF THIﬁTYFIVE AND
END OF PAGE FOUR
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PAGE FIVE

THIRTYSIX AND ON EACH OF THESE OCCASIONS ASKED FOR THE RENT BUT DID
NOT GET IT. HE TESTIFIED THAT HE DECIDED NOT TO PRESS CHAMBERS
FURTHER ABOUT IT IN VIEW OF THE FACT'THAT, HAD HE ACTUALLY MOVED

TO THE P STREET ADDRESS, IT WOULD HAVE BEEN VERY DIFFICULT TO SUBLET
THE TWENTYEIGHTH STREET HOUSE FOR SUCH A SHORT PERIOD. STRYKER THEN
ASKED HISS WHETHER CHAMBERS HAD SOLICITED SMALL LOANS FROM HIM AND
HISS REPLIED THAT HE DID. HE STATED THAT SOME TIME IN MAY OR EARLY
JUNE OF THIRTYSIX HE SAW CHAMBERS AND THE LATTER ASKED FOR A HANDOUT.
HE AT THAT TIME TOLD CHAMBERS HE HAD BECOME CONVINCED THAT CHAMBERS
WOULD NEVER PAY HIM FOR ANY OF THE LOANS HE HAD MADE NOR THE RENT
FOR THE APARTMENT AND THAT CHAMBERS SHOULD FORGET ABOUT THE AFFAIR
AND DISCONTINUE CONTACTING HIMe HISS TESTIFIED THAT THIS WAS THE LAST
TIME HE SAY CHAMBERS UNTIL THE CONFRONTATION AT THE COMMODORE HOTEL
IN NYC IN LATE FORTYEIGHT. STRYKER THEN ASKED HISS ABOUT AN OLD

FORD CAR THAT HISS HAD ONCE OWNED. HISS TESTIFIED THAT HE HAD OUNED

e e —

A TUENTYNINE FORD ROADSTER AND THAT SOMETIHE IN THIRTYFIVE HE HAD

BEEN SHOPPING AROUND TO BUY A NEW CAR AND WAS INFORMED BY THE_FORD

R A, ettpoti .

DEALERS THAT THIS CAR HAD A VALUE OF TWENTYFIVE DOLLARS. HISS STATED

T e —

THAT DURING THE PERIOD OF CHAMBERS SUBLEASE OF THE TWENTYEIGHTH

——— et

STREET APARTMENT THE LATTER REQUESTED PERMISSION TO USE THIS FORD

END OF PAGE FIVE

e et e
p——t
s ——————— s
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PAGE SIX
- ROADSTER TO DRIVE HIS WIFE AND CHILD AROUND WASHINGTON AND HISS

ALLOUED HIM TO USE IT. HE WAS THEN ASKED BY STRYKER WHETHER HE EVER

. GAVE CHAMBERS HANDWRITTEN NOTES OF STATE DEPARTMENT DOCUMENTS OR
ORIGINAL STATE DEPARTMENT DOCUMENTS AND HISS REPLIED "HE CERTAINLY
DID NOT". STRYKER THEN EXHIBITED TO HISS GOVERNMENT EXHIBITS STATE
FIVE FOUR AND FIVE FIVE AND ASKED HIM TO LOOK AT THE INITIALS AH
IN THE BLOCK STAMP ON THE DOCUMENT. HISS ‘AFTER EXAMINING THE DOCU-
MENTS STATED THAT THE INITIALS WERE HIS AND EXPLAINED THAf AFTER AN
OFFICER IN THE STATE DEPARTMENT HAD FINISHED READING DOCUMENTS WITH
A BLOCK STAMP THEY WOULD THEN INITIAL IT AND THROW IT IN THE OUT
BOX. HISS THEN ﬁESCRIBED HIS AND SAYRE-S OFFICE IN THE STATE DEPT.
BUILDING. HE STATED IN HIS OWN OFFICE THERE WERE THREE DESKS. HE
STATED ON SOME OCCASIONS WHEN THERE WAS A GREAT DEAL OF WORK IN
THE TRADE AGREEMENTS SECTION SOME OF THE OTHER MEN IN THAT SECTION
WOULD SHARE HIS OFFICE. HE WENT INTO SOME DETAIL TO STATE THAT
THE SECRETARY OF STATE AND UNDER SECRETARY OF STATE HAD OFFICES ON
THE SAME FLOOR AS HIS AND SAYRES AND THIS RESULTS IN A GREAT DEAL
OF TRAFFIC IN AND OUT OF THIS FLOOR OF THE BUILDING. IN ANSWER TO
STRYKER-S QUESTIONS HE STATED THAT THERE WERE NO BADGES OR PASSES
NEEDED TO GET IN AND OUT OF THE STATE DEPT. BUILDING IN THIRTYSEVEN
END OF PAGE SIX
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PAGE SEVEN

D THIRTYEIGHT EUT AFTER DECLARATIOCN OF VAR EVERYONE WAS CAREFULLY
SCREENED PEFORE BEING ALLOWED IM THE BUILDING. IN ANSUER TO_STRY-
KER=-S QUESTION AS TO WHETHER HE HAD T"VER SEEN A JTRAUGE PERSOIN IN

P - ————

HIS OFFICE HE REPLIED OVER MURPHY-S OQQQQE;QE,THAT Ol ONE OCCASION

HE RETURNED TO IIIS OFFICE_AUD-SAM AN ELDERLY. AID PLEASANT_LOOKIUG.

ENTLEMAL IN THE OFFICE FACING THI FIREPLACE HI5S ASHED HIM

——— e e T —— i g ——_—

WHETHER HE HAD Ai“ APPOINTMENT WITH.SAYRE .OR BUSINESS AND THIS INDI-

-

VIDUAL REPLIED "HO, CUT THAT HIS FATHER HAD ¥ UORKED IN THE SAME ROOM

AUD THAT HIS FATHER OCCASIOMALLY TOOX HIM TO THE OFFICE AHD HIS

PURPOSE WAS TO RENEY FOHD MEMORIES,. HE WAS ASKED BY STRYKER

WHETHER THE NOU JUDGE YYZANSKI HAD EVER BEEN IN HIS OFFICE AND HE
.. REPLIED THAT HE HAD BEEN THERE IIANY TIMES. HE VWAS ASKED WIETHER

vt (@

~ .. «ADLEIGH HAD BEEN IN HIS OFFICE AND HE REPLIED THAT WADLEIGH HAD
BEEN IN EOTH HIS AND SAYRE-S OFFICE BUT MO3STLY DURING COW”ERENCES
ANID MEETINGS. HE TESTIFIED THAT CHAMBERS AT ONE TIME HAD GIVEN HIF

R . B ——— st

A RUG AMND HE STILL HAS IT. HE RECALLED RECEIVING THIS RUG FRO!I

CHAMBERS WHILE HE UAS LIVING O P STRTVT, PROBARLY LATE IN THE

SPRINMG OF THIRTYSIX. HE SAID CHAIIBERS TOLD HIM A UEALTHY PATRON HAD
sl et s SRS

GIVEN IT TO HIM AND THAT CHAMDERS IN TURN_HAD GIVEN IT TO HlSS.

S it ——

END OF PAGE SEVENM
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PAGE EIGHT

It! RESPOISE TO A QUESTION ASKED BY STRYKER HISS 5STATED HE FIRST RE-~
LATED CHAYDERS HAD GIVEN HIM A RUG UHEN HE TESTIFIED BEFORE THE
HCUA Ill FORTYEIGHT. HIS3 3TATED THAT Ol OHE OCCASICH AT THE SPRING
OF THIRTYFIVE HE HAD INFORMEID CHAMBERS HE VA3 GOING TO HYC IN A
DAY OR SO AIID CHAMBZRS ASKED IF HE COULD RIDE ALONG. HIS5 RELATED
JHE DID GO TO IYC O OME OCCASION AMD TOOX CHAMEERS UWITH HIM BEUT
DEMIZD MHI HAD. EVER BEEN IN UNYC UITH CLAMEERS OTHER THAM ON THIS
OCCASION AMD HE DENIED MEETING BYCOFF, IIAD DEEN VITH THE LATTER

I PROSPECT PARK AND CHINA TOUM, ANID COWVERSING WITH LYCOFF.

DINIIED THAT CHAMBERS CAME TO AMY OF THE HI33 RESIDENCES FORTHIGHTLY
Al'D DENIZD TURNING OVIR ANY STATE DEPT DOCUMENTS TO CHAMBERS AT ANY
TIME, DENIED CHAMEBERS HAD EVER BEENW IN VOLTA PLACE BUT WAS QUITE
CERTAIN CHANEERS DID NOT VISIT HISS AT THIRTIETH STREET PLACE,
STATED IF CHAMCERS HAD A KEY TO EITHER PLACE IT VAS WITHOUT HIS PER-
MISSION OR CONGENTe DENIED HE OR WIFE TYPZID ON DALTIMORE PAPERS.
DENIED THAT THE CHAMBERS EVER ATTENDED NEV YZIARS EVER PARTY IN
DICEMBER, THIRTYSEVEN AT HIS RESIDENCE. DENIED HISS AMD WIFE LZVER
VISITED CHAITZCRS AT LALTIMORE, lNEW YORK, OR WASHINGTON. DENIED

PETEREORO TRIP. STATED THAT HEZ DENIED TIHE LATTER STAYED AT THIR-
END OF PAGE TIGHT
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PAGE NIINE ‘
TIETH STREET HOUSE OR THAT HISS MOVED PERSONAL EFFECTS FROM UASHING-
TOM EI¥ TO TALTIMORE OR WASHINGTON TO NEV YORKe FURTHER THAT NEITHER HE

OR HIS5 UIFE EVEIR VISITED CHAMDERS AT SMITHTOUN, PA. DENIZED HAKTIG

FOUR NUUDRED _DOLLAR_LOAN TO CHAMDERS ON MNMOVENDER NINIZTEIN, THIRTYSEVIR.

L e e T

ADMITTED HE DID UITHDRAM.FOUR HULDRED DOLLARS AND_3TRYKER_PLACED

SAVINGS EANK LOOK IN EVIDEHCE. STATED FOUR HUNIDRED DOLLARS WAS TO

fa s SO

PURCHASE FURLITURZ, LI?ENS, AlID 1I5C. MOUSENHOLD EFFECTS Ih AUTI-

CIPATION OF MOVE TO VOLTA_FLACE UHICH HOUSE WAS_MUCH LARGER THAHN

it v et

THIRTIETH STa  HISS STATED O AUGUST THREE, THIRTYEIGHT, IHE
RECIIVED A TELEPHOME CALL FROM TRUST AT HIS OFFICE AT FIFTH AVE.

IN CONMNZCTION WITH STATEMENTS MADE LY CHAMBERS BEFORE HCUA O THAT
DAY, RELATED AFTEZR DEMYING TESTIMONUY OF CHAMBERS IMIEDIATELY SENT
A TELETYPE REQUESTING PERMISSION TO TESTIFY AlUD REFUTE STATEMENTS

OF CHAMBERS HI > TESTIFIED THAT HE APPEARED OW NUMEROUS OCCASIORS .
PEFORE THE HCUA FOR A WHOLE UEEK TEFORE THE GJ IN RYC AND MEVER OU

—
S o WD

MY OCCA’IOU DID HX EXERCISE HIS COMSTITUTIONAL PRIVILEGE. UIILE

W e e = N P S

TEaTIFYIu “fOQ“ THZ HCUA WAS SHOUWN RECENT PHOTOGRAPH OF CHAMBERS

P ——— ——— s A

EUT WAS UNAELEZ TO DEFINITELY IDEZHTIFY IT AS ANYOUE HE KUEW, THAT

— i = B T Ou

HEZ VISUALLY OZSERVED THIS PERSON BEFORE MAKING A DOoITIVI.' IDEHTI=-

ER PSS L,

EMND OF PAGE NIME
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PAGE TEM
FiCATfOﬂ, THAT SUBSEQUENTLY ON AUGU3ST SEVENTEENTH AT THE RESPONSE OF

e
- e - - rmrn oo - =
O ] Tt samme e W x

THE COFNITFEE HEZ APPEARED Oﬂ A CONFROHTATION AT THE COW”ODORE HOTEL

T e e i s A— - )

IN NYC WHERE HE OBRSERVED UWHITTAKER CHAMBERS. HE ASKED THID INDI~

d—

VIDUAL TO DESCRIBE ANY OF HIS, HISS-5 RESIDENCES AND CHAMBERS DES-
CRIBED THE TUENTYZIGHTH STREET APARTMENT AND HISS STATED THAT IT UAS
AT %HIS TIME HE HAD THE IMPRESSION THIS PERSOII MIGHT BE GZIORGE CROSLEY.

I IZXAMINZD CROSLEY-S TLETH, LEARNED THAT SOME EXTEMSIVE DENTAL WORK
HAD EEENM DOME O THEM IN THE RECENT PAST AHD THEN HAD CHAMBERS

TALK IN A CONVERSATIONAL TOME AND LATER CUAMBERS READ AN ARTICLE FROM
A MAGAZINE., VHIN HE LEARLEID THAT CHAMBERS HAD PUT Ol AEOUT THIRTY

OR FORTY POUNDS SINCE THIRTYFIVE OR THIRTYSIX HE POSITIVELY IDENTI-
FIED HIM AS THE MAN HE KNEYU AS GEORGE CROSLEY. DURING THE COUFROH-
TATION HISS CHALLENGED CHAMBERSZ TO ACCUSE HIM OF RBEING A COMMUNIST
OUTSIDE OF THZ PROTECTION OF THE COMMITTEE. LATER OM INN A RADIO
DROADCAST CHAMBERS DID ACCUSE ALGER HISS OF BEING A COMMUNIST AND
THAT UPON THE RETURN OF IS BALTIMORE ATTORMEY, WILLIAM L. MARDURY
FRO!M ZUROPE IN THE MIDDLE OF SEPTEMDER HE INSTITUTED A CIVIL SUIT
SUING CHAMDERS FOR FIFTY THOUSAMD DOLLARS AND SUBSEQUENTLY FOR
A¥ ADDL TUENTYFIVE THOUSAI'D DOLLARS. HE RELATED THAT CHAMBERS UAS
E'D OF PAGE TEH
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PAGE ELEVEN

EXAMINED EXTENSIVELY AS THE RESULT OF AN ORDER OF JUDGE CHEZSTHNUT IN
BALTIVORE AND THAT AT OHE OF THESE DEPOSITION HEARINGS CHAMBERS
IITTRODUCED THE SO~CALLED BALTIMORE PAPERS. NE 3TATED THAT MARBURY

—— o — ———

————
””EDIATLLY CAMEZ TO WEW YORK WITH THE PAPERS AND UPOM SEEING THEM

ap———

-

HI 55 IMMEDIATELY ATTEMPTED TO COMMUNICATE UITF THE ATTORﬁ;“ GENERAL o

HL UAS INFORMED THAT THE ATTY GuUERAL WAS 1OT IN HIS OFFICZ AUD COULD

NMOT REACH HIM TUAT EVENING., THE UENT DAY HZ HAD THE PAPERS DELIVERED

TO THZ DEPARTUERT OF JUSTICE. q? WAS SKZD WH THLR THE TBI HAD ASKED

i ma i < "
BTN e P -

HIM FOR AN INTERVIE" I DEC. FORTYEIGHT. H TATLD THAT THEY DID,

T e

L —

THAT HZ ‘HAD GOU" TO TH“ BALTIWORL OFFICE OF TIE FDI, YAS INTER-

VIEUED FOR A UHOLE_DAY AND THERZ EK:CUTLD AN ELLV&V PAGE ¢ TAT MERT.

e

e e e mde = =

APPARENTLY IU AN EFFORT TO SHOU COOPERATION OH THE PA'T or hI”" AND

e A —— T < S <z~ T - s -

HIS LAUYER, STRYID R INTRODUCLD uEVhRAL LTTTERD AT dAD BLLN T JWED

OVEI TO THZ FB I N THE T"/\RLY CTAG"'S O" THIQ IkVESTIGATION. I cori=

NECTION UITH THE TYPEURITER HE RFITFRAThD THAT WHEM HE PREVIOUSLY
ZSTIFIZD HE EAD THE IMPRESSION THAT HZI HAD GOTTEN RID OF TIE OLD
TYPEURITER WHIIT HE UAS LIVING Ol VOLTA PLACZI, DUT THAT HE NOW UISHED
TO CHANGE THIS TESTIMONY DECAUSE OrF THE TESTIMONY OF THX CATLETTS.

STRYKER, HOVEVER, DID NOT PRESS THIS AlD MO FURTHER TESTIMOUY WAS
OFFERED Ol THIS POINT. STRYKER AGAIN EXHIBITED TO HIM BALTIMORE

ZHD OF PAGE ELEVEN
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PAGE TUELVE

PAPERS ONE TUO FOUR AID ASKED IF HE HAD EVER GIVEN THESE TO CHAM-
EERS. HE REPLIED THAT HE HAD NOT AND THEN UENT INTO AN EXPLALATION
OF THE PROCEDURE lIE FOLLOWED IN MAKING HANDURITTEN HNOTES FOR !MRe

SAYRE. HE STATED THAT IT ¥WAS PART OF HIS JOB TO ELIMINATE INSOFAR

g

S POSSIELE UMMIZCESSARY MATZRIAL THAT % TO GO TO ¥Re SAYRE. HE
STATED THAT AT ONE TIME MR SAYRE HAD COMPLAINED HE UAZ LOQT ZLINI-
DATING ENOUGH OF THIS MATERIAL. HE EXPLAINED THAT IN EXAMINING SOME
OF SAYRI-C MATIRIAL HE HAD”IRSZRTLD Il CERTAIN PORTICHS OF TIHE
VATERIAL SHMALL MNOTL3 OF HIS OUWIY IDEAS AROUT PARTICULAR TOPICS, THAT
HE MADE SHORT ROUGH MOTES OF NMATERIAL THAT HEI IAD DISCUSSED UITH HR.
SAYRE UHEN THEY UERE IAVING LUlICH. HE EXPLAINEZD THAT HE DID HOT
UANT TO TAKE STATL DEPT DOCUMENTS OUT OF THE STATE DEPT UHILE THEY
UERE HAVIIG LUNCH, AT THIS TOINT PAREN gr VE FORTYFIVE P.ife
PAREN STRYKER STATED THAT HE HAD ONE SHORT VITHESS THAT HE WOULD LIIE

- IO PUT O THE STAUD. THI JUDGE AGREIED ANMD JUDGE CHARLES ZDUARD

£
{ SXUYZANSEI, JR. WAS SUORM IN. UYYZAUSKI STATED THAT HE HAD IMOUN ALGER

L e

HISS SINCE NINETEEN TUENTYNINE UHEN EOTH UERT AT THE HARVARD LAU
SCHOOL, IMEV THAT NISG WAS A ¥EMDER OF THE HARVARD LAY REVIEW AMD
THAT HE HIMCELF HAD DEEN SUCK A MEMEER, THAT KE CAXE TO UASHINGTON

i UG

TO VISIT ALGE HIsS WEEN THE LATTER UAa UORhIPG ¥on JUSTICE HO VLG,

e = S aa e —— W RS S L e e e i o v e
- -

THAT HE ALS0 VISITED HISS GCCADIONALLY I UASHINGTON FRO!M THIRTY
D OF PAGE TUELVE
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PAGE THIRTIZED

EE THROUGH THIRTYSIVEN, THAT HE ALSO SAV HIM IN APRIL OF FORTYGHE
UNTIL DEZCEMDER FORTYONE IN WASHINGTOI!, DeCe, AlUD SEVERAL OCCAZ IONS
THEREAFTZR, UYZANGHI TESTIFIZD TO HIS EMPLOYMENT I GOVERLIEENT
AND HIS ATPOINTMENT AS A FEDERAL JUDGE IN TOSTON. HE TESTIFIED THAT

o N

HISS-S REPUTATION FOR HONESTY, LOYALTY AND VERACITY WAS GOOD. i

—_

CRO55 EXAMINATICN, UYZANSXI, UHO UAS
ODSERVED BY THE AGENTS AT THE TRIAL IN THE CORR IDOR A HALF HOUR BE~-

FORE THEZ TRIAL COMMENCED, UAS ASKED BY MURPHY UHE TH“P HE CAYE TO

s g
ettt T P

TESTIFY UNMDER SUBPOENA. WYZANSKI STATED HE IIAD NOT, THAT IIE HAD COML

e e S S g, bt e e ot e — e,

VOLUNTA“ILY AUD THAT HE HAD BEEN Il THE CORRIDOR OF THZ COURT AT

APOJT T"P 0-CLOC} TUT THAT HE HAD WOT SEZN IR, I!NC LEAL UHTIL ADOUT

Tur‘E?EPTYHQRiposg;p;gﬂg;ﬁguﬁ,rznuz*g;gggs. MURPHY ASKED YYZAUSKI
UHITHER PRIOR TO FORTYEIGHT HE IIAD EVER HIARD ALGER IISS WAS A COM-
MUNIST OR WHETHER HE IIAD LVIR GIVEN CONFIDENTIAL PAPLRS TO UNAU-
THORIZED PERSONG, AND HE STATED HE IIAD IZVER HEARD THIS. IE VISITED
THZ LATTZIR-S HOME IN UASHINGTON OM A FEW OCCASIONS AND THE OHLY PERSOM
HE COULD REMEMBER SELING THERE WAS A PERSON HE BROUGHT, A MR. CIARLE
%EBRSQEY. MURPHY THEN READ AN EXCERPT FROM THE "BOSTON HERALD"

OF JUNE FORTYSEVEN ENTITLED "HYZANSKI DEFEHDS HARVARD ON ANERICAN
YOUTH DECISION". "UNLESS A GROUP IF FOUN'D CRININAL IT SHOULD DE
ALLOVED FREEZDO: OF ASSOCIATION. JUDGEZ IDWARD HYZAUSKI, JR. OF THE
FEDERAL COURT CONTENDED YESTEZRDAY Il DEFEMDING THE DECISION OF HARVARD
UNIVERSITY TO PERMIT WITHIN THE COLLEGE A ERANCH OF THE SPEAKING

AT THE AUNUAL EXERCISES OF THE HARVARD PHI BETTA KAPPA., THE JURISTS

IND OF PAGE THIRTEEN Kisseloff-11276
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PAGE FOURTEEMN

MAINTAIMED JITH RESPECT TO THI ORGANIZATION WHICH IAS DEEN TERMED

A ZMBER OF THE COMMUMIST FRONT, SINGLE QUOTES YOU CANNOT BE CERTAIN
VILZTHER GROUPS TZRMED SUBVERSIVE ARE TERMED 50 IM ZRROR OR IN TRUTH
DD SINGLI QUOTES,. IMURFHY THEN ASKED UYZANSKI IF THIS VAS AM AC-

- CURATE REPORT OF HIS REMARK AND WYZAMGKI STATED THAT IT UAS, THAT

; THOSE VERE HIS FEELINGS AT THE TIME HE MADE THE! AND THAT THEY ARE
| HIS FELLINGS NOT, O RE-DIREICT STRYKER PROUGHT OUT THAT Ot ONE
OCCASION IN SEPTEIDER OF THIRTYZIGHT UYZANSKI VENT TO THE OFFICE OF
ALGER HISS5, DID NOT FIND HIM IN AND WAITED Il THE OFFICE FOR SOME
TIME DEFORE NISS RETURMNED, ALSO THAT UYZANSKI WAS MOT CHALLENGED
BY MISS LINCOLM OR AN? OF THE OFFICE STAFF.“ UYZANSKI REPLIED

i THAT HE EAD IOT BEEN CHALLENGED BUT THAT HE COULD NOT RECALL WHETHER
ANY SECRETARY UAS I THE OFFICE AT THIS TIME. "
SCHEIDT
END ACK PLS
HYC R-48 YA

4 w“
¢ - . bl .
¢, ”»‘ . 71*.1 -
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Mr, TLREY <aecunrross

----------

x. Wirho .o v eneer
BIr. BEDLE weromers
Tels. Room «--
%ﬂnm

Miss | :hllv

@ JAHAM. WILLIAM K /l( RWOOD, GENERAL DIRECTORY MANACEB/;ESAPEAKE & E
| TELERHONE COMPANY 'WASHINGTON, D. C., PROPER PERSON TO INTRODUCE W. HINGTOI

il
s

G L .

D. C., TELEPHONE DIRECTORIES. NOERWOOD PRESENTLY IN NEW ‘YORK CIT.Y ATTBNDING

CONFERENCE. IF A NECESSARY WITNESS, CAN BE REACHED THEOUGH TEIEPHONE @® MPANY,
NEW YORK. e
HOT?E%"P
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mmcrm mn SACS, mcm@sn AHD NEWYORK

| . JM., a:mn HAHDLE mnnmm. RENETEL JUHE TmTiFOUR, LAST,
‘ IHDIGA‘K’Im TE{AT ALGER FISS IN DIRECT TESTIXK)N'I S‘I‘ATED HE NEVER HECEIVED ORIGDIAL

o SLATR BE?T DOCWS WHILE MEMBER OF HYE € ="‘§.‘TE INVESTIGATION WFO IEVELOPS

THAT THROUOH Amzxmrm WITH JOSEPH €O :GREEN STATE DEPL., MRS, STEFEEN -

\'mmmsa, NYR COMMITZES BMPLOYEE, PERUSED STATE DEPT DOCTMENTS, m: COPTES
,THER%F FURNISKED WYR eommzm UNABLE PETERMINE IF HISS RECIPIENT OF THESE
GOPIES. m—smmn GERALD P/WIE AVATIABLE UNTIL ™0 A, N ROH THREE, STATE
GAPIT@L amnmn TELEPHONE RI-SEVEN rmm NAUGH? THO FOUR. RICHM:ND smm

" mmvm AND ASK TF NYE R:CALLS THAT STATE TEFT IOCUMERTS WERE FURNISIED 10
COMBMTTIER AND/OR, 70 m_ss, OR IF HISS HAD ACCESS TO STATE DEPT DOCUMFNTS AS
Exw,om OF NYR COMMITTEE. REWPOTEL JUME TWINTYSIX, LAST, LOHI?éE'CKRR DOES uor
Rmm wmm OR NOT HISS HANLED STATE DEPT DOCUMENTS ANQ 3 o TNFO OF

© vaLGE. TNEEGAPES THAT ARNOLD TOLLES, PROFESSOR, CORNBLL mvmsxw TG,
-m*zoix nu vaz SOME INFO BEARING ON THIS POINT, nvc smmm) DEcm‘ mm&*&

L WOT AUBANY IS 70 TNTERVISN TOLLPS. O FURTHER INVESTIGATION THIS POIRT 1

SR commmmn B WFO UNLGSS ADVISED 70 GOMMRY. " 1iCK
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N AND NEW YORK FROM WASHINGTON FIELD - 23 - 5p

- T -~

vIRECTOR AND SAC | L URGENT },
: d s "‘V','

@JAHAM RETELEPHONE CALL F‘IOM NEW IORK FIVE TWE'NTY Ps M JUNE TWENT Y TWO LAST

B RECORDS OF THE MAGRUDER PUBLIC SCHOOL, SEVENTEENTH AND M STREETS, N. We, o

I s v e »au;-x- 5

o REFIECT THE FOLLOWING ADDRESSES FOR RA TMOND SH.V“‘STE&ATLETT ONEOTHREE
\ ZERO FOUR NINTH STREET N. W., AS OF MAY TEN, THIRI‘Y SEVEN, A ON EERO ZERO
EIGHT THQ‘I‘;&Y S\IlXTH STRDET N. Vv. ; AS CF MAY THR.EE ONE THIRTY SEVF‘N; ONE
vSIX FKUD‘R '% TI{[,\’T%/EU}\JD‘ STREET, NO DATE INDICATED ONE - TH SEVEN ZERO |
TWEN TY FIFTH STREET N. W., AS OF OCTOBER ONE, THIRTY SEVEN AT'IENTION IS
INVITED TO THE REPORT OF SA JOHN WALSH DATED JU\IE NINE LAST AT WFO HEFLECI‘ING

“\mHAT THE ELECTRICITY AT TWO SEVEN TWO EIGHT P STREET N W., WAS -TURNED ON -

: \L e
s\ TH CLAUD CATLETT MISS DORIS ANDREWS ASSISTANT SUPERINTENDENT OF PUBLIC

--..um ‘ eazep T

§ JANUARI S.)EVEN”EEN THIRTY EIGHT IN THE NISME OF MRS, MARY MEYERS WHO IS IDENTICAL

?SISTAN(JE DIVISION FOUR SIX TWO ]I\JDIANA, DISTRICI‘ OF COLUMBIA, GAVE THE
@.
FU.\_LOW]J\XG INFORMATION FROM THE CASE HISTORY OF TI-IE CATLETTS }ms ~AI.GER HISS

’I‘HEE FOUR ONE FIVE VOLTA PLACE TELEPHOVICALLY ADVISED THE DIVISION JUNE EI GHT

-.BY /lb’id }4

TH]RTY EIGHT THAT TH'E GATLETTS WERE ™ DIRE NEEHJ OF ASSISTANCE A‘\ID RECOMMENDED

WUGUNTAINED

CLASSIFIED

"1
1
iy

2

/.

THEI\’HIGHLY APPLICATION WAS FILED BY CLAUDIA CATLETT JUNE TEN THIRTY EIGHT IR
T

f\ : 4. ::‘-"x-' ;
2 ...:..\n\ AT

Za

B TIME OF HE"‘R IN’IERVIEW RESID CE WAS DENOTED AS WO SEVEN TWO EIGHI‘

\

S \NEDXED % ‘ g'-g’u{‘ 3 ;;w
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IT SHOULD BE NOTED THAT ‘I‘HIS RESIDENCE BEARS A DISCREPANCY FRQ’V[ THE

RESIDENCE AS QUOTBD IN TH'E S&IOOL RECORDS AS THIRI‘Y SIXTH STREEL. THE '
PAST ﬁ.MPLOYI\'I'ENT WAS DENOTED AS MARCH, TH]IETY SIX, TO MAY THIRTY EIGHT AS .
HOUSEWORK FOR ’I‘HE HISS FAMILY TEIEPHONIC RECOMVIENDATIONS WERE AISO GIVEN v J
TO THE ASoISTANCE DIVISION FOR THE CATLETTS BY MRS. HISS ON LTHE FOI.LOWING
DATES' NOVFMBER FIFTEEN THIRTY J:,IGHT JUNE TWENTY SIX, THIRI‘Y EIGHT AND

“‘\"
AUGUST FOURI’EIFE\I FO'{I‘Y. HENRI P. HENRY OF- RANDALL H: HAGNER REAL ESTATE

B OO imgx.ADVISED ms OFFICE RECORDS DENOTED THAT TH?’W'VOODSTOGK TYPEWR[TER
(mpwfx_r_l_g WS THE: ONLY TENANT AT ONE THOUSAND CONNECTI CUT AVENUE DURING THE
'PERIOD THIRTY SIX 0 FORTY VHOSE BUSINESS INVOLVED THE SALES. AND REPAIRS oF
TYBEWRITBBB I{ENRY HIMSELF HAS HANDLED THE LEASES D RENLALS oF THIS |
BUILDDIG sch THIRTY sTX AND ADVIS“D THAT HE COVLD TESTIFY OF HIS OWN o
2 KNOWLBDGE AND OFFICE RECORDS THAT Mo OTHER TENANT IN THIS BUILDING HAS BEEN
g THE IIB“WBITBR BUSINESS. REFERENCE IS ADE 10 PHONE CALL FROM NEW YORK
ELEWN FORTY FIVE A.M. THIS DATE HENRY TELEPHONICALLY ADVIS}:.D THAT THE
DRUGSTORE AT ONE THOUSAND OONNBCTIOUT AVENUE WAS ESTABLISHED” JUNE FIFTEEN
“THIRTY THBBE THE BUILDING AT OIE: THOUSAND OONNECTICUT AVENUE HAS R..MODELED
’ nlt TWE\PI‘Y SEVEN AND" HENRY OULD- FURNISH No- INFORMATION s TO THE DATE THE o
: BUILDING WAS ORIGINALLY CONSTRUCTED. RECORDS OF THE DISTMCT OF GOLUMBIA K
BUILDING INSPWCTION AND PEIUUT  DIVISION REFIECT THAT: PERMITS WERE ISSUED . o
FIGHTEEN EIGHTY SEVEN, EIGHTEEN NINETISIX AND NINETEEN mnVDRBD F‘OR UONSTRUCI‘ION":

I L kY .

WORK AT ONE THOUSAND CONNECTIGUT AVENUE :

LI 7/ .. Kisseloff‘t1282 - . v
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1
| WASHINGTON, NENYORK, PHILA AND BALTIMORE FROM WASH FIRLD 49 3615 PH

3 __~TIRECTOR AND 840S, NEWYORK, PHIIADELPHIA AND BALTTHORE i \M /
0 * e
JAUAM. RENTEEL JONE TWENTIFOURTH INSTANT. LEWIN /wf KIGKES CHECKED

OUT IAFAYEPTE HOTEL, WASHINOTON, YESTERIAY.
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ﬂ ...............

()JAHAM, PERJURY, ESPIONAGE - Ry IS - R« FOLLOWING RECEIVED FROM BAL

MORE JUNE TWENTYONE. QUOTE INVESTIGATION AT ANNAPOLIS, MD., REFLECTS
THAT DAUGHTER OF DR. ALICéVBOLE, MRBS. GEORGE §)<;EESTER, PRESENTLY
RESIDES THREE FOUR ZERO ONE PRESCOTT STe, AND THIRTYFOURTH AVE. NORTH,
ST« PETERSBURG, FLA. HER HUSBAND EMPLOYED AT TOMLINSON TECHINICAL

j% INSTITUTE, ST. PETERSBURG. FOR INFO MIAMIf@ DURING SUMMER OF NINETEEN

THIRTYSEVEN, ALGER HISS SUBLEASED APARTMENT AT CHESTERTOUWM, MD.; FROM
DR. ALICE DOLE, THE APARTMENT BEING OWNED BY MRS. L. W§%ngKERS, PRE~
SENTLY A RESIDENT OF CHESTERTOWN. MRS. WICKERS HAS NO RECORDS CONCERN-
ING HISS STAY AT THE APARTMENT BUT DOES RECALL THAT THE HISSESUB-
LEASED THE APARTMENT FROM ABOUT JUNE TO SEPTEMBER, NINETEEN THIRTYSEVEN.
MRSe WICKES IS OF OPINION THAT ALGER AND PRLSCILLA HISS DID NOT LEAVE

CHESTERTOWN ‘DURING THE DURATION OF THEIR VISIT FOR THE SUMMER OF THIRTY-

SEVEN, ALGER AND PRISCILLA HISS ACCOMPANIED HIM ON TRIP TO PETERSBORO,
NEW HAMPSHIRE. ON JUNE TWENTY LAST A DEFENSE WITNESS, J. KELLOé%(ﬁITH,
OF CHESTERTOWN, MD., TESTIFIED THAT DURING LAST TWO WEEKS OF JULY AND
FIRST TWO WEEKS OF AUGUST, ALGER HISS VISITED CAMP RUN BY SMITH AT
CHESTERTOWN, MD., WHERE SON OF PRW@— €§§S WZS A'?'I;FﬁDING CAMP%?D?.
ALICE DOLE IS NOW DECEASED, HOWEVER, IT IS BELI ED THAT HER DAUGHTER, !
MRS. KEESTER, MAY HAVE SOME RECOLLECTIGMHISS VISIT TO CHESTERTOWN DURING

SUMMER OF THIRTYSEVEN. MIAMI SHOULD IMMEDIATELY INTERVIEW HER, OBTAIN #l

_ Kisseloff-11286 o7l
© END|QF ‘PAGE-ONE COPIES DESTROYED

-84 frn e ony




PAGE TWO
ING ALL FACTS THAT SHE CAN RECALL RELATIVE TO HISS STAY AT CHESTERTOWN,
PARTICULARLY WHETHER SHE RECALLS THE HISSES LEAVING CHESTERTOWN ON ANY
OCCASION DURING SUMMER OF THIRTYSEVEN. FOR ASSISTANCE OF MIAMI IN INTER-
VIEW OF MRS« KEESTER, HISS ALLEGES TIMM¥>§/BSON, HIS STEP-SON, HAD A
gl

BROKEN LEG WHICH WAS IN CAST WHILE AT CAMP DURING THAT SUMMER. UN-
QUOTE. MRS. KEESTER INTERVIEWED AT ST. PETERSBURG ANb ADVISED SHE WAS
NOT LIVING AT CHESTERTOWN DURING NINETEEN THIRTYSEVEN AND IS UNABLE TO
FURNISH ANY INFORMATION CONCERNING HISS. STATES IT WAS HER MOTHER-S
PRACTICE TO SUB-LEASE APARTMENT, DURING SUMMER MONTHS AND SUGGESTS THAT
HER BROTHER, CAPTAIN CHARLE?{ggLE, EIGHT ONE FIVE EAST FIRST STREET,
DULUTH, MINN., BE INTERVIEWED INASMUCH AS HE WAS RESIDING IN CHESTERTOWN
DURING NINETEEN THIRTYSEVEN. HANDLE AND SUTEL SUMMARY OF RESULTS TO
NEW YORK.

CARSON
END AND ACK IN ORDER
WA 5-55 PM OK FBI WASH DC ELR
NY 5-55 PM OK FBI NYC DPR

Kisseloff-11287
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WASHIRGION, NEW YORK AND BALTTMORE FROM VASH FIELD 24 8230 Pe Yo
UIFECTICR AND SACS URGENT T

- JAHAM, RENYTEL JUHE TWENTY ONE LAST. NY ALSO REFER TO WFCTSL JUNE

TWENTY TW0 L&ST. MES. P. IAKDCN BANFIELD, LANDCN SCHCOL, ADVISES

1O DCCUCE OF NURSE BETATNED BY SCHOCL IN NINZTEEN THIRTY SEVEN. LES.
BANFIELD SAYS SHE HAS NO RECCLLECTION RE FPERIOD OR DETAILS OF T. HCBSOK'S
INUUEY. VILLIAM H. TRIPPLUIT, ASSISTANT HEADMASTER, LANDON SCHOOL,

STATES HE AND THREE CTHER INSTRUCTORS TAUGHT LCWER SCHOOL IN NINETEEN
THIRTY SEVEN, VHEN T. HOBGON IN IGWBE SCHCOL. TRIPPIETT STATES HE RECALIS
T HCESON CN CHUTCHES IN SCHCOL AFTIDR INJUEY, BUT UNAELE TO RECALL SPECIFIC
DATES CR JHETHER OR IICT CRUTCHES WERE STILL BEING USED BY HOBSON AT =KD

OF SCHCCL YEBM IN JUNE. TRIPPIETIT OPERATES CAI'P WACHUSEIT AT LAKE ASQUAM,
HOLUERNESS, NEW HAMPSHIRE, STATES OLD CATOLOGUES REFLECT T, HCBSOW ATTENDED
HIS CAIP SUMMEES OF THIRTY SIGHT A¥D THIRTY NINE, BUT HCT THIRIY SEVEN.
DWIGHT M. COLLINS, SIX SIX ZERO FIVE !ESDCY LANE, CHEVY CHASE, IARYLAID,
STATES HE TAUGHT T, HOBSCH IN ENGLISH BUT UNABLE TO RECALL FACTS RE INJURY.

WILLIAY He RUGSELL, IN3WRUCTOR MAVAL ACADEIY, AND FOBERT MAC CARIEE, IATTER

CURRENTLY CAFE OF THOMAS N. SLOANZ, REHCEOTH BEACH, DELAUARE, ARE OTHER

Kisseloff-11288
sonoen . . o 3482
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T50 “HO TAUGHT T. HOBSON AT LANDON SCHOOL IN THIRTY SEVEN. BALTIMORE
OFFICE REQUESTED TO INTERVIEW RUSSELL AND MAC CARTEE IN ACCORDANCE WITH
REFERENCE NYTEL.

HOTTEL

J/med,
7494

Kisseloff-11289
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SAC, NEW YORK
oY HOTTEL, SAC, WASHINGTON FIEID

( ganan

: Mere is being transmitited he
June 24, 1949, executed by FRANCIS OWEIDA
5. B., Washington, De Go

J I/ maii

T4-94 :
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rewith signed statement dated
BOOTH, 1236 Hopkins Court,

/

4 9uL 51909

12 3 sag

NOT RECORDED .

~

. 31Ul 111848 - L
>JUL ~ Kisseloff-11290

; l'f,lj




@

HAJUL

. N age s /A Gl
v

o - o
IR aTME.“ Wy Slaads

COVPMURICATIONS SERTION T

T !
“ ' |
TR P % .
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‘) UI:AG"/
JAHAM, PERJURYbuo AND IS - R. RE BALTIMORE TELETYPE JUNE TWENTY THREE

LAST. DR. KENNETH SMITHf%UXTON, RESIDENCE FIFTEEN FORTY FIVE MC GREGOR
STes EMPLOYMENT HeoL. BLACHFORD LTDe., NINE SEVEN SEVEN AQUEDUCT, STATES
RESKDED ONE ONE SEVEN FRONT ST.; CHESTERTOUN, MD., NINETEEN THIRTY TWO
bPASH FORTY TWO. STATES MRS. WICKES OCCUPIES ONE OF FIRST FLOOR APART-
MENTS, HE AND HIS WIFE THE OTHER. STATES SECOND FLOOR HAD TWO APART-
MENTS, ONE OCCUPLED BY DR. ALICE DOLE, DECEASED, AND HE BELIEVES THE
OTHER DURING MIDDLE THIRTYS, OCCUPIED BY PAUL SOLANDT AND MOTHER.
SOLANDT INSTRUCTOR OF FRENCH, WASHINGTON COLLEGE, CHESTERTOWN, MD.
STATES THIRD FLOOR CONTAINED THREE APARTMENTS, ONg.OF WHICH OCCﬁPIED
BY ONE COLLINS, EDITOR AND OWNER LOCAL CHESTERTOWN NEWSPAPER, THE
SECOND BY ONE HUMPHREYS, NOW DECEASED, AND HIS TWO DAUGHTERS. THE
THIRD APARTMENT OCCUPIED BY RETIRED ARMY COLONEL. BUXTON AND WIFE
STATE DO NOT REMEMBER HISS AND COULD ONLY HAVE HAD APARTMENT OF DR.
DOLE WHILE SHE WAS TEACHING SUMMER SCHOOL, ALFRED UNIVERSITY, NeYe
STATE. s AS SHE LEASED APARTMENT FOR TWO OR g REE MONTHS ANNUALE%éqyé/

CORDED - k- .
STATES CANNOT RECALL HISS OR WIFE, AND RECENT Pﬂé@;ef%@”AND;Pﬁoro-

INEBXED - 58 .~y o+ vc
GRAPHS HAVE NOT REVIVED RECOLLECTION. AMONG RELA i%ES VISITING
HOME WERE MRS+ WICKES~ MARRIED DAUGHTER WHO LIVED IN CHESTERTOWN

19040 COPIES DESTROYED Kisseloff-11291 7 U |
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PAGE TWO

WHILE HUSBAND WAS HOSPITALIZED, VETERANS HOSPITAL AT PERRY POINT,

MD., DAUGHTER REGULARLY VISITED WICKES- HOUSE. STATES SON,
LEw1§f§ICKEs LIVED IN BASEMENT AND WAS ISOLATED FROM TENANTS BY
PHYSICAL SET UP OF HOUSE. STATES MRS. WICKES- NEGRO MAN SERVANT,
_iérLEONARD, VERY RESPONSIBLE AND WOULD RECALL TENANTS.
_ CORNELIUS
CORRECTION---TITLE SHOULD READ " JAHAM, PERJURY, ESPIONAGE-R. AND IS-R.
FIRST WORD IN LINE FIVE IS "DASH"
END :
A IN O PLS
WA 8-28 PM OK FBI WA FEJ Kisseloff-11292
NY OK FBI NYC CJd
BA OK FBI BA CR
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JAHAM. RE BALTIMORE REQUEST JUNE TWENTY SEVENTH; TWELVE THIRTY ONE PHM.

SET OUT BELOW IS TEXT OF MIAMI TELETYPE TO NY, JUNE TWENTYTHIRD, FORTY
NINE. "FOLLOWING RECEIVED FROM BALTO JUNE TWENTYONE. QUOTE INVESTIGA-
TIONAT ANNAPOLIS, MD, REFLECTS THAT DAUGHTER OF DR. ALICE DOLE, MRS.

GEORGE B2\~§ESTER, PRESENTLY RESIDES THREE FOUR ZERO ONE PRESCOTT ST.,

=T

PRI

AND THIRTYFOURTH AVE. NORTH, ST. PETERSBURG, FLA. HER HUSBAND EMPLOYED
AT TOMLINSON TECHNICAL INSTITUTE, ST. PETERSBURG. FOR INFO MIAMI, DURING
SUMMER OF MINETEEN THIRTYSEVEN, ALGER HISS SUBLEASED APARTHMENT AT CHES=-

TERTOWM, lMND., FROM DR. ALICE DOLE, THE APARTMENT BEING OWNED BY MRS. L.
Eéf?égﬁERS, PRESENTLY A RESIDENT OF CHESTERTOUN. MRS+ WICKERS HAS NO
EECORDS CONCERMNING HISS STAY AT THE APARTMENT BUT DOES RECALL THAT

THE HISSES SUBLEASED THE APARTHENT FROM ABOUT JUNE TO SEPT, NINETEEN

THIRTYSEVEN. MRS. WICKES IS OF OPINION THAT ALGER AND PRESCILLA, MISS

DID NOT LEAVE CHESTERTOWN DURING THE DURATION OF THEIR VISIT FOR THE
SUMMER OF THIRTYSEVEN, ALGER AND PRISCILLA HISS ACCOMPANIED HIM ON

TRIP TO PETERSBORO, NEW HAMPSHIRE. ON JUNE TWENTY LAST A DEFENSE WITNESS
END OF PAGE ONE yprme DESTREOYEPRECORDED - 63 7%’/ 5 de 39 51/5 ﬂ

e B g 17 1964
< XIUL L d 848 0801 NDEXED - 6@isseloff-11293




PAGE TWO

\ .
Joe KELLO@fg;ITH, OF CHESTERTOWN, MD, TESTIFIED THAT DURING LAST TWO
WEEKS OF JULY AND FIRST TWO WEEKS OF AUG, ALGER HISS VISITED CAMP RUN
BY SMITH AT CHESTERTOWN, D, WHERE SON OF PRISCILLA HISS WAS ATTENDING
CAMP. DR. ALICE DOLE IS NOW DECEASED, HOWEVER, IT IS BELIEVED THAT HER
DAUGHTER, MRS. KEESTER, MAY HAVE SOME RECOLLECTION HISS VISIT TO CHESTER-
TOWN DURING SUMMER OF THIRTYSEVEN. MIAMI SHOULD IMMEDIATELY INTERVIEW
HER, OBTAINING ALL FACTS THAT SHE CAN RECALL RELATIVE TO HISS STAY AT
CHESTERTOWM, PARTICULARLY WHETHER SHE RECALLS THE HISSES LEAVING CHESTER-
TOWN ON ANY OCCASIOM DURING SUMMER OF THIRTYSEVEN. FOR ASSISTANCE OF
MIAMI IN INTERVIEW OF MRS. KEESTER, HISS ALLEGES TIMMY HOBSON, HIS STEP-
SON, HAD A BROKEN LEG WHICH WAS IN CAST WHILE AT CAMP DURING THAT SUMMER.
UNQUOTE. MRS. KEESTER INTERVIEWED AT ST PETERSBURG AND ADVISED SHE
WAS NOT LIVING AT CHESTERTOWN DURING NINETEEN TEIRTYSEVEN AND IS UNABLE
TO FURNISH ANY INFORMATION CONCERNING HISS. STATES IT WAS HER MOTHERS
PRACTICE TO SUBLEASE APARTMENT DURING SUMMER HMONTHS AND SUGGESTS THAT
HER BROTHER, CAPTAIN CHARLES DOLE, EIGHT ONE FIVE EAST FIRST STREET,
DULUTH, MINN, BE INTERVIEWED INASMUCH AS HE WAS RESIDING IMN CHESTERTOWN
DURING NINETEEN THIRTYSEVEN., HANDLE AND SUTEL SUMMARY OF RESULTS TO NY?

™ _~—  SCHEIDT

BA ACKAND DISC PLS WAHOLD
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NY R 3B Kisseloff-11294
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JAHAF. RE ST. PAUL TEL TO NYC JUNE TWENTYFOUR, LAST. SUEE?S}{Q%:?}.
CHARLES_EDWAE%ﬁQQLE BE REINTERVIEWED TO ASCERTAIN THE Loftng/

i - - - .
IN DETAIL. CAPT. DOLE STATES HE LIVED AT WICKES APARTMENT, CHESTERTOWN,

MD., DURING ENTIRE YEAR NINETEEN THIRTYFIVE, BUT IN FALL OF THIRTYSIX |
WENT TO PHILA. TO SCHOOL AND WAS HOME ONLY ON VACATIONS AND WEEKENDS. ‘
THAT IN NINETEEN THIRTYSEVEN HE WAS IN BALTO. AT SCHOOL AND HOFME, ™ }
CHESTERTOWUN, ON VACATIONS AND WEEKENDS. ST. PAUL IN REINTERVIEW WITH ~y )
CAPT. DOLE SHOULD DETERMINE FROM HIM WHERE HE SPENT THE SUMMER OF
THIRTYSIX, PARTICULARLY WHETHER HE SPENT THE ENTIRE SUMMER OF THIRTYSIX
OR ANY PART OF IT AT HIS MOTHERS APARTMENT IN WICKES HOME. WITH |
RESPECT TO SUMMER OF THIRTYEEVEN, DETERMINE FROM DOLE THE NAME OF
SCHOOL HE ATTENDED IN BALTO., DATES HIS SUMMER VACATION BEGAN AND
ENDED IN THIRTYSEVEN, DID HE SPEND ENTIRE SUMMER VACATION IN THIRTY-
SEVEN AT HIS MOTHERS APARTMENT AT CHESTERTOUN OR DID HE SPEND. ONLY
WEEKENDS THERE. DOLE SHOULD ALSO BE REINTERVIEWED TO DETERMINE ANY

RECOLLECTION OR KNOWLEDGE OF HIS MOTHER SUBLETTING APARTMENT TO

HISS OR ANYONE ELSE DURING SUMMERS OF THIRTYSIX OR THIRTYSEVEN AND
WHETHER HE HAS ANY KNOWLEDGE OF ANY OF HER RECORDS THAT MAY STILL B
IN EXISTENCE WHICH WOULD REFLECT FB—\EFI‘QEIQT OR 3%137: IP% OF ﬁENTAL %R
SUB- LEASE DURING THAT PERIOD. ALSO DE??RMINE FRQM ‘CAPT. DOLE THE
| NAMES AND PRESENT LOCATIONS OF IMMEDIATE NEMBERS OF FAMILY, IF ANY, ’
| OTHER THAN SISTER, MRS. GEORGfﬁ%EESTER, UHO WOULD HAVE hNOULEDGE OF//%‘(

“JOPIES DESTROYED
848 mwemcmayr WICKES APARTHENT OF TENANTS DURING NINETEEN TVIRTYSIX ]

AND THIRTY EVEN, INCLUDING ANY SUB~ TENANTS OF DR, AII&SL&%%E 3 )k
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PAGE TUWO ’

HIS MOTHER. LEADS SHOULD BE SET OUT Bﬁ ST. PAUL TO IMMEDIATELY
INTERVIEW ANY SUCH RELATIVES AND RESULTS OF INVESTIGATION FURNISHED
TO NYC AND BALTO. NY REQUESTED TO REVIEW MIAMI TEL JUNE TWENTYTHREE,
COPY OF WHICH NOT RECEIVED BY BALTO., TO ASCERTAIN IF FOREGOING
SUGGESTED LEADS WERE ALSO COVERED BY MIAMI IN INTERVIEW OF MRS.
GEORGE KEESTER, DAUGHTER OF DR. ALICE DOLE. FOR INFORMATION ST,
PAUL, PERIOD INVOLVED iNSTANT CASE IS JULY AND AUGUST, THIRTY?EVEN,
UHEN HISS ALLEGES HE LIVED IN WICKES APARTHMENT, CHESTERTOWN, MD.,
CONTINUALLY DURING THAT PERIOD AS AN ALIBI TO CHAMBERS TESTIMONY THAT
IN EARLY PART OF AUGUST HE AND HISSES TOOK TRIP TOGETHER TO PETERBORO,
NEW HAMPSHIRE. ST. PAUL HANDLE IMMEDIATELY AND SUTEL NYC AND BALTO.
MC FARLIN

END

WA BA R 7 WA
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‘:%AHAN. RE PHILA. TEL JUNE TWENTYFOUR FURNISHING RESULTS OF
P

WITH LEWIN W. WICKES. RECORDS UNIVERSITY HOSPITAL, GREENE AND REDWOOD
STS., BALTO. ONE, MD., REFLECT FOLLOWING. .

/
LEWIN'WICKS, JR., ALSO SPELLED WICKES IN RECORDS, AGE EIGHTEEN,

STUDENT, RESIDENCE ONE SEVENTEEMN FRONT ST., CHESTERTOWN, MD., ADMITTED
TO ROOM TEN TWENTYFOUR AT TWELVE ZERO FIVE PM, MAY TWELVE, NINETEEN
THIRTYSIX, WITH COMPRESSION FRACTURE OF TWELFTH DORSAL VERTEBRA AND
LACERATIONS OF CHIN. ADMITTED FROM EMERGENCY HOSPITAL, ANNAPOLIS,
MD., WHERE HIS DOCTOR WAS DR. Je. J. MURPHY OF ST. JOHNS COLLEGE,
ANNAPOLIS. TREATMENT AT UNIVERSITY HOSPITAL INVOLVED APPLICATION OF A
BODY CAST BY DR. ARTHUR M. SHIPLEY OM MAY THIRTEEN, THIRTYSIX. WICKES
DISCHARGED IN AN IMPROVED CONDITION TWELVE NOON; MAY TWENTYONE, |
THIRTYSIX. RE ADMITTED ONE PM, JULY THIRTEEN, THIRTYSIX, TO ROOM TEN
TWENTYSEVEN FOR REAPPLICATION OF ANOTHER BODY CAST WHICH WAS APPLIED
JULY FIFTEEN, THIRTYSIX. DISCHARGED IN AN IMPROVED CONDITION FOUR PM,
JULY SIXTEEN, THIRTYSIX. MOTHER LISTED AS MRS. ALEXINE OR ALLPINE
WICKES, ABOVE ADDRESS IN CHESTERTOWN. RECORDS REFLECT WICKES INJURED

HIS BACK BY FALLING OUT OF FOURTH STORY UINDOW W E HALKING IN HIQ?Dﬁ
RECORDED - 68 7 / ~/ 3._,

/oggm’ms pESTROTRSD * 68 a Nl
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PAGE TWO

SLEEP ON MAY NINE, THIRTYSIX. DR. MURPHY NOW DECEASED. DR. SHIPLEY
RETIRED AND NOW RESIDING BALTIMORE. SINCE ABOVE WOULD APPEAR TO
ESTABLISH DEFINITELY BY DOCUMENTARY EVIDENCE THAT WICKES BROKEN

BACK OCCURRED IN NINETEEN THIRTYSIX, NOT THIRTYSEVEN, NO INVESTIGATION
WILL BE CONDUCTED AT EMERGENCY HOSPITAL, ANNAPOLIS, AND DR. SHIPLEY
WILL NOT BE INTERVIEVWED UNLESS BALTO. ADVISED TO CONTRARY. RECORDS

OF UNIVERSITY HOSPITAL WILL BE PRODUCED IN COURT UNDER SUBPOENA DUCES
TECUM DIRECTED TO MR. JAMES L. DACK, ASST. DIRECTOR.

PART TWO

RE WFO TEL JUNE TWENTYFOUR FURNISHING RESULTS OF INTERVIEWS WITH MEMBERS
OF STAFF AND EMPLOYEES OF LANDON SCHOOL, RUSSELL AND MAC CARTEE RBIE®
INTERVIEWED AND RESULTS SENT PREVIOUSLY TODAY, TO NY AND BUR BY TELETYPR
PART THREE

RE OUR TEL THIS DATE RE INTERVIEW OF W. M. KENLY OF QUAKER NECK
LANDING, CHESTERTOWN, MD., WHO IS NOW ON VISIT TO BERLIN, MD. THIS
PERSON, WHOSE CORRECT NAME IS ALBERT 6$§KENLY CONTACTED THIS DATE AND
ADVISED THAT SO FAR AS HE COULD RECALL HE RENTED AN APARTMENT AT HOME
OF MRS. J.'7T\QICKES ONE ONE SEVEN FRONT ST., CHESTERTOWUN, MD., CON-
TINUOUSLY FROM SPRING THIRTYSIX TO SPRING THIRTYSEVEN, WHEN HE MOVED
TO HOME OF A MRS. URIE IN CHESTERTOWUN. HE OCCUPIED THE APT. AT ONE
SEVENTEEN FRONT ST., LOCATED ON SECOND FLOOR FRONT FACING FRONT ST.,

Kisseloff-11298
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PAGE THREE

WITH HIS WIFE, LILIAN M. KENLY, WHO DIED IN SEPT. THIRTYSEVEN. MR.
KENLY RECALLED OTHER RESIDENTS OF THE WICKES APTS DURING HIS STAY THERE
- A MAN UHO TAUGHT AT WASHINGTON COLLEGE, CHESTERTOWN, AND HIS WIFE
RESIDED ON FIRST FLOOR, MRS. WICKES RESIDED ON THE FIRST FLOOR,
ANOTHER FAMILY RESIDED ON SECOND FLOOR REAR FACING CHESTER RIVER, AND
ANOTHER FAMILY RESIDED ON THIRD FLOOR. HE COULD NOT RECALL NAMES OF
ANY FORMER TENANTS OR ANYTHING ELSE ABOUT THEM. HE STATED HE WAS OF
OPINION THAT FAMILY WHO OCCUPIED SECOND FLOOR REAR APARTMENT FACING
RIVER LIVED THERE CONTINUOUSLY DURING YEAR HE WAS THERE AND DID NOT
'SUBLEASE THIS APT. BUT ADDED THAT HE COULD NOT BE CERTAIN OF THIS.

PART FOUR \

RE WFO TEL JUNE TWENTYFOUR FURNISHING RESULTS OF INTERVIEW WITH PAUL A.
SOLANDT, REINTERVIEW WITH DR. NICHOLSON, AND INTERVIEW WITH DR.
O-DONNELL. MRS. CHAMBERS REINTERVIEWED TODAY PER SUGGESTION ON PAGE
FIVE OF REF TEL AND DOES NOT RECALL EVER HAVING TOLD DR. NICHOLSON
THAT WHEN MRS. CHAMBERS ACCOMPANIED PRISCILLA HISS TO DR. NICHOLSONS
OFFICE, TIMOTHY HOBSON WAS BEING TREATED FOR A SHICK TEST REACTION.
MRS. CHAMBERS STATES IT IS PROBABLE THAT A SHICK TEST REACTION TREATMENT
WAS THE REASON FOR TIMOTHY HOBSON-S VISIT SINCE SHE VAGUELY RECALLS
THERE WAS A DIPTHERIA EPIDEMIC AT SCHOOL TIMMY WAS ATTENDING AT THE
TIME, BUT SHE NEVER SUGGESTED TO OR TOLD DR. NICHOLSON THAT SUCH

WAS THE CASE. IN FACT, MRS. CHAMBERS ASKED INTERVIEWING AGENT WHAT A

SHICK TEST IS« MRS. CHAMBERS ONLY RECOLLECTION STILL IS THAT TIMOTHY
Kisseloff-11299




PAGE FOUR

HOBSON VISITED DR. NICHOLSON ON THIS OCCASION TO HAVE A PRESCRIPTION
REFILLED, BUT SHE DOES NOT DESIRE TO PRECLUDE THE POSSIBILITY OF THE
PURPOSE OF THE VISIT BEING TREATMENT FOR A SHICK TEST REACTION.
BALTIMORE UNAWARE WHETHER BUREAU AND NY DESIRE FURTHER AND MORE o
EXTENSIVE INVESTIGATION TO DISPROVE HISS DEFENSE THAT HE AND PRISCILLA
WERE CONTINUOUSLY AT CHESTERTOWN, MD., FROM JUNE TO SEPT., THIRTY
SEVEN, AND SO COULD NOT HAVE ACCOMPANIED CHAMBERS TO PETERBORO, N.

He., IN AUGUST, THIRTYSEVEN, AS TESTIFIED BY CHAMBERS. ACCORDINGLY,
UNLESS ADVISED TO CONTRARY, BALTIMORE WILL NOT INTERVIEW LIDA Y.
GRAHAM AT CHESTERTOWN AND WILL NOT CONDUCT CREDIT, CRIMINAL AND
NEIGHBORHOOD RE SOLANDT AT CHESTERTOWN, MD., AS SUGGESTED IN LAST

REF WFO TEL ABOVE. FOR SAME REASON, UNLESS ADVISED TO COMNTRARY,
BALTO., WILL NOT ENDEAVOR TO IDENTIFY, LOCATE, AND INTERVIEW ONE COLLINS
EDITOR AND OUNER LOCAL CHESTERTOWUN NEWSPAPER, THE TWO DAUGHTERS OF

ONE HUMPHREYS AND MRS. WICKES NEGRO MAN SERVANT, LEONARD, ALL MENTIONED
IN ALBANY TEL JUNE TWENTYFOUR, WHICH FURNISHED RESULTS OF INTERVIEW WI%%
KENNETH SMITH BUXTON.

MC FARLIN

END
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€TON 13 NY 4 AND BALT. 2 FROM PHILA 24
DIRECTOR AND SACS

seesesssecscsscsssses URGENT

JAHAM. RE NY AND BALT. TELS THIS DATE.

LEVIN B;kﬁ}chs INTERVIEWED AT LEGAL OFFICE, PENNA. RR, PHILA.
THIS DATE BY SA JOSEPH E. FLAHERTY, ADVISED HE WAS FIRST TREATED
BY A DR. MURPHY, PHYSICIAN FOR ST. JOHN-S COLLEGE, ANNAPOLIS.

WAS CONFINED AT ONLY CIVILIAN HOSPITAL IN ANNAPOLIS FOR LESS THAN
ONE WEEK.  THEN REMOVED TO THE KM¥¥RX UNIV. HOSPITAL OF THE UNIV.
OF MARYLAND, BALT., WHERE HE WAS UNDER CARE OF A DR. SHIPLEY.

DOES NOT RECALL FIRST NAMES OF DOCTORS.  BALT. REQUESTED TO OBTAIN
HOSPITAL AND DOCTOR-5 RECORDS, IF ANY, TO VERIFY DATES OF WICKES-
BROKEN BACK.

BOARDMAN

/
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STANDARD FORM NO. 64 . .

Oﬁice MEMOVJ%&Z%M e UNITED STATES GOVERNMENT

To : DIRATCR, FBI DATE: 6/22/49

h P i

; H 74 n Sy
' ' SUB]ECTAI_MC HERER 1 L2 SN =D

EIRJURY 3“&»%’/27 BY 5P Tomere
’ L E8rTUNAGSE - R

; au.s% h
THTARWAL onCURITY - &
{ (Bufile 74~1333).

i

FROM  : 343, pALITLORA ALL g?zf{;x f‘:hﬂﬂw Q’O}"w NED
Ui

E By telephonic conversation on 6/20/49 and teletvpe dated

% 6/21/49, the new York Office requested that further investigation

ve conductad ab Vhestertown, lid. to determine additionel informa-

y tion concerning the former HISH residsnce there. New York also

| requested additional invegtigation concerning the stey of ALGSR
HISS! step-son, TL.OIHYXEOSLLY ab a summer camp operated by a

| {/(ﬁ;LLCG“—kaLH near Cuescirtown, Md.

r MRS. L. 7. JICK&sS, ~ICKuS! Apartments, 117 front St.,
| Chestertown, lid., advised onﬁj/ 204 thot, so far as she can
remember, ALG:R and PRISSIL: A4IS5 sub~leased an apartment at
her home from about June bo dv‘*“mber, 1¢37. MRS, VICKES has
no records concerning bthe exact pericd of the HISS tenancy at
her home, pbut r:calls that the apartment Wes sub-leased by them
from a DR. ALIC. JULs, an instructor of history at Jashingbon
College, Chestertown, who died approximately six to eipht yéars
ago., Dr. DOULE's daughter, according to MRS, WICKdS, married a
GBCRGs KE2s3TER and presently residés in Annapolis, d.

ERsS, <LCKa3 was of the orinion that 1937 was the exact
yedr thqg,the HISS!' stayed 2t her home, inasmuch as her son,
L In ONTICKES, JR., was 11l with a broken back the year of .
the HIST visit and turned a ed v in July of that vear. Li4IN
JICK. , according o nis wotuner, was born on 7/28/17 and is ‘g//
8 resident of Riverton, wew Jerseyr, vut is currently in Phila-
delpiia and may be rzached tarour ‘h the Leyal Departrspbuos
Pennsylvania failroad at Philadelphia.

‘ RS, WICK:S was of the orinion that the HISS' did not
leave Chestertown during the duration of their visit, but her
reason for this belief is that MRS, J, KuLlOGG-SEITH, who formerly
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operated a summer tamp for boys and girls in Chestertown, told.her that
ALGER HISS' step-son, IT.UTHY H..Sl.a, had a diseasz or injury in the
summer of 1537 and LR3., K4LLU3C-3i17H would not nave accepted the boy
" at th. KaLLC3G-SLITH summer camp unless the HIS3! agreed to remain nzarby.

Vrs,JUCK3ES never =aw ohe HIS3' boy, TLUCTHY HC3SCH, at the
WICKES Apartments and does not kpow if TL.OTHY HCBRSOK was ever treated
by local Chestertown doctors. ITn her opinion, if he lad been treated, -
a DR, SfRALK HindS of Chestertown would very likely have given this
treatment. LIRS, VICKES added that the HISS' remained very much to them~
selves during the time of their visit, and the KALLOGGE-SIITH's would have
veen the only persons in the vicinity vho would have known them.

¥RS. K3LLOGG~-SLITH has told IRS. WICK4E3 that the HISS' stayed
at her home on tvo occasions in the past, the other occasion being in
1934, but Lis. JICKs3 stated that she onlv recalls the 1¢37 visit.
She was -of w.¢& belief, howevaer, tnob i:@ may have been away on vacation
during the suvm.er of 1¢33 and tnav 2 wrs. UIEK SZLBY of Chestertown ran
the JICKES Apartments for ner. '

LRS. WICKES went oa to say btnat .’ only former tenant who
she caen recall as having b2en at the TICK=S Apartments in 1937 or 1$38
is a DR. KewwwTH BUXLON, whose prescat whereabouts are unknown to her.

S. SCOTT 8iACE, JR., 112 Front St.; liiss SLIZABETH C. BRCIH,
113, Front St.; and rs, \HesLAR B, Pa<KINS, 121 High St., all Chester-
Town, 1d., neighbors who have resided ia the vicinity of the JICKES
Apartrzents for the past 29 years, 31 years, and 45 years, respectively,
advised in substance on 6/20/49 thet they have heard through nearsay
that the HIS3' spent one sumser at the "TCKES Apartments a number of
years ago, but do not recall ever waving seen them in Chestertown.
They Lave heard, however, tiwc tue hlSo! were friendly with a K&LLOGG-
ST family who live avou. six wilas from Jhestertown.

\Y,

DR, FRAsK ByNilysd, Chestzroows, Ld., advised on 6/20/49
that he had heard that! ths HISo femilsy vieited CLASIARTOWW ia the sumwer
of 1937 and stayed at the .ICKiS Apartments. he has also heard that
a son of the Li35' stayed ab ohiz e AlG-5 ITH sumer camp at that time,
but advised that he has never treated tuils boy anu rad aot tresvsd aayone
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at the KELLOGG-SMITH summer camp for a number of years prior to 1937,
although .he formerly did treat children at the camp. Dr. HINES added,
however, that the HISS child may have been treated by Dr. FRANK W. SMITH
at Fairlee, Md., about five miles from Chestertown, or at the Kent and
Queen Anne's Hospital at Chestertown. If treated at the hospital, HOBSON
would very likely have been seen by Dr. A. C. DICK, according to Dr.
HINES. Dr. HINES added that he has never seen the HISS!' or TINMOTHY
HOBSON .

On 6/21/49, MRS. KATHERINE HATCHERSON, bookkeeper, Kent and
Queen Anne's Hospital, Chestertown, Md. checked the patients! register
of the hospital for the period from June 1, 1937, to September 30, 1937,
and could find no record of TIMOTHY HOBSON's ever having been admitted
to the hospital.

Dr. ALEXANDER C. DICK, Chief Surgeon, Kent and Queen Amne's
Hospital, advised that he has no records back as far as 1937, and doss
not recall having treated anyone named TIMOTHY HOBSON. Inasmuch as
hospital records failed to reflect treatment of TIMOTHY HOBSON, DR. DICK
had no idea as to where HOBSON could have been treated.

on 6/21/L9 Dr. FRANK J. SMITH, Fairlee, Md. checked his files
and could find no record of ever having treated a TIMOTHY HOBSON and does
not recall ever having treated this individual. Dr. SMITH does not know
of any other physician in the vicinity who could have treated HOBSON
Other .bhan DI'. FRANK HINESo

Mrs. OWEN SELBY, 22); Washington Ave., Chestertown, Md., advised
on 6/21/h9 that she rented an apartment from MRS. L. W. WICKES at 117
Front -St., Chestertown, from about April, 1939, to October, 1942, but
was not there in 1937 or.1938. When MRS. WICKES would leave Chestertown
in the summer, MRS. SELBY would act as manager of the WICKES Apartments,
but does not recall ALGER or PRISCILLA HISS' ever having lived there.

HARRY C. COLEMAN, JR. Postmaster, Chestertown, Md., advised
on 6/20/L40 that he does not know anyone who worked at the KELLOGG-SMITH
sumer camp, as the KELLOGG-SMITH's themselves acted as counsellors at
this camp. COLEMAN added, however, that he would contact the rural
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carrier cn the route which serwved the swllCGG-SUITH residence and inquire
from him ss to whether or not he knew of any former employees of the camp.
COLEMAL subsequently advised that ke nad ascertained from STaiAly FAISE,
rural carrier, Route # 3, Chestertovn, kd., thot PRICEdoes not know

any former employees of the KELLOGG-S!! TH summer camp, inasmuch as the -
camp was very smell and the K4LLOGG-SIITH's apparently ran it themselves.
PRICE stated that he does not know the names of anv children who attended
the KELLOGG-SIITH summer campy &85 a list of all boys and girls of each

_ summer was given to him by J. KuLLLLJ‘DJLTr and FRICE destroyed this list

at the end of each summer.

On 6/21/49 oSB&nCER 3. & llﬂ clerk, U.S. Fost Uffice, Chester—
town, ¥d., checked Fost Uffice files and could find no record ¢f a charge
of address from or to Chestwrtown, Id., for either ALGzR or FRISCILLA

. 1183, Li. SXITH stated, ncwever, tnat the records may be incomplete, as

change of address records are normally waintained for only two years.

M&. SVITH added that C. JuLIAy CCLELAx, who in 1937 was the letter carrier
on Vhestertown City Route # 2 whicn servea the WICKES Apartments, 117.
Front 8t., died in 1948.

By te1etvne dated 6/21/49, it was saggested that the Fhiladelphia

Office attempt to contact LTI i JICﬁgS JR. c/o the Fennsylvania

Railroad Co., FPhiladelphia. By teletype dated 6/21/49, the Miami Cffice
was requested to interview MRS, GACRCGE B. K483TAR, daughter of DR. ALICE

,DCL3, who was determined to be living in 5t. Petersbarg, Florlda, through
. investigztbion conductea at Anaapolis, d.

~
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CONTIIIUZED . MURPHY STATED THAT CHANDBEIRS
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YAS QUESTIONZD RELATIVE.TOQ.SULCIDES..IMN. LTS _EAUTLY, AUD HE ASHED 1133

e L2 et i
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e
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&

W UBULE

YMENT UAS LOCATED Ol THIRTIET

OCCAZIONS UHEN HE LEASED HIS APART-

RECOR ORDED - -

MENTS , UHICH IUCiUDED CHAIIBERS , SAUYVER, AND II5 APARTMENT OH CINTRAL
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PAGE TVO

RECEIVED RENT FOR THIS APARTMENT, BUT WAS UNAEBLE TO RECALL RECEIVING

THIS RENT IMN ADVANCE, HISS VUAS THEN QUESTIONED AS TO WIETHZIR STATE.

NG
DEPT. DOCUVENTS. HAD TWEN. _RECEIVED.-BY TH?TNVE CﬂMMTTTEE, AND HE STATED

THAT THIS COM MITTEE_LFUER Prgmymgwmy._@g.;gﬁmq,,grmr DEPT... DOCU~

MEMTS .  UIE STATED TEAT THE NYE COMMITTEE RECEIVED A LARGE NUMBER OF
Hoblo. .

. STATE DEPT, DOCUMENTS DURING THE PERIOD NINETEEN FOURTEEN TO MINETEIN
SEVEIITEEM, CUT THAT HE HAD LITTLE TO DO WITH THIS SECTION OF THE
COMMITTEE., STATED THAT WHILE HE WAS WITH THE NYE COMMITTEE SOHE
COPIES OF STATE DEPT. DOCUMENTS WERE RECEIVED. HISS ADMITTED

THAT Ol DIRECT HE STATED THAT 110 ORIGINAL STATE DEPT, DOCUMENTS WERE

nLC!IVED EY THIS COMMITTEE, RUT HE 1OY ADMITTED THAT COPIELS YERE

REC&IVLD‘ Il REFERENCZ TO THE INTERMATIONAL JURIDICAL ASSOéIATIOH,

e e ms——————.

HIS5 STATED THAT THE OFFICE AS SUCH WAS LOCATED IN POLIER-S OFFICE

R e

£
AND MOT IN THE OFFICE OF QARO%%?ING1»~QWAIZD«H@ MIT CAROL KING ONCE
OR TWICE DURING THE PE

—
D = —

_ME UAS A MEMBER OF THE IJA, STATED

POLIER UAS I HIS CLASS AT HARVARD UNIVERSITY, AHD POLIE I TER-
U)
" LSTED HIM IM THE_IJA. L?\DMITT;.D HE UROTE_QIIE QngLﬂaéﬁlthﬂiaFOR_IH”

ASSOCIATION-S PUDLICATION. STATED NOT SURE THAT “ATHAW»WITT JAS

A “EMD R OF IJA, AND UAS NOT SURE WIHETHER HE MET VJITT IN IJA OR THE

END OF PAGE TUO
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PAGE THREE ) ,
IPARTUENT OF AGRICULTURL. OSTATED HE FORMERLY ADVIZED MR. LADD IHE

VAS UITH THZ IJA, AUD WHEN HZ UAS QUESTIONED BY LADD AND ANOTIE

AGENT, HE TAS ASKED VERY FEY AID RATHER PERFULICTORY QUZSTIONS

AS TO HIS'ORGAJIZATIONAL “ZAD&R;HIP, STATED H& VAS QUESTIONED DEFOR*

LY FBI AGENTS, AND WAS ASKED TO COME TO.TUZ FDI.OFEICE _OU K STREET,

WASHINGTON, DaCe. Hi DENIED INOWING TIHE ACT /HATCH/ UNDER WHICH

/HE UAS EEING QUESTIONEZD, PRODADLY Il FORTYTWb, EUT THAT AN AGLKT
READ A PREAMDLE PRIOR TO THE QUEISTIONINMG, AUD IIDICATED THAT ANYOLZ
I THE MAILING LIST OF A SUBVERSIVE ORGAMNIZATION OR ON THE DIES COIf-
MITTEZ UERE QUZSTIOMED IN THIS MAMMNER. STATED THAT UPOH HIS RETURII

TO THE GTATE DZIPT. AFTER THIS QUESTIOGIILG, D%;éﬁOPﬂEECK TOLD HII
THAT HI IAD IZARD THAT HI S WAS A RED OR F:LLOU TRAVELEZR, OSTATZID

mrpm———

HZ HAD 170 RECOLLECTIOII THAT IZ REFUSED TO SIGN THE STATZUENT DRAWI

UP AFTER THIS QUESTIOHING, TUT THAT IIZ 1IAY HAVE TOLD AGENT THAT HE

[EAS PERFECTLY SATISFIED THIS STATEMENT WAS CORRECT. STATED HE NIVER

e

REFUSED Cif REQUEST TO SIGH A STATLIEUT. HISS 3TATED HE ARGUED THE

HI0TT CASE IMN THE SUPREME COURT OM PEHALF OF THE GOVERKMEUT O MARCH
THIRTY AND THIRTYONE, THIRTYSIX AUD THAT THIS CASE UAS THE ONLY OlZ
HE ARGUED Il COURT, STATED HE WORKED ON THE ERIEF ON THE EUTLER
CASE AUD ADMITTED HE WAS PRESZINT IN THE SUPREME COURT UVHEN THIS CASE
UAS ARGUED IIi INOVEMEER OR DECEMBEZR, THIRTYFIVE. OGSTATEZD THAT THIS

END OF PAGE THRER 9
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PAGE FOUR

UAS DECEMTLR AUD HOT APRIL. WAS QUESTIONID AS TO UNETHER NE TZSTI-
FIED THAT HE SAID CHAMBERS UAS Il THE P S3TREET HOUSE AFTEIR THE
SUMMER OF NIMETEEN THIRTYFIVE WIICH IS INCOUSISTENT UITH HIS PRE-
SINT STATEMENT THAT CHAMEERS WAS I THE P STRELT HOUSE IN APRIL,
THIRTYFIVI AUD IISS ADMITTED THAT THIS VAS so. c'TAT*"D THAT_DURTIG

THIRTYSEVEN HE RESIDED IN A HOUSZ OWIIED BY ARUEKJICYEJ, FRONT STay
y Ak i
CUESTERTOWN, MDe STATZD AT THAT TIME TINMIE WAS RECOVERILG RO

A TROKXEN! LEG. STATED THAT Oll FER. TWO, THIRTYSEVED TIUMIE UAS STRUCK

DY A CAR VUMILZ RIDING A DICYCLL AUD RECEIVED A COIPOUND FRACTURE

OrF IS LEG AUD A CONCUSSION. STATED TIMMIE UAS O CRUTCHES VHED HE
UENT TO CAMP II JUNE, THIRTYSEVEN RUT UAS UUAELE TO RECALL ¥IEN I
UAS UNALLE TO GET ALOGNG VITHOUT CRUTCHES. NISS TESTIFIZD THAT IIE
TOOX TIMMIZ TO GZORGITOWI HOSTITAL WHERE HE REVMAINED FOR TEI DAYS.
ADMITTED HE VENT OH VACATION DURING THZ MIDDLE OF JULY, THIRTYSEVE]

AND TINOTHLY ¥AS LOT oM CRUTCHES DUT STILL LINFED A3 A RESULT OF IS

A st eag

TROILMN LEGe STATED TO THE PEST OF LIS RECOLLECTIOH Iz SPEl HIS

_=NTIRE VACATICH DURING JULY AUD AUGUST, THIR YSZV»N AT MRS. VICLLS-

HOUSZ. STATIED 3. HISS DID MNOT JOIR HINM AT THIS IHOUSE NTIL‘SHE
ARSI
COMPLETED HER COURSE DURING THE LATTER PART OF JULY, THIRTYSEVEN,.
END OF PAGE FOUR

Kisseloff-11309




<

PAGE FIVE
THEREAFTER HE UAS UITH !R3, HISS KOR THE LAST FIU DAYS IN JULY AND
THE FIRST TUO UEZEKS IN AUGUST, STATED THAT FRIOR TO HIS VACATION
HE AUD MRS, HISS VISITZD J‘«ggggpgéfgggyn-s HOUSE AND MR5. UICKES-S
HOUSE ON WEEKENDS,. STATED TIMMIE WENT TO CAMP Il JUNE, THIRTYSEVEN
AND NI TOOX HIS CRUTCHES WITI NI TO THIS CAMP. STATED IT
COULD!!-T RECALL UNETHER TIMMIZ USED CRUTCHES AT THE CANP IN JUNE
AUD THAT TIMMIE-S LEIG UAS HOT EROKE! AGAIN FOR RESETTING. IURPH
READ DR. O-DONIELL-S REFORT AS A RESULT OF THE FINDINGS FROM TIM-
MIE-S BROKEM LEG UHICH INDICATED THAT (IS LEG WAS HEALING PROPERLY.
HISS WAS QUESTIONED AS TO HIS ASSOCIATION YITH OTHER GUESTS AT
TIE YICKES HOUSE AUD STATED IE MET ONE GIRL THERE. STATED HE
TALKED TO MRS, VICKES O THE TELEPHOWE WITHII THE LAST TUO OR THREE
ULCKS AND HE HUAS QUISTIONED AS TO WHETHER MRS. WICKES TALKED TO A
FORMER GUEST OF IIZR MOME. STRYKER OBJECTZID AUD UPOI! A DINCH COM- -
FERINICE THE ODJECTION ¥AS OVERRULID AND KISS REPLIED 110, STATED
IIE DID HOT XOW R, SOLANDT AND UAS UNALLI TO RECALL AN INVALID AT
UICKES-5 MOUSE. STATED HE TALKSD TO MRS. WICKES O THO OCCAS IS
LY TCLTPHONE DURING THE LAST TWO OR THREE YEARS. STATED HE HAS 1OT
ZEN HER OTHERVISEI EXCIPT FOR A CASUAL MEETING ON THE EASTERI! SHORE
OF MARYLAND. HISS TESTIFIZD THAT IE UAS UUAELE TO DESCRIBE THE

CAPARTMENT UE OCCUPIED AT WICKES-S HOUSE IN THIRTYSEVEN FOR HE ALS0
END OF PAGE FIVE )
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RENTED Al APARTMENT THERE IH THIRTYSIX . ESCRIBED JICKES 5 HOUSE AS

'A SIZEATLE PRIVATE DUELLING UITH THREE FLOORS AND BELIEVED THAT FIVE
OR S5IY FAMILIEZ LIVED TEERE. RECALLED THAT MRS, UICKLS=-S SO LAD
AN AUTO ACCIDEMNT IM EITHER THIRTYSIX OR THIRTVSEVEM. MR, MURPHY
THEN INQUIRED OF HIZS WHETHER HE UOULD TAKE CRIDIT FRO!! THE GECRET
SERVICE OR THE UAR DEFT. AS TO HAVIIIG DEElN! RESPONSIELE FOR THE
RESIDENT-S SECURITY Il AlYY SENSE RE YALTA TRIP. MNISS STATED
110, IMURPHY THEN INQUIRED AS TO UIIO UERE THE PRIOR PRESIDEMNT3S OF THE
;x(bh RIEGIE FOUNDATION FOR INTERNATIONAL PEACE, AUD HE RECEIVED THE
REPLY THAT !’R. ROOT AllD ¥Re. PUTLER WERE. HISS ADMITTED THAT THEY
UZRE FULL TIME PRESIDENTS, AND HAD NOT BIEN PAID, AND THAT HE UAS
THE FIRST PRESIDENT TO BE FAID., HE UAS ASKZD DY MR, MURPHY WHETHER
L UAS THE FIRST IIDIVIDUAL APPROACHED FOR THE JOE, TO WHICH HE
REPLIED ﬁE DID NOT KIOU. AND TO MURPIY-3 FURTHER STATEMENT THAT THREEZ
OTHERS IIAD BILN AFPROACHED FOR THE POZITION, MR. HISS ANSUZRED 1O,
MURPHY THEN TOOX MR, HISS OVER HIS INTERROGATION EEFORI TILE HCUA
WITI REGARD TO OBTAINING HI3 POSITION UITH THE CARNEGIE FOUNDATION
AND YTHITHER OR NOT HE HAD BEE!l ASKED BY JOHI FO@T&‘{ ULLES ABOUT ¥R,
DULLES-S HAVING HEARD IIISS HAD TEEM CALLED A COMUUNIST. THIS COi-
VERSATION HAD TAKEN PLACE ON THE TEZELEPHONE. IHISS ADMITTED HEI DID
ZND OF PAGE SIX
Kisseloff-11311




 PAGE SEVEN 9
HAVE SUCL A CONVERSATION. HISS ADMITTED HE HAD TESTIFIED THAT IIE

. JAHAEES
HAD TOLD MRe DULLES EE HAD CHECKED VITH SECRETAR?¥@YRNES UITH RFG-

PZCT TO THIS CHARGE AND THAT MR. EYR L3 TVOUGPT THE MATTER EAD E =N

. LAID TO REST, IHISS THEN ADDED HE TOO uAD THOUGHT THAT THE MATTER

? HAD DZEN LAID TO REST Aﬁb MR, DULLES AGREED WITH HIM. HISS AD-

| MITTED UIDER QUESTIOCMNING THAT HE HAD BEEM ASKED AT A DINHNER ON DEC.
TUELVE, FORTYEIGHT OF THEI CARNZGIE FOUNDATION TRUSTEES AT THE

HOTEL BEEKNMAN, NEU YORK CITY, WHETHER OR HOT HE HAD SEEN MR.

TYDRNES AND CHEICKED WITH MRe DYRNES UITH REGARD TO TEE PROPRIEZTY OF
OCCUPYING A POSITION WITH THE CARNEGIE FOUNDATION. HISS ADMITTED

HZ COULD NOT RECALL THIS EXACTLY EUT ADMITTED IE HAD ASKED MR.
ACHESON TOQ CHECK WITH MR, EYRMES UITH REGARD TO ACCIPTING THE POSI-
TIOM AND MR, ACHESOM HAD TOLD HIIf IT UAS OKAY. I[R. IMURPHY THEL TOOK

HISs OVER HIS PRIOR TESTINIONY TO THE EFFECT THAT HE HAD SEER A

STRANGE MAM IN FROUT OF A FIREPLACE Il IiRe SAYRE-Z CFFICE IN TIE STATE
EPARTMENT, AND INQUIRED UHAT ACTION HR. HISS HAD TAKEN AUD HI5ZS

HAD RESPOMDED THAT HE HAD AGCRED THE INDIVIDUAL UHETHIR HE HAD ANY
DUSINESS THERE AND UHETHER THERE WAS ANYTHING HE COULD DO TO ASSIST
HIMe THE AN SAID !0 BUT HE SAID AS A YOUNG MAll HIS FATF IAD UORKE
Il THIS VERY OFFICE AND HAD OFTEN TAKEN HIM TO THE OFFLCE AllD HE

HAD COME FACK TO VISIT THE OFFICE A GROUIN MAI! OUT OF CURICSITY

EIID OF PAGE SEVIIN 7 Kisseloff-11312




PAGE LIGHT
AND SENTIMENT, MR+ MURPHY ASKED HISS WHETHER HE HAD EVER TOLD THAT
5TORY UMDIR OATH PRIOR HZRETO. HISS ADMITTED THAT HE HAD NOT AND HAD
NIVIR PECH ASKED THAT VERY QUISTION, MR, MURPHY THEN READ FROM PAGE
THREEZ NINE FOUR SIX OF THZ HCUA NEARINGS ¥ITH REGARD TO THE ACCESS

TO MR. SAYRE-S OFFICE AND OETAINED THE ADMISSION THAT IT WAS NHOT
NEZCISSARY TO GET PERMISSION TO GO IH ANMD OUT OF SAYRE-S OFFICE AS

THZ OFFICES IIAD SYINGING DOORS AND PEOPLE CAME AMD WENT AND HAD
TESTIFIED WITH REGARD TO THE INDIVIDUAL-S APPEARANCE REFERRED TO
ABOVE, MURPHY THEN INTERROGATED HISS OH NIS ASSOCIATION UITH
QOEE%FIELD UIIO MAD DEEN EMPLOYED IN THE STATE DEPARTMENT, HISS AD-
MITTED KNOJING HIM, HAVING MET HIM IN THIRTYFIVE OR THIRTYSIZ WHILE
HE-UAS IN TUE DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE, THAT THEZY HAD DEEN ACQUAINTANCES,
THAT NE, 11135, HAD VISITED MOEL FIELD AT HIS HOME UNEN OTHER PEZOPLE
WERE PRECENT, THAT FIZLD HAD VISITED In ni8isssialsli3ippanrvmit, ruT

110 ONE HAD BEEM PRESENT. KISS THEN DENIZD HAVING MET HEDY MASSING

OR LIEDI GUUPERTZ. HE UAS THEN ASKED WVIETHER Oh 10T Ifi DECENDER OF

LAST YEAR HAD NOT THE FLI ASXED HIM TO SIT Iii A ROOXf AMD LCOX AT
A UOCHAN AND TELL IF HE RECOGNIZED THAT VOMAL! /HEDDMMMASSING/. HISS
STATED HE DID KOT RECOGHIIZE liZRe. HE ALSO STATED THAT HEZ HAD SO
STATED CEFORE THE GRAIID JURY THAT LE UAD NEVER SEEN HER TCEFORE,
HEVER CONFERRED WITH HER OR COHVERSED WITIH HER II' THE HOINE OF

ZND OF PAGE EIGHT
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PAGE NIRE
NOZL FIELD, HE DENIEZD HZ HAD EVER COUPLAINZID TO ER T AT HE IIAD DIzl
TRYING TO GET NOEL FIELD INTO HIS APPARATUS. HIZS WAS ASKED
THETHER OR NNOT IS CHANDERS HAD PAINTED A PICTURE OF TI}NfﬁxngSOﬁ
AT THE P STREET HOUSE AND UHETHER OR NOT IT UAS All OIL DAINTINGAKﬁD
WHETHER IT HAD DEEN DONE VITH MRS, HISS-C EQUIPMENTe HISS STATED
iE COULD NOT RECALL THIS HOX COULD HE RECALL UHETHER OR !OT MRO.
HISS PAINTED DUT BELIEVED SHE DID. HE HAD ALSO DENIED ANY RECOLLEC-
TION OF A PAINTING GIVEN HI! BY MRS. CHAMBERS OF A COUNTRY 3CENE.
MURPHY THEN TOOX HISS OVER HIS PRIOR TESTIMONY TO fHE EFFECT TIAT HE
HAD UINDER QUESTIONING DY MRe STRYKER, STATEZD HIE HAD HEVER CLAIMED
HIS CONZTITUTIONAL FRIVILEGES ALTHOUGH HE HAD THREE OPTORTUNITIES
TO DO 30, MURPHY DROUGHT OUT THAT HIS5 HAD VOLULTEERED TO TESTIFY
O THOSE THREE OCCASIONS AND IT WOULD HAVE LOOXED DAD FOR HIM TO HAVEZ
ASKED FOR HIS TRIVILEGES AFTER VOLUNTEZEERING TO TESTIFY. MURPHY
HZREAFTER QUESTICORED HISS RE LXECUTIVE SE3SSIOL OF HCUA AT HOTEL
COMODORE IN SUMMER, FORTYEIGHT. !MURPHY READ COWFLETE TESTINONY
BEGINNING PAGE HINI SEVEN SEVEN, HCUA HEARINGS ON COMIODORE TESTI-
MONY , AI'D UIEN QUESTIONED BY JUDGE KAUFMALl, STATED THAT HE
DX SIRED TO READ THIS FOR THE ZAIE OF COMFLETENIZISS. HE UAS PER-
MITTED TO READ IN ENTIRETY VITH EXCEPTION OF REMARKGS EY MEMBERS OF
COMIMITTEE, UPON COMFLETION OF THE READING, HISS STATED THAT HE HAD
Sb TESTIFIED BEFORE EXECUTIVE 3ESSION INSOFAR AS IT RELATED TO HIlM,
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HISS YAS THEN ASKED UHEN IE FIRST KUEY THAT GOVERNMENT AGENTS UERE
LOOKING FOR TYPING SPECIVMENS, AWD REPLIED THAT HE BELIEVED THAT HE
FIRST KNEY AT TI¥E OF INTERVIEY AT BALTIMORE, DEC, FOUR LAST. ALSO
ADMITTED THAT HE JUEV THAT SPECIMENS WERE DEING SOUGHT FOR COM-
PARISON PURPOSES AND ADMITTED THAT SOME OF SPECIMENS SUEMITTED BY
HIM AND HIS ATTY TO FBI KAD DEEN TYPED BY HIS SOH O A PORTABLE TYPE-
URITER, QUESTIONED RE AN ATTORNEY DAVIS IN UASIINGTON WORKING

FOR HIM, HISS STATED THAT JOMN Ef{DAVIS, UASHINGTON, HAD BEEN EM-
PLOYED BY COULSEL MC LEAI! AID AL30 THAT DAVIS HAD APPEARED VITH HIX
AS 11I5 ATTORNEY EBEFORE HCUA Ol AUG. TUENTYFIVE LAST. IE STATED THAT
IT UAS HIS UNDERSTANDING THAT DAVIS IIAD RECENTLY DEEN INTERVIEUING
REAL ESTATE PEOPLE RATHER THAN TYPEURITER COHCERNS UNED QUESTICHE
RE THIS DY MURPHY, UE DENIZD THAT L KNEW THAT A UOODSTOCK TYPE-
YRITER HAD DEEN RENTED FOR A PERIOD FROM FED. TWENTYFOUR TO NMAY
TUENTYFOUR DY ATTY ROSENWUALD, AND STATED THAT THI ONLY PURPOSE A
TYPEURITER WAS RENTED UAS FOR HIM AND HIS YIFE TO LOOK AT IT IN
EFFORT TO REFRESIH MEMORY AUD IT ¥AS WIS UNDERSTAUDING THAT THE
TYPEVRITER WAS RENTED ONLY FOR A FEW DAYS, HE STATED THAT HIS AT-
TORMEYS , MAREERRY AND MC LEAN, WERE UITH HINM IN HIS NY OFFICE UHEN
HE ATTEMPTED TO CALL THE AG O 1OV, EIGHTEEM LAST, THE DAY AFTER
PRODUCTION OF BALTIMORE PAPIRG LV CHAMBERS, HKE ADMITTED THAT CHAN-
PERS ATTORNEYVS WERE LIKEUISE PRESENT AT TIME OF PRODUCTION OF PAPERS

/réx
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PAGE ELEVEN
EY CHAMCERZ AND ADMITTED THAT THEY UERE REPUTAELE IEN ANWD OUTSTAL-
DING ATTORIZYS IN BALTIMORE, HE VOLUNTEERED THAT IT UAS LIS Ul-
DERSTANDING THAT THEY UERE SURPRISED VHEN !NARCERRY INDICATED A DE-
SIRE TO TURN THE PAPERS OVER TO THE GOVERNMENT. CONCERHWING HIS TRIP
TO 1Y UITH CHAMDERS WHILE WITH WYE COMMITTIE, IIE STATED THAT HE 15
MOU POSITIVE THAT HIS WIFE DID HOT ACCOMPANY Il AID CHAIBERS TO NYC
ALTIIOUGH ADMITTED THAT HE HAD TESTIFIED TO THE IICUA THAT SHE liIGHT
HAVE ACCOMPANIED HIM. YITH QEFZ; HCE TO DI:FOQAL OF FORD CAR, HISS
DENILD THAT HE MEV THAT CHAMBERS HAD TESTIFIED THAT HISS HAD
DISPOSED OF THE CAR DY LEAVING IT AT A PARKIIG LOT, ALSO DENIED THAT '
HE KNEY THAT CIHAMBERS HAD TESTIFIED HIS DESIRE TO GIVE THE CAR TO A
UORTHUHILE COMWMUNIST AND LASTLY DENIED THAT HE KNEW THAT CHAM-
PERS HAD TESTIFIZD THAT HE HAD CONSULTED VITH Je. PETERS II Al ZFFORT
TO OETAIN PZRMIS ION FOR EISS TO GIVE THE CAR TO A WORTHUHILE
CO””UdIgT. AT REQUEST OF :MURPHUY, COURT ADJOURMNED AT TUEZLVE FIFTY
FIVE, AFTERNOON 3E35ION TO BEE RESUIED TWO TYZLTY PH THIS DATE.
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CIEICI “T&T D THAT HEZ HAD NOT RETAINED II5 CALi-

FOR THAT PERIOD Or TIIZ AND THAT HZ UAS |

110 SPZCIFIC RECOLLLCTIOL 'ALTHOUGII LI COULD HAVE MADE SUCH A LOAN LY
CHZCX. STATED THAT HE UAS AT HIS HOXE UHED CHAMDERS PROUGHT HIM THE
‘ DUG AlND RELIZVED THAT MR5. HISS UAS ALSO T H:S:HT. ADMITTEID THAT LI
,,UAS 10T SURE THAT HZ TESTIFIED DEFORE THE GRAUD JURY THAT RS, HISS

VMURTHY READ CHANMDERS TEZSTIX ON" CIFORL GRAND JuUnY

NEFLECTING THAT UISS STATED THAT HE YAS lIOT POSITIVI TIIAT CHANEZINS

RUG TO HIS IOME. THAT THI RUG VAS ROLLED UP. MURPHY
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PAGE TWO

HE UAS SURE UNDM THE RUG UAS DILIVERED EUT HE THOUGIT LE UAS AT HOME

AUD I DID HOT RZCALL VHETIIR !RS. HISS WAS AT HOUE AT THAT TIUZ.
FURTIHEDR THAT CHAYDERZ TROUGHT THE RUG TO LIS HOMI 50 NE KNEY IT UAS
PRISENT FROM CHAMDIRS AND THAT HE USED THIS RUG COHTINUOUSLY
HIS5 ADMITTED THAT HE‘GAVE THESE ANSUVERS PEFORE THE GJe OSTATED TIHAT
HE REGISTEDED RIS MCUTH CAR O SEPTe, SIZVEI, THIRTY FIVI AID THAT
EE HAD POSSZSSION OF THE PLYMOUTH IIY AUG., THIRTY FIVE ALTIHOUGIH IiZ
UAS DRIVIIG THE CAR UITH DEALIR PLATIS. MURPIHY RIAD SECTIONS OF THE
HCUA TESTINONMY IIV YHICH HISS STATED THAT IIi THIRTY FIVEI HI UAS FIN-
ISHED VITH CHAMTLCRS AND DID NOT 3ZE HIM THEREAFTEIR. FURTHZR THAT LE
SAU'CLAM“ZRS FOUR TO SEVEM TIMES PRIOR TO CHAMDERS MOVING TO THE
TUZITY EIGHTH 5T. APTe THAT HE SAU CEANTERS TEN TO ELEVEN TIMES
ALL TOGLTHER AID TO THE DEST OF HI5Z RECOLLECTICH, HE DID !1OT SZI CHAM-
TERS IN THIRTY S5IX. THAT NI UAS UNABLE TO RICALL WHITHIR HE 54U
CHANMDERS IN THE SUIMMER OR FALL OF THIRTY FIVEI FOR THE LAST'E%un
HISS ADMITTID IE TESTIFIED I THIS MAMNIR BEIFORI THE HCUA. 1MURPHY DREAD
PORTIONS OF GRAND JURY TESTIMOIYY THAT HIS3 STATED THAT EALTIMORE
CZHIRIT HOTE 1MOe ONE DID 10T LOOK LIKE HIS HALDURITING AND DID 10T
LOOX LIKEZ KIS IDEA OF NIS HAUDWRITING. UOTE INUMDER

D OF PAGE TUO .
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O:ZE WAS EXHIDITED TO HISS AND HE ADUITTID THAT UHE TISTIFIED AS ADOVE
DEFORE THL GRAND JURY IN REFERENCE TO IIOTE MO, ONE, ITURPHY ALSO READ
TISTIMONY DRIFORE TIID GJ THAT HISS STATED lNOTZ O TUO AND THRIL LOC-
KED IZXACTLY LIKC HIS HANDURITING DUT HE HAD I'O RECOLLECTION OF

VRITING THESZ HOTES ALTHOUGH HE RECALLID URITIIG IOTES SIMILAR TO

THEM, IO RECORD TO THE CIRCUMSTALCES OF FREPARIHEG lOTES OF THIS UATURE,
MURPHY READ NISS TESTINONY CEFORE THE GJ REFLECTING THAT HIS3 STATED
THAT HE ASSUMTD THESE UOTES MERE WRITTEN ZOMETIME PETUZELN JAlls ALD
MARCH THIRTY EIGHT. FURTHER THAT HISS TESTIFIZD HI WENT OVER A GREAT
VARIZTY OF MATZRIAL TO SORT OUT WIATEVER MATERIAL SAYRE DID UOT IEZ

TO CZE, THAT.SAYRE ASKED NIM TO REDUCE THE VOLUME OF HIS YORK AND

HE UOULD ORALLY TRIGENT THE INFO TO ZAYRE., FURTIER TIAT HE MAD<

ROUGH DRAFT MOTES AND SHOULD REFERSH HIS !MNEMORY WHEN DICCUSSING THE
CONTINTS OF THIS MATERIAL FOR SAYRE. FURTHER TIAT HE HAD THE STATZ
DCPT, DOCUMENTS VITH THE MOTES ATTACHID AND HORMALLY HI FEILT THAT liZ
JOULD DISTROY TUESE !IOTES OR THROT THE!! I THE VASTE LASKET ZUT TRAT EZ
COULD HAVE LEFT THESE MNOTES Ol TIE DOCUMENTS FOR THE OFFICE STAFF TO
REMOVE, CSTATED THAT HE DID IIOT THINK HE KEPT THESE LOTES AFTER
NEZPORTING TO

Et'D OF PAGE THRELE
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PAGE FOUR

SAYRE AND IIE NEVER MISSED ANY OF THEISE [IOTZS FROM HIZS DESK

UHICH HE PREPAREZD PRIOR TO ZEEING SAYRE. MNISC ADMITTED THAT HE 5O —
TCSTIFIED DEFORE THE GRAND JURY. INURPHY ALSO READ THE PORTICH OF

THE GJ TISTINONY REFLECTINC TIHAT HISS TESTIFIED THAT THREE OF TIE
FOUR NOTEZ WUERE Il HIZ MAMDURITIIIG BUT THAT THE FOURTH UAS WOT Iil

HIS HAUDURITING, MNISS THEN TESTIFIED TUHAT LI STILL IHAS A FIILING

THAT THE HANDURITING ON MNOTL 1i0. ONE DID IIOT LOOK AS HIS HAMDURITING

ITORHALLY DOES AtlD THAT FOR TIAT REASOH, NI IIAD A DOUDT UHILZ TESTIFY-
NG BEFORE THE GJ THAT IT UAS Il HIS HANDWRITING DUT HE JAS 110

DOUET AT THIS TINE THAT NOTL 10, OUEZ IZ HOT HIS JHAUDWRITING.

STATED NO;B%;??LD UAS A FRIIND THAT KI IIAD KHOW QUITE VELL ALTHOUGH

12 WEY I FOR A RILATIVELY SHORT TINME COUSISTING OF A PERIOCD OF ATOUT

TWO YRS« STATED HE MAY HAVE I LCOV“"NDLD ELD TO SAYRZ FOR A FOS~-
ITION TO GO TO THZ PHILLIFPINES FOR THEZ STATE DEPT., TUT HI UAS

1I0T SURE OF JUCH RICOMMIIIDATION INASIIUCH AS NI RECOIRIENDED TETYEEN

THREZ AND FIVE PLZOTLE FOR EUPLOYMEINT IN THEZ STATE DEFT. CSTATED THAT

FIZLD UAS All OFFICER VITH ARl ENCELLINT RICORD IN THE GOVT. IMURFHY

RTAD TORTICNS OF THE GJ TEISTIMOUY RILATIVE TO THZ DISPOSITION OF TIEZ

FARSLEZR TYPEVRITER BY‘HISS, I UHICH IIZs TESTIFIED THAT iz DID NOT

RECALL THE DISPOSITION OF THIS TYPZURITER AlID THAT HE UVAS DEVIR

y

El'D OF PAGE FOUR
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CONGCIOUS Or THE LO53 OF THIZ TYPZURITER OR OF THI DISFOZITION OF IT.
FURTHER THAT HISS TZSTIFILD DIFORE GJ THAT II FRANKLY HAD MO IDEA

O HOU THE TYPEZWRITER WAS DISPGSED OF. HISS ADMITTED UAKIIG THESE ——
STATZMENTS AID STATED THAT AT THAT TIME HIS OWll INDEPENDENT RECOLLIC-
TION ¥AS THAT IIE UAS UNACLE TO RECALL VHETHER THIS TYPEURITLR YAS
GIVZIY TO THE SALVATION ARMY, THE JULIEALY, OR I GOME SUCH UAY OF
DISPOSIMG OF THI TYPEWRITER. IS5 ADMITTED THAT II TESTIFYING
CEZFORL THE HCUA HE TESTIFIED THAT CHAMBERS MOVED TO THE P ST. HOUSE
PRICR TO MOVING TO THE TUENTY ZIGHTIH 5Te. APT. AlID THAT HE COULD BE
MIGTAKEN AC TO UHEN CHANRERS STAYED VUITH HIM AT THE P ST. HOUSE,.
VURPHY QUISTICHED HMISS AS TO VHETHER, AT A TIME FRIOR TO ASSUNILG
OFFICE AS PREG. OF THE CARINIGIE FOULIDATION, HE TOLD DULLES THAT IE

<}

SATISFIZED THE FLI AS TO HIS ALLZGED COMMOUIST AFFILIATION.

HIES .REPLIED THAT HE UAS CONFIDELT lE MADZ NO SUCH STATENEZNT TO DULLJ-«J
AND THAT HE TOLD DULLES THAT HE UENT TO THE FEI AND, UPOH IEARIN
DOTIUING FURTIER FROM THEM, HE FILT THAT THE AFFAIR HAD DLOWN OVER
COIPLETELY, HE STATED HIE SAWT DULLES IN MNARCH TFORTY EIGHT AFTER
APPEARINIG BEFORE THE GJ BUT STATZD HE HAD 1i0 RECOLLECTIOH OF TELLING
DULLES ANYTHIING I REGARD TO IIZ ASSOCIATIONS IN NYC VHEN HE UAS
PRACTICING LAV HEIRE, INE STATED HE HEVER TOLD DULLES THAT HZ UAS

END OF PAGE FIVE
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THROWH I WITH FEOPLZ WHO UERE COMMUNIST SYMPATHIZERS 1IN IVC.
HI35 TZSTIFIZD HE TALKED TO DULLZES DURING HIS QUESTIONINIG DEFORE THE
HCUA AI'D AT THAT TINZ HI DIIJIZD THAT DULLES HAD ASKED HII TO RESIGH
FR0t THE PRESIDZINCY OF TIIZ CARNEGIZ FOUIDATION. HI STATED HZ HNEVER
TOLD DULLES THAT HE VANTED TO PUT OFF HIS RESIGHATION ULTIL TilI HCUA
HEARINGS YJZRE OVIER, MURPHY QUISTIONZED HISS AS TO UHETHER HE UAS
ACTED BEFORE THE GJ IMN MARCH NIHETZEN FORTY EIGHT UHITHER HI EVER
QIEW UHITTAKEZR CHAMDERS. HI3S REPLIED THAT HE UAS WOT ASKED THIS

QUESTION CUT THAT CHI OF HIS 5IGHCD STATZIINTS DATED JUNE SZCOUD,

- FORTY SZVEN, WAS RIAD INTO THE RECORD. MURPHY THEN READ A PORTION OF
THE GJ TESTINONY IM UHICH HISS UAS ASKED UHEITHER HZ XEU UHITTAIER

‘ CHAMDERS AND HIZS RETLIED THAT HE DID 1I0T. HIZZS THEIN ADIUITTED

TEAT HZ SO TESTIFIZD, HI STATED KE NEVIER IENTIONED TEEZ IAME CHANDERD
TO DULLES I THAT THIS LANE HAD "O SIGNIFICALICE TO IIll, NI STATED
HE UAS TOLD THAT A MALY NAMED CHANEZIRZ OF TIME UIAGAZINE HAD IADE STATZ-
MENTS ADOUT IIIM RELATIVE TO COMIUNIST ACTIVITY DUT TOOII MO ACTICH I
THIS REGARD INASHUCH AS EZ DID INOT COUNEICT TiIS [AMI OF CHANTERS VITH
’.‘.’]IITI‘ALZQCHAT ‘CERS. HI STATOD THAT HZ IS A TRUCTEZ OF THI CARVZGIE
ZDOVIINT, WHICH IS AN APPOINTIMENT FOR LIFZ, IE 3TATED LE SUDIITTZ
HIZ RESIGUATION AS A TRUSTEE TUT THAT IT UAS
LD OF PAGZ 51
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PAGE ZIGIHT

STRYKER THED OFFERID ILTO ZVIDINCE DIFENGZ IZiHIDITS DR OHE AUD IT
IE‘EO UHICH DEALT WITH THE EX RAY REPORT O THE FRACTURI OF TI“OTH‘{
%@Q&E_QQS LEG. THEY JERE DQECEIVED It EVIDENCI A3 DIFINSL ZINIIDNIT.
CTRYXER THEN ZXAVINID ALGER HISS O RIDIRICT UITH RESPLCT TO TINUYC
PROKEN! LZG,., NI NOTED THAT THI LZG VUAS DROREL Ol FED . HINZTECNTIL
NINZTIDN TEIRTY SCVEN AND YET THD EX RAY RIPORT OF DR. O-DOINIESD
UVAS DATED FID, TUENTY SECOND, NINETEEN THIRTY SEVIN, THRED DAYS

AFTER FRACTURE, "THICH REPORTED THE RENRDI IX DAY ZNAVINATIOH AS SHI
ING THAT THE LIG IIAD FOR!ZCD A PIDFECT ULIION. CSTRVEER THEN TROUGHT
HITS OVIR HIT TESTIMONY VITH RESPICT TO ®IZ CCUTACT VITL Ue TYRLLE
FORIIR 5IC. OF STATZ, UHICH HAD DEEN ILROUGIHT CUT ¥ MR, !URPLY OO
CROs5 EUAMIDIATION. 1Mhe HISZ REICALLED TEAT SEC. DYREED LAD CALLID
HIN I MNARCH, I'INETEEDL FORTY SI AFTIR LIS RETURN FROM LONDCH UELRE
TIE FIRGT GENERAL ASCEMCLY OF THE U2 IAD CONVEINED AND HAD ADVIST
HIM THAT TVO OR THRED IMINTIRS OF COUGRLSS INTZRDED TO MAXKE A SPIICH
Ol TIL FLOON ADOUT THEZ LOT OF COMIIISTS I THI 3TATZ DIPT. e OF
THI DANES MEUTIONED AS 4 COIMUNIST ID ADVISID ALGER UAS IIIS, ALGER-C.
HE T ASUID ALGER WIITHER HI HAD EVIR DEEN OR UAC A CONMUIIST AL
ALGID TOLD Il 10, HE THIN ASKED HI UHZITHER LI HIAD AUY IDIA OF TH
MADTER IN WHICH THIS RUNOR LAD CONE ATCOUT. ALGER REPLIED ! THE
CILC, THEI ASKED HII! UNAT ORGANIZATIONC NI IRILOIGID TO TO DETERMIDE

oD OF PACT ZIGHT
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UHE HER ALY OF THE CRGANIZATIONS IIZ PZLONGID TO HAD GIVEN RISZ TC
uUCH . DUNMON., ALGER THEN UZNT OVER VUITH TIZ 3EC. THI ORGANIZATIONC
IE IIAD PEL NCED TO. CSEC. DYRIIS AID ALGIR IIIZZ THIN AGREID TEHAT ALGEIRS

Co UITH TOSUAN MICIHT HAVE EBEIN THE PASIC FOR TEID RUVIOR.

ALGER TIHIU "OFFLRID HIS RESIGHIATION TO THI 5IZC. IF THI CHARGIS UZRI
TO ITMTARRASS TIHE Sz’;\TE DETT. DYLRNIC RIEFUSED THI REQUEST. ALGER THIN
£DVISID TIIE SEC. THAT HIZ UOULD LIKE TO GET TO TIIZ DOTTCIH! OF THIGZ
RUMORS, ALGER COULD NOT RECALL WHITHER IT UAS ZEC. DYRIZD OR HIUVSTLE

g ]

W0 SAID TEAT TILZ FLCI UOULD DI TLIL DROPER-AGELCY-T0.GO.TQ-TO.CLARIIY

 —— i ot 2

THE DATTIR. ALGER THEM STATZED TiAT DVRUES SAID THE RUNORS CAMD SOLILY

1RO LTANS IIU TUT FRI AND SUGGEDSTID TO ALGIDR TIHAT IF ID WZIRE IO I'I”

PLACE LI TJOULD GO STRAIGLT TO THL TOP Ii U THZ ¥TI.  ALGID ""AT.JD

HZ DID THAT. IHZ ADDED THAT "‘YIZ 'Z5 THEREAFTIDR SAID LOTHING ATZOUT
HE CUARGIC « STRYIEDR THEN OFFZD:D ZINIBIT €, TIHE REPORT OF THE FTI
DATZD MARCH TUENTY FIFTH, FORTY SIX TO ALGER MISZS TO RIFRISH NS
MItlony,.  /TUHIC RIFZINS TO THD !0 OF HISS INTIRVIEU UVITH e LADD/.

/HISS THIZU TESTIFIZED THAT HE VUSUT STRAIGUT EACK TQ LIS OFFICE AFTER
L

T e

SPELXING TO SEC, TYRICS, CALLZD THD WTT AJD A0UE3 TOR IR, J,., EZDGAR

OOV AID AFTZIR DLING ADVISID TEAT HE UAS OUT OF TOUll, SPOIZ TO

I, Te A. TANM, THOII LE IIA IKEO‘.HI -“Off IL.» ASSE AT THZ CAL FRAL

CONFERZICT AUD HAD ASIED FORl AL A’“POIE«-?TENT AT TH’: L"A ILIZST -

COLVIITITNCE, END 0OF PAGE NINE
h Kisseloff-11325
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HE RECALLED THAT A DATE FOR THE INTEZRVIEV UAS FINFD.QUE _OR.THO
JDAYS AFTCZR THE CALL. IE THEM UENT TO 3ZE [ll. LADD. HE STATED TEHAT

THEZRE UAS ANOTHER INDIVIDUAL PRESENT UITH IMRe LADD ZUT HE COULD HOT
RECALL HIS UAME. STRYXER THEN EROUGHT OUT FRO:T HISS THAT IMIIZDIATELY
AFTER SEZING ¥Re LADD AT THE EZARLIEST POSSIDLE CONVENIZNCE OF 5EC.
BYRIES HE LAD TOLD HIM, I SUDSTANCE, ADOUT THC INTERVIEY UITH NR.
LADD. EYRUES, HE STATED, IIAD YADE 1O FARTICULAR COMMENT. THEN FOLL=-
OVED TESTIMONY BY ALGER UITH RESPECT TO THE FACT THAT HE HAD

INFORNED CLRTAIN OFFICIALS IIi THE STATE DIPT. THAT HE HAD INTENDED TO
RESIGH FROM STATE DEPT. IN JUNE OF NINETEZEN FORTY SEVEL! AID EROUGHT
OUT TIHAT FACT THAT R TYRNEZ AT THAT TIME ASKED EIM lIOT TO FOLLOY
HIS INTENTION TO SO RI3IGH. ALGER ADDID THAT HE HAD FOLLOWED

TiIS CUGGISTION. STRYRZIR THEN ELICITED FROII ALGER TEAT On JAU., FITF-
TEZENTH, NINETEEN FORTY SEVEN HE HAD RESIGLED FROU THE 3TATZ DETT. TO
ACCIPT TiiZ PRESIDELCY OF ?ngfR“NLGIE FOUNDATION FOR INTEREATIONAL

e i = s B = e e g

ZACZ AUD LHAT.PRIOR TO ACCEPTING THIS POSITION HI HAD DISCUSSED TilZ
ELECTICH VITH MR. DYRUES. IT UAS BROUGHT OUT DY STRYKER THAT HIGS
DID MOT DPERSONALLY SFZAK TO BYRNES ABOUT RESIGIING

ZND OF PAGE TEIN
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PAGE ELZEVIL

AUD ACCEPTING THE TOSITION AD i'R. CYRDES UAS IIl IYC AT A COUFIRINCI
AND HZ DID IIOT HAVEZ THZ PRIVILEGE TO TALK DIRECTLY VUITE IDVRIES ZUT
BAD GOIZ TO e ACHESOL AND IXPLAINED THE SITUATICH TO I AU
REQUZSTED Mhie ACHESOH TO ADVISE MR DYRIES OF HIS DECISION. IHE STATED
THAT ¥R, ACHESONI HAD DISCUSZED THE VATTER UITH IR, LYRNES. ACHESOH
THEN fDVISED LHISS THAT HE UAS IN A POSITION TO REZIGH AHD ACCIZPT TIEL
POSITION AS THE MATTER OF FLI INQUIRY OF IARCH COUCERNING IS COXi-
UNIST AFFILIATIONS EAD DEEL LAID TO RIST. STRYKER THEN OFFERED IN
ZVIDINCE, AFTZIR IDEUTIFICATION DY HISS, A LETTER OF JUSTICE TYRUZS
DATZD DIC. TUENTY, NINETZZN TFORTY 5IX OBJECT BY MR. MURFLY SUSTAINED.
HEZ LITTER UAS MARKED FOR IDENTIFICATIOCH FOR THI DIFENSL AND AT THE
REQUIST OF IMR. MURPIY TUI JURY UAS INSTRUCTED THAT THE DATZ AUD TIE
LETTER COHSTITUTED NO PARTY OF THEZ LEVIDEIICE. gTRYﬂZﬁ THEU ELICITED
FROM HISS THE STATEMENT TIHAT HE HAD MERTIONE CLAU?}; CATLETT Ii: HIZ
GRAI'D JURY TES TIHONE. STRYRER THE! ASKED HISS WHLT}LR UE HAD RECIIVED
A LETTER FROY ng;?}£CKES RECIZITLY AND ALGER INDICATED hu HAD ADD
IDENTIFIED A LETTER UHICH UAS OFFERID IN ZVIDENCE DY JTRYKER. T1URPHYS
ORJICTION VAS CUSTAINED AUD THI LETTER VAS HARKED FOR IDENTIFICATICH.
STRYIER THZID READ TO NISS IS QUISTIONS AND AUSUERS LEFORE GJ On
MARCH SINTEENTH LAST UHEREIN HE UAS AGKED ULIZTHIR OR IOT HZ LAD ZVER
DEZIY A IIEVEER OF THI CP On IIAD EVER FURVISHID DOCUNENTS OR IUFO TO

D OF TAGE ELZVIDL ) Kisseloff-11327
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PAGEZ TUELVE

VENDERS OF CP AND IISS DENIALS AID IISS STATED LI IIAD 50 TISTIFI

=D

LCZFORI THZ GJ. Ol RECROSS MURPIY QUISTICNED NISS AS TO UHETHER I

ANV O DIC. FOURTEZNTH UHIN TESTIFYING DLZFORE THI. GJ THAT HIS VIFE

HAD TOLD THE GJ THAT CLAUDIA CATLITT UAS DIAD. HISS 3TATED THAT HE

DID HOT KNOU TIAT HIS VIFE HAD 50 TESTIFIZD. THIS CONPLITID
.,‘ .:ﬁ i\ O ————— 3
HISS TOSTINOHY AlID AT FOUR TUENTY P Iluu)ﬁa SS VAS CALLED FOR DI

RECT

n

CHANITDATION DY STRYKER. . SHE STATED TnhT JHE VAS EORN AT EVALIZTONN,

s on s EE

ILL, HAD DEEN RAISED IN A SUBURE OF PHILA, AND THAT [ER FATHERS

JAS TANSL';. SHE STATED THAT SHE ATTZUDED IoVid MAUR COLLZIGZ AND
NE YDAR POST GRAD AT YALE, OME STATED THAT SUE DARRIED ALGER IHI
i DZC, ZLEVENTH, NINETEEN TUZHTY IINE, HAD DIZN PRIVIOUSLY MARR

HAME

TOOK

IED

TO THAY "SJ [0D5 0N, UHICH MARRIAGE EUDED Ii! DIVORCZI. OSHE STATED THAT

SHE HAD A 501, TIMOTHY, LY HODSOI UHO WAS EORI! DEC. NINITEENTH,
SI ALD A SO, ANTHONY DY HISS WHO UAS TORI AUG. FIFTH, NIUETEZIR
FORTY CIiD. OSHE STATED THAT S5II MARRIID HIGZS UHILID HE UAS & LAV

TTTT"*T \f

CLERK

FOR JUSTICE IOLIES, THAT THEY REZIDED I WACIHIUGTON ULTIL TIIY MOVID

TO CAULRIDGI WIEN IZ WAC VITH TH'“\ LOATE LAU FIRIM AT DOSTCH, TiA

RCMAINID IN DOSTON TUO YEARS TEEN IIOVED TO LIYC UIED HI3S UAS VIT
FIRM O/E?(COTTQNMQI;{D“ER}}IB;LEE, STE STATED Iif SPRING OF ININETEEN
THRZC THEZY MOVED TO UASHINGTON WHERE ALGIR WAS ASST. GINe COUIGE

I'D OF PAGE TUELVC
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PAGE THIRTEEN

TO AAA, THAT THEY LIVED AT THIRTY FOUR DASH ELEVEN O ST, AND THAT O
JULY FIRST, THIRTY FOUR THEY MOVED TO THEIR TWENTY EIGHTH ST.

APT. SHE STATED THAT WHILE AT THIS APT. SHé MET A MRfZERngEY tJHO
CAHE TO THE APT. AND WAS INTRODUCED TO HER BY HER HUSBAND AS HR.
CROSLEY. SHE STATED THAT SHE HAD LEARNED FROMN DISCUSSIOMS WITH HER
HUSBAND THAT CROSLEY COMNTEIPLATED SUB LEASING THE APT. FOR THE BAL-
ANCE OF THEIR LEASE AND THAT CROSLEY RETURNED TO LOOK AT THE APT.
AGAIN UITH HIS WIFE PRIOR TO 2£9EPTIHG IT. OSHE STATED SHE WAS IMNTRO-
DUCED TO i(iRS. CHAMBERS AS SEEfiEBEEEEX; THAT SHE NEVER CALLED HRS.
CROSLEY BY HER FIRST NAME OR BY THE MAME LIZA AND THAT I4RS. CROSLEY
NEVER CALLED HER PROSS OR PROSSY. SHE STATED THAT SHE MEXT [ET THE
CROSLEYS SHORTLY THEREAFTER UHEM THEY STAYED ABOUT TWO NIGHTS BUT
NOT UORE THAN THREE DAYS AT THE P ST. APT. IN EARLY MAY OF MIMNETEEMN
THIRTY FIVE. SHE STATED THAT WHILE THE CROSLEYS STAYED THE SEVERAL
DAYS AT HER P ST. RESIDENCE HER HUS3AND UAS THERE AND ADDRESSED

HER AS PROSS OR PROSSY. SHE STATED THAT SHE CALLED HER HUSBAID
HILLY BUT THAT HE DID NOT CALL HER DILLY. SHE STATED THAT THE P ST.
APT. WAS FURNISHED AND THAT SHE LEFT EVERYTHING IN THE TWENTY EIGHTH
ST. APT. WITH THE EXCEPTIO!N OF LINENS, SILVER, POTS AND PANS, TIMMYS
BED, THEIR CLOTHES AND A FEU LANPS.

END OF PAGE THIRTEEN
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PAGE FOURTEEN

SHE STATED THAT SHE HAS OUNED THREE HITCHCOCK CHAIRS SINCE NINETEEN

TWENTY SEVEN, THAT SHE LEFT THEM AT THE TWENTY EIGHTH ST. APT. UHILE
THE CROSLEYS OCCUPIED IT AMD THAT SHE DID NOT BUY OME FOR THE VOLTA
PLACE HOUSE BUT THAT THE ORIGINAL THREE ARE THE OMES TVAT SHE HAS
ALWAYS HAD. SHE STATED THAT HEP SO, TIMMY, WAS PORTRAITED BY MRS.
CROSLEY IN OIL, THAT SHE HAD NEVER HUNG THE PICTURE AMD THAT SHE HAD
DISPOSED OF IT. SHE DENMIED THAT HRS. CROSLEY HAD EVER DONE A LAND-
SCAPE FOR HER. ALSO, SHE DENIED THAT SHE HAD EVER BEEN WITH THE CROS-
LEYS ON THE DELAVWARE AlD DENIED THAT SHE ﬁAD EVER VISITED THE CROS~-
LEYS AT ANY OF THEIR BALTIMORE RESIDENCES OR HAD EVER VISITED MRS.
CROSLEY IN A BALTIMORE PARK. SHE DENIED THAT SHE HAD EVER MOTORED
TO NY WITH THE CROSLEYS, HAD EVER USED HER CAR TO TRANSPORT FURNISH-
INGS OF THEIR AND TO HER KNOWLEDGE HER HUSBAND HAD NEVER DONE ANY

OF THESE THIMNGS EITHER. SHE STATED THAT SHE MOVED TO THIRTIETH ST.
ON JULY FIRST, NINETEEN THIRTY SIX AND AT CLOSE OF AFTERNOOM SESSION
WYAS IDENTIFYING GOVT. EXHIBITS AS ACCURATE PHOTOS OF THIRTIETH ST.
RESIDENCE. AFTERNOON SESSIOHN COMPLETED AT FOUR FORTY FIVE TO BE
RESUMED AT TEN THIRTY AM TONORROV.

SCHEIDT
HOLD PLS -
& \." ‘:/".. f”"}f:‘f b -
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FB¥ BUFFALO 6~28-49 9-2% PM EDST Rﬁé q@ v/
DIRECTOR AND SAC S NEW YORK CITY AND BALTIMORE URGENT

JAHAM,. ELLIE?SEAKE, PRESIDENT OF ALFRED UNIVERSITY, ALFRED, NEw YORK

RECALLS DR ESTHER

?'DOLE AS #N INSTRUCTOR AT %ﬁMMBER SESSIONS, ALFRED
UNIVERSITY FOR SEVERAL YEARS. MR. DRAKE BELIEVES DR. DOLE-S TENURE AT

ALFRED UNIVERSITY COVERED SUMMER SESSIONS OF THIRTY SIX AND THIRTY SEVE&
BUT WILL EXAMINE SCHOOL RECORDS AND ADVISE THIS OFFICE BY NINE AM
TOMORRCW. MR. DRAKE ALSO BELIEVES DR. DOLE WAS AN INSTRUCTOR AT
YASHINGTON COLLEGE, CHESTERTOWN, MD., PRIOR TO COMING TO ALFRED AND
BELIEVES SHE IS NOW DECEASED. ABOVE FACTS ARE FROM MR. DRAKE~S RE- !

COLLECTION AND NY WILL BE ADVISED IMMEDIATELY SUBSEQUENT TO CHECK OF
1S
SCHOOL RECORDS.

MAYNOR

E REFERENCE TELETYPE NYC TO BUFFALO 6-30 PM THIS DATE
END

ACK IN ORDER PLS

WAS-32 PM OK FBI WASH DC GAR

0K FBI NYC DPR RECORDED - 68 Zj,«/ - 3994
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YASH 2 BALT 1 FROM NEW YORK 27 110 P } ;< oy
DIRECTOR AND SAC BALTIMORE URGENT -y
| F’ s
i é)

| JAHAM. RE ST. PAUL TEL JUNE TWENTY FOURTH, FORTY NINE. REFERENCE TELE-

| TYPE STATES CAPTAIN CHARLES E§%50LE, USMC. DOES ROT RECALL HISS RESIDING
//,AT CHESTERTOWN, MARYLAND, BUT DOLE FURNISHED FOLLOUING INFORMATION.
|

TENANTS WHO RESIDED AT WICKES HOUSE FROM MNINETEEN THIRTY TWO THROUGH
We

NINETEEN FORTY SIX INCLUDED FIRST FLOOR, MRSjKWICKES AND SON, PROFESSOR

N/
hﬁ?FORD, SPANISH AND FRENCH DEPARTMENT, WASHINGTON COLLEGE, CHESTERTOWM.

s

7
SECOND FLOOR, PROFESSOR PAQ;X/OLANDT, WASHINGTON COLLEGE3 AND DR.
ESTHER 1 \\\DQLE AND CAPTAIN DOLE. THIRD FLOOR, FIRST NAME UNKNOUN, LAST

SRS st

NAME HUBBARD, SALESIMAN, AGE ABOUT FIFTY, AND TWO DAUGHTERS, DIANE,STUDENT
AT CHESTERTOWN HIGH SCHOOL, AND BARBARA, STU%&FT WASHINGTON COLLEGE.

RECORDED - 58
THIRD FLOOR, YOUNG MARRIED COUPLE, NAME UNKMNOWN, 2123‘/ 3 ,,:35?91}

k3 ~-f J .

RESIDENCE AT WICKES HOUSE FROM NINETEEN THIRTY TWO THROUGHJTFI;TY i
A A L]
w~ LEIGHT. THIS COUPLE BUILT HOME IN CHESTERTOWN MEXT TO COUNTRY CLUB AND

HAD A BROTHER WHO WAS AN ATTORNEY AND STILL IS AN ATTORMEY IN CHESTER- %
&
TOWM. CAPTAIN DOLE STATES THAT MRS. WICKES SON HAD CLOSE FRIEND, P\

CHARLE§</TUATER, WHO LIVED ACROSS STREET FROM WICKES HOUSE AND OFTEN

VISITED BUILDING. DOLE RECALLS ALSO THAT DR. KENNETH\ UXTON RESIDED AT

HOUSE. DOLE CANNOT RECALL EXACT YEAR OF TENANCY FOR ANY OF ABOVE NAMED

4‘

E D, OF PAGE ONE : I k ). ¢ T
h«! JUL u._}‘ BorEs DES’!‘R()YQ{) ’, Kisseloff-11332 ' ( v (/ £ e
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TENANTS. BALTIMORE LOCATE AND INTERVIEW PROFESSOR FORD, HUBBARD, DIANE
HUBBARD, BARBARA HUBBARD, YOUMNG MARRIED COUPLE AND BROTHER DESCRIBED
ABOVE, AND CHARLES ATUATER. ASCERTAIN DATES OF OCCUPANCY OF ALL ABOVE
TENANTS AND DETERMINE THEIR KNOWLEDGE OF RESIDENCE OF HISS AT WICKES
HOME NINETEEN THIRTYSEVEM. REFERENCE TEL REFERS TO DR. DOLE AS

DR. ESTHER M. DOLE. ALBANY TEL JUNE TWENTYFOURTH, FORTYNINE,
N

EIGHT NINETEEN PM REFERS TO DR. DOLE AS DR. ALICEK DOLE. BALTIMORE

ADVISE CORRECT NAME OF DR. DOLE AND IF THERE ARE TWO INDIVIDUALS

DR.

ALICE AND DR« ESTHER M. RE BALTIMORE TEL JUNE TWENTYFIFTH FORTY

NIMNE THREE FORTYFIVE PM. NY DESIRES EXTENSIVE INVESTIGATION TO DIS-
PROVE HISS DEFENSE THAT HE RESIDED CHESTERTOWN, !MD., JUNE TO SEPT OF
THIRTYSEVEN. BALTIMORE CONDUCT INVESTIGATION SUGGESTED IN REFERENCE
TEL AND SUTEL RESULTS IMMEDIATELY.

SCHEIDT
ACK IN ORDER
WA

NY R 2 UA
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FBI BUFFALO 6-29-49 10-18 AM EDST DH Fl.c.ﬁ,,;l‘%
7 vd
. 7
/DIRECTOR AND SACS NYC, BALTIMORE URGENT e v
) Lo
@ jaHAM. REMYTEL YESTERDAY. DR. ELI.I%;;AKE ADVISED RECQRDS i Y23

ALFRED UNIVERSITY CONFIRM EMPLOYMENT OF DR. ESTHER ;fDOL.E
AS INSTRUCTOR SUMMER SESSIONS NINETEEN THIRTY SIX.AND SEVEN.

MAYNOR
END
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WA 1 NY 1 AND LA 1 FROM BA 29  9-30 Alf EDT (:jié%fﬁvyhl
//SIRECTOP AFD SACS NY AFD TA /’L

s
LA,
“JAYAN. RE WFO TEL JUNE TYEMTY-EIGHT LAST.

LA DISREGARD LEAD TO I OCATE
.ﬂbf'
AND INTERVIEY MRS. HERREY ‘KRATZER, DAUGHTER OF H4ES. UICKES. MRS . e

KRATZER IS MOV HRS. ROBERJATURNER, PRESCOTT, JASHINu@x%‘é§§§§:§g%g v
VISITING HER IIOTHER, ﬁRS.L.‘SEKQiCKES, AT CHESTERTOWN, #D., AND 1AS
ALREADY BEEN INTERVIEVWED BY BALTO.
MC FARLIN

END
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CONF 2 STNS

WNSHINGTON 10 BALTIMORE 2 FROM NEW YORK 24

DIRECTOR AND SAC URGENT . F L

JAHAM. RE NY TELEPHONE CONVERSATION SAC MC FARLIN THIS DATE. CHARTS
..L_l'-v ’ /
AND PHOTOGRAPHS OEMTICKES HOUSE, CHESTERTOWN, MARYLAND, REQUESTED

IN REFERENCE TELEPHONE CONVERSATION SHOULD!BE DELIVERED TO NY AS SOON
AS OBTAINED, BY COURIER.

RECORD -
sonprr 2 7¢ f:f::
END | INDEXED -52 il
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Miss Gaandy ..

< 5 NEW YORK 2 AND SAN FRAN 1 FROM BALTO 28 1)-F 5-&h ~DT AdE

(,

-

IRECTOR AND SACS NYC, WFO, AND SF URGENT L Q;..
1/ 7]

&)JAHAM. FOLLOWING LEADS FOR WFO AND SF TO BE HANDLED IMMEDIATELY
AND SUMMARY TEL FURNISHED TO MY AND BALTO. AS INFO NECESSARY FOR
CROSS~-EXAMINATION OF ALGER HISS, NOW ON WITNESS STAND. FOR INFO
WFO AND SF, WHITTAKEﬁC%HAMBERS CLAIMS THAT ABOUT AUG. TENTH, |
NINETEEN THIRTY-SEVEN, HE AND HISSES TRAVELLED TO PETERBORO, NEU
HAMPSHIRE. HISS DEFENSE, AS ALIBI, CLAIMS THAT DURIMNG THE SUMMER
OF THIRTY-SEVEN, PARTICULARLY IN JULY AND AUG., THIRTY-SEVEN, HISS
WAS RESIDING ONTINUALLY AT CHESTERTOWN, MD., IN AN APARTMENT OWNED BY'
MRS, LEW;%KQ:?KES AT ONE ONE SEVEN FRONT ST., THIS APARTMENT WAS SUB-
LEASED FROM A DR. ESTHE%(EE;E AND WAS LOCATE#ON SECOND FLOOR OF
BUILDING ON CHESTER RIVER SIDE OF HOUSE. INVESTIGATION AT CHESTERTOWHN,
lDe, REFLCTS THAT ONE OF THE TENANTS IN WICKES APARTMEMNT HOUSE DURING
THE PERIOD #AS AhAN MAMED HUBBARD AND HIS THO DAUGHTERS DIANE AND

J

BARBARA. DIANE HUBBARD IS5 NOU VRS. RDBERT =4 BgﬁGI Ry BO SIK é?
EN,

OEX g =
FIVE A, ROUTE ONE, CARMEL, CALIF. BARBARA IS 7 1R-, HHBR%

*’ l/".*

WHOSE HUSBAND IS A RADIO ANNOUNCER FOR @%‘ATION U*rop, UASH., n.% c.

ACCORDING TO CAPT. CHASX DOLE, SON OF MRS« DOLE, THE HUBBARDS

OCCUPIED A THIRD FLOOR APARTHENT IN%HE UICKES APARTHMEMT HOUSE. ST

CngS DESTROY:Eﬂ TRy LOPIE] WD 7
A& DE(Z‘.’%/'? 1954 Kisseloff-11337. -
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PAGE TWO

SHOULD INTERVIEYW MRS. BERGNER AND WFO INTERVIEW MRS. MUNSTEN
IMMEDIATELY TO DETERMINE WHETHER THEY RESIDED AT THE WICKES
APARTHMENT DURING SUMMER OF THIRTY-SEVEN AND, IF 50, WHETHER

THEY RECALL ALGER AND PRISCILLA HISS AS SUB-TENANTS OR RESIDENTS

OF WICKES APARTMENT. IF THEY RECALL HISSES, THEY SHOULD BE
INTERVIEWED TO DETERMINE THE PERIOD HISSES LIVED THERE AND WHETHER THEY
RECALL IF HISSES STAYED THEIR CONTINUALLY DURING SUMMER OF THIRTY-
SEVEN OR WHETHER THEY LEFT DURING THAT PERIOD O N ANY WEEKEND TRIPS.
MCFARLIN

CORRECTION LINE 14 WORD 10 SHOULD BE "BOX"

Kisseloff-
Q BA R 2 NY isseloff-11338
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Q)JAHAM. RE MIAMI TEL TO NYC JUNE TWENTYTHREE LAST. IN ORDER O)
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WA AND NY 2 FROM BA

IRECTOR AND SAC NYC

FACILITATE INVESTIGATION BY BALTO. AT CHESTERTOUN, MD., IT IS f\,
SUGGESTED THAT NY FURNISH TO BALTO.
SHOWING RESUITS OF INTERVIEW WITH MRS. GEORGE KEESTER, DAUGHTER OF
DR. ALI “/ OLE. FURTHER, THAT OTHER OFFICES COVERING LEADS ON
CHESTERTOWN ANGLE OF INSTANT CASE SHOULD ALSO FURNISH BALTO.

WITH RESULTS OF THEIR INVESTIGATION SO THAT LEADS DEVELOPED CAN BE

27
URGENT

i
PROPERLY COORDINTED BY BALTO.
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/yASHINGTON 3 AND MWEY YORK 2 FROM BALTIHORE 29

DIRECTOR AND SACS NY AND KC U RGEMNT :
GDJAHAM. FOLLOWING LEAD SHOULD BE HAMDLED BY KC IMMEDIATELY. /FOR
INFO KC, BA IS CONDUCTING EXTENSIVE INVESTIGATION é; CHESTERTOUN

i

MD., TO ASCERTAIN EXACT PERIOD OF RESIDENCE OF. ALGFR A?D PRISCITTA
L)HISS AT CHESTERTOWN, MD., DURING SUMMERS OF THI?TY SIX OR THIRTY-
SEVEM. CHAMBERS HAS TESTIFIED THAT ABOUT AUG. TEN, THIRTY-SEVEL,
HE AND HISSES TRAVELLED TO PETERBORO, NEW HAMPSHIRE. THE DEFENSE
OFFERED BY HISS IN ALIBI TO THIS HAS BEEN HE RESIDED AT CHESTERTOWM,
MD., DURING SUMMER OF THIRTY-SEVEN, IN APARTMENT HOUSE OWMED BY MRS,
LEWIﬂ%%;bKES. INVESTIGATION AT BA REFLECTS THAT HISS APPAREMTLY SUB-LET
AM APARTMENT FROM DR. ESTHER DOLE IN WICKES APARTMENT BUILDIMG DURING
EITHER SUMMER OF THIRTY-SIX OR THIRTY~SEVEN, EXACT DATE NOT YET
DETERMINED. DR. ESTHER DOLE, MNOW DECEASED. HOWEVER, HER DAUGHTER,

»g/ S
ALICE, MOV ¥RS. GEORGE KEESTER, AND_SON, CAPT. CHARLES[DOLE, SUGGEST

HISS ESTA \HADPISOM, NOT ELLA/HARRISON, AS PRE TOUSLY RE“ORTED,Aq
e ML SRS R
WAS A CLOSE PERSONAL FRIEND OF THE SED IR OLE. CADT. DOLE

JBHER %
THINKS HIS #IOTHER MAY HAVE DISCUSSE VIbABILITYJOFvSUB LEASING HER

APARTMENT WITH MISS HARRISON. MISS HARRISON 1NOW RESIDES ONE OME FOUR
SEVEMN EAST ELM AVE., SPRINGFIELD, MISSOURI. KC SHOULD IMMEDIATELY

UL, 11 68 WOPIEs Dhsrhovan Kisseloff-11340 ¢ 4"{;




PAGE THO

INTERVIEY :ISS HARRISON TO'DETERMINE WHETHER SHE RECALLS ALGEP 7R
PRISCILLA VISS RESIDING AT THE WICKES APARTMENT HOUSE OF SUSLEASING THE
APARTHENT OF DR. ESTHER DOLE. IF SHE HAS ANY KNOYLEDGEOF THIS,

EXACT DATES SHOULD BE DETERMINED FROM HER IF POSSIBLE. IF SHE

RECALS THE HISSES BEING THERE, SHE SHOULD BE QUESTIONED AS TO ANY
RECOLLECTION SHE HIGHT HAVE AS TO WHETHER THEY RESIDED THEIR
CONTINUALLY OR WHETHER THEY HAD DEPARTED FROM CHESTERTOWN DURING ANY
wﬁ%zmn OF THEIR STAY AT CHESTERTOWN. DR. DOLE APPARENTLY SUB-LEASED
HER APARTMENT DURING SUMMER MOMTHS WHILE SHE WAS ENGAGED IN TEACHING
AT ALFRED UNIVERSITY. IN ALFRED, NY. IT IS NECESARY FOR KC TO HANDLE
THIS LEAD AT ONE AND SUBMIT RESULTS TO NY TODAY AS INFO MAY BE NEEDED
IN REBUTTAL TODAY BY PROSECUTION. SUTEL BALTO. AND NYC.

MCFARLIN '

END

KC ADVISED

WAL WA HOLD FOR NY PLS
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FBI ST PAUL- 6=27-49 6=13 PM /

// . . /:;_.'( ;..&/
— DIRECTOR AND SACS, NEW YORK AND BALTINORE URGENT 'AvH
D

JAHAM, RE BALTIMORE TEE%O ST PAUL THIS DATE. CAPIyéﬁOLE REINTER~

ALL HER RECORDS WERE DISPOSED OF EXCEPT SOME NOTES WHICH SHE LEFT

. TO WASHINGTON COLLEGE., DOLE AND SISTER‘ALIdEj‘%OW MRS. GEORGE _

/%kgéEEIFR, WERE ONLY CHILDR?N OF MRS, DOLE's SISTER ALICE PROBABLY ‘
DISPO?ED OF EVERYTHING., DOLE SAYS MOTHER KEPT NO LEASES AND DID NOT

REQUIRE LEASE OF SUBTENANT, SHE KEPT NO DIARY. DOLE RECEIVED LETTER

(3

|
;f‘ FROM SISTER ALICE TODAY IN WHICH SHE SAID SHE RECALLS NOW DEFINITELY
AFTER FBI INTERVIEVED HE& THAT HER MOTHER DID NOT SUBLEASE APART-
MENT PRIOR TO NINETEEN THIRTYSEVEN., DOLE SAYS HE DEFINITFLY SURE

OF THIS BECAUSE HE ATTENDING WASHINGTON COLLEGE FROM WHICH HE WAS
GRADUATED IN JUNE, THIRTYSIX, AND LIVED THERE DURING SUMMER OF
THIRTYSIX WHILE EMPLOYED AT LEONARD ZIEZOLE PARENTHESIS PHONETIC
END PARENTHESIS, GARAGE ON MAPLE AVENUE PARENTHESIS NOW WADDELLS

GARAGE IND PARENTHESIS. DOLE SAYS THAT MOT-ER, THROUGH _KELLOG 35
,><;§£§SCEﬁﬁEBEFBEEB$THATLMQWEER ~THROUGH. KELLBGG ;;%uq/
R - §7
SMITH, UNDOUBTELY LEARNED OF THE g%SS FAMILY AND R‘ﬁﬁFD TOVTHEM.

D -5
z MOTHER HAD KNOUN SMITHS FOR MANY YEARS AN DOLE SAYS THEY GOOD
FRIENDS. SMITHS WERE PROMINENT MEMBERS OT THé;CHESTER RIVER YACHT

-l

VIEWED, UPON MOTHER-S DEMISE ON JAN. TEN, NINETEEN FORTYSIX, SAYS DOLE,

END PAGE ONE Cormm ) v
‘tm@ 3 DESTROYE i \off—11342 : !
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PAGE TWO‘

AND COUNTRY CLUB. SISTER ALICE, SAID DOLE, CONFIRMS THIS BELIEF THAT
MOTHER RENTED TO A SUBTENANT WHEN SECURING SUCH PERSONS NAME FROM
SMITH. DOLE SAYS THAT PROFESSOI éOég&DT WOULD BE MOST LOGICAL o
PERSON TO KNOW OF IDENTITY OF SUBTENENTS BECAUSE SOLANDT LIVED

ACROSS HALL FROM DOLE FROM THIRTYSIX,TO THIRTYNINE. MRS. DOLE-S

L
CLOSEST FRIEND WAS MRS. W..Se JTJNONES, AGE ABOUT SIXTY, AND NOW

i

THE WIDOW OF THE DEAN OF WASHINGTCNVCOLLEGE, AND NOW IN CHESTERTOWN.

L

ANOTHER FRIEND WAS MISS ELL /HARRISON, WHO SERVED IN PUBLIC SCHOOL
SYSTEM OF CHESTERTOWN AND STILL THERE., DOLE THINKS HIS MOTHER MAY
HAVE DISCUSSED TENANTS OF ADVISABILITY OF SUBLEASING WITH THESE

- TWO WOMEN., DOLE DEFINITELY PLACES THE SUBLEASING OF APARTMENTS

AS JULY AND AUGUST, THIRTYSEVEN, BECAUSE MOTHER TAUGHT AT WASHINGTON
COLLEGE WHICH TERM ENDED -IN MID JUNE AND SHE REPORTED TO ALFRED BEFORE
JULY FIRST WHICH ‘SCHOOL WAS OUT IN MID AUGUST. DOLE SAYS IN THIRTY-
SEVEN SISTER ALICE AND MRS, DOﬁE WENT TO CANADA FOR TWO OR THREE
WEEKS AND RETURNED TO THE APARTMENT ABOUT SEPT., ONE, MRS. DOLE
ALWAYS SHOPPED AT BEN HELLER-S GROCERY STORE ON HIGH ST. AND QUEEN
ST., CHESTERTOWN, AND HELLER-S DELIVERY BOY WAS ROBERT HADAWAY WHO
MAY HAVE DELIVERED TO THIS APARTMENT IN MOTHER-S ABSENCE.

END PAGE TWO

Kisseloff-11343 .
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PAGE THREE | u
MRS. DOLE ACTIVE IN BUSINESS AND PROFESSIONAL WOMEN- CLUB'IN
CHESTERTOWN AND HAD MANY FRIENDS, DOLE THINKS THAT SUBLEASING
APARTMENT WAS OF SUSH A MAJOR UNDERTAKING THAT SHE CERTAINLY WOULD
HAVE DISCUSSED IT WITH FRIENDS. DOLE SAYS HE REMEMBERS THAT IN
THIRTYSIX HE STAYED AT APARTMENT OR IN ROOM IN BASEMENT BECAUSE
MOTHER AND SISTER OCCUPIED APARTMENT. HE SAYS MOTHER DID NOT TEACH
SCHOOL IN SUMMER OF THIRTYSIX. DOLE SAYS THAT IN THIRTYSEVEN HIS
FIRRST SUMMER IN MIDDLE RIVER, HE RECALLS THAT MANY BOYS FROM
PHILADELPHIA WENT HOME WEEKENDS BUT HE RAMAINED THERE AND ONLY
ON A FEW OCCASIONS RETURNED TO CHESTERTOWN, AT WHICH TIME HE STAYED
AT HOMES OF FRIENDS BECAUSE APARTMENT WAS SUBLEASED. DOLE SAYS THAT
MANY OF THE OLD TINE TEACHERS AT WASHINGTON COLLEGE ARE ACQUAINTED
WITH MRS. DOLE AND MAY HAVE INFO CONCERNING SUBTENANTS.

| RHODES
EORRECTIONS
PAGE ONE LINE FIFTEEN WORD THREE SHD BE PARENTHESIS
PAGE THEEXXX THREE LINE THREE WORD FOUR SHD BE SUCH
END
ACK IN ORDER PLS
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